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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
AHMEDABAD BENCH, AHMEDABAD
(ORIGINAL JURISDICTION)
CA (CAA) NO. 55/AHM/2022
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (18 OF 2013)
SECTIONS 230 & 232
AND
IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
AND
IN THE MATTER OF

CRYSTAL CROP PROTECTION LIMITED
APPLICANT COMPANY/RESULTING COMPANY

NOTICE CONVENING MEETING
To
The Secured Creditors
of Crystal Crop Protection Limited

Take Notice that the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench, Ahmedabad (the “Tribunal”),
vide its Order dated, 15t November, 2022 (date of pronouncement), inter alia, directed for convening of the
meetings of Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company-Crystal Crop Protection
Limited for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the
proposed Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of Demerger of Demerged Undertaking, i.e., Agri Chemical
and Equipment Business Undertaking of Aviral Crop Science Private Limited (“Demerged Company”) into
Crystal Crop Protection Limited (“Applicant Company”/“Resulting Company”) and their respective shareholders
and creditors (“Scheme of Arrangement/Scheme”);and other connected matters, if any. The following Special
Business will be transacted in the aforesaid meeting:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution with specific
majority as provided under Sections 230 and 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable provisions,
if any:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of sections 230& 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the National Company Law
Tribunal Rules, 2016, and other applicable provisions, if any, and subject to the approval of the Tribunal
and/or other competent authorities, if any, consent of the Secured Creditors be and is hereby given for the
proposed Scheme of Arrangement and other connected matters.

Resolved further that the salient features/terms and conditions of the arrangement, as set out in the draft
Scheme of Arrangement placed before the meeting, which, inter-alia, include the following:

e “Appointed Date” means 1st day of April, 2022 or such other date as may be agreed between the
Board of Directors of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company collectively and approved
by NCLT (as defined hereinafter) or any other appropriate authority.

e “Effective Date” means the last of the dates on which certified copy of the order of the Tribunal
sanctioning this Scheme is filed by the Companies with the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad and
Bengaluru, respectively as required under the provisions of the Act. Any references in the Scheme
to “upon the Scheme becoming effective” or “effectiveness of the Scheme” or “Scheme coming into
effect” shall mean the “Effective Date”.

e Consideration

a. Upon this Scheme becoming effective and in consideration of and subsequent to the transfer
of the Agri Chemical and Equipment Business Undertaking by the Demerged Company to the
Resulting Company, without any further application, deed payment, consent, acts, instrument, the



Resulting Company shall issue and allot equity shares (hereinafter referred to as the “New Equity
Shares”) at par on a proportionate basis to each shareholder of the Demerged Company, whose
name is recorded in the register of members of the Demerged Company as holding equity shares
on the Record Date, in the ratio of 0.3253:1 i.e. 32.53 equity shares of Rs. 10 each of the Resulting
Company to be issued for every 100 equity shares of Rs. 10 each of the Demerged Company, held
by the shareholders of the Demerged Company.

b. The New Equity Shares to be issued to the shareholders of the Demerged Company under Clause
17(a) shall be subject to the terms of the memorandum and article of association of the Resulting
Company and shall rank pari passu with the existing shares of the Resulting Company in all
respects.

c. No shareholder of the Demerged Company shall be issued or allotted any fractional shares
consequent upon Demerger and all such fractional shares shall be rounded to the nearest integer.

e On Demerger, all the employees of the Demerged Company employed in the activities relating to the
Demerged Undertaking, in service on the Effective Date, if any, shall become the employees of the
Resulting Company, on and from such date without any break or interruption in service and upon terms
and conditions not less favorable than those applicable to them in the Demerged Undertaking, of the
Demerged Company,on the Effective Date.

Resolved further that subject to the approval of the Tribunal and/or other competent authorities, if any, the
draft Scheme of Arrangement, as placed in the meeting, be and is hereby approved.

Resolved further that the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take
necessary steps to obtain necessary approval(s) for the aforesaid Scheme of Arrangement and for effective
implementation of the same, including but not limited to, to agree to such conditions or modifications
(including the appointed date(s), etc.) that may be imposed, required or suggested by the Tribunal or any
other authorities or that may otherwise be deemed fit or proper by the Board and to do all other acts, deeds
or things which may be ancillary or incidental to the above mentioned matter or which may otherwise be
required for the aforesaid Scheme.”

Take Further Notice that in pursuance of the said order, a meeting of the Secured Creditors of Crystal Crop
Protection Limited is scheduled to be held on Thursday, 22" December, 2022, at 3:00 P.M. at B-95, Wazirpur
Industrial Area, Delhi — 110052.

Take Further Notice that you may attend and vote at the said meeting in person or by proxy, provided that a
proxy in the prescribed form, duly signed by you, is deposited at the registered office of the Company not later
than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

The Tribunal has appointed Mr. Rajeev K Goel, Advocate as the Chairperson and Mr. Rajeev Kumar, Advocate
as the Alternate Chairperson;and Mr. Shashank Pashine, Practicing Company Secretary, as the Scrutinizer, of
the aforesaid meeting.

A copy each of the Explanatory Statement [under Sections 230, 232 and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, and other applicable
provisions, if any], the proposed Scheme of Arrangement,Form of Proxy,Attendance Slip and other documents,
if any, are enclosed.

The proposed Scheme of Arrangement, if approved in the meeting(s), will be subject to the subsequent
approval of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench, Ahmedabad.

Dated: November 14, 2022

Sd/-

Rajeev K Goel, Advocate
Chairperson of the meeting



Notes:

1.

Only Secured Creditors of the Company may attend and vote (either in person or by proxy or by authorized
representative as per Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013) at the meeting of Secured Creditors.
The authorized representative of a body corporate which is a Secured Creditor of the Company may
attend and vote at the Secured Creditors’ meeting, provided a certified true copy of the resolution of the
Board of Directors or other governing body of the body corporate is deposited at the registered office
of the Company not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for convening the meeting, authorizing
such representative to attend and vote at the meeting; or appropriate authorization for such purpose is
produced at the time of attending the meeting.

A SECURED CREDITOR OF THE COMPANY, ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING,
IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF/
ITSELFAND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A CREDITOR OF THE COMPANY. THE FORM OF PROXY
DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FIXED FOR
CONVENING THE MEETING.

Please note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf of Secured Creditors not exceeding
50 (fifty) in number and holding in aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of the total value
of Secured debt/votes in the Company. Further, Secured Creditors holding more than 10 (ten)
percent of the total value of Secured debt/votes in the Company may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other Secured Creditor.

All the alterations, made in the Proxy Form, must be initialed.

The voting rights of Secured Creditors shall be in proportion to the principal amount due to them as on
closure of business hours on 31t July 2022 (“Cut-off Date”), as reflected in the books of account of the
Applicant Company.

Notice of the meeting is being sent to all such Secured Creditors as on Cut-off Date.

In terms of the directions contained in the Order, the notice convening the aforesaid meeting will be
published through advertisement in English Daily, Financial Express and in Gujarati Language, Financial
Express (both having circulation in Ahmedabad) as well as in English Daily, Business Standard and in
Hindi Language, Business Standard, (both having circulation in Delhi), indicating the day, date, time
and place of the Meeting and stating that the copies of the Scheme of Arrangement, the Explanatory
Statement, the form of Proxy, and other relevant documents can be obtained free of charge on all working
days (except Saturday) during 11:00 A.M. to 05:00 P.M. from the Registered Office of the Company.

All the persons attending the meeting are advised to carry their original photo identity proof for verification.

Notice of the meeting, Explanatory Statement and other documents are also being placed on the
following website(s):

Particulars Website

Crystal Crop Protection Limited www.crystalcropprotection.com

Encl.: As above
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Crystal Crop Protection Limited
[CIN: U72100GJ1994PLC097033]
Registered Office: 206, 2™ Floor, Span Trade Centre,
Opp. Kochrab Gandhi Ashram, Near Paldi Char Rasta,
Ashram Road, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad-380 006, Gujarat
E-mail: investor@crystalcrop.com;
Website: www.crystalcropprotection.com

PROXY FORM

Name of Secured Creditor(s)

Registered Address

E-mail id

I/We, being Secured Creditor(s)of Crystal Crop Protection Limited, hereby appoint the following person(s)
as my/our proxy(ies):

1. Name of Proxy holder

Address

E-mail id

or failing him/her

2. Name of Proxy holder

Address

E-mail id

or failing him/her

3. Name of Proxy holder

Address

E-mail id

to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the meeting of the Secured Creditors of
Crystal Crop Protection Limited scheduled to be held on Thursday, 22"December, 2022, at 3:00 P.M. at
corporate office of the Company located at B-95, Wazirpur Industrial Area, Delhi — 110 052,and at any
adjournment thereof for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving, with or without modification,
the proposed Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of Demerger of Demerged Undertaking, i.e., Agri Chemical
and Equipment Business Undertaking of Aviral Crop Science Private Limited (“Demerged Company”) into
Crystal Crop Protection Limited (“Applicant Company”/“Resulting Company”) and their respective shareholders
and creditors (“Scheme of Arrangement/Scheme”); and other connected matters, if any.

Signed this day of , 2022

Signature of the Secured Creditor(s):
Affix Revenue
Stamp of
appropriate
value




Signature of the Proxy
holder(s) 1.
2.
3.
Notes:

1. Please affix revenue stamp and cancel the Stamp by signing across the Stamp or otherwise.

2. This Form of Proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the registered office of the
Company not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for convening the Meeting.

3. Please note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf of Secured Creditors not exceeding 50 (fifty) in
number and holding in aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of the total value of Secured debt/votes
in the Company. Further, a Secured Creditor holding more than 10 (ten) percent of the total value of
Secured debt/votes in the Company may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act
as proxy for any other Secured Creditor.

4.  All the alterations, made in the Proxy Form, must be initialed.
5. Proxy need not be a member/creditor of the Company.

6. All the persons attending the meeting are advised to carry their original photo identity proof for
verification.



Crystal Crop Protection Limited
[CIN: U72100GJ1994PLC097033]
Registered Office: 206, 2" Floor, Span Trade Centre,
Opp. Kochrab Gandhi Ashram, Near Paldi Char Rasta,
Ashram Road, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad-380 006, Gujarat
E-mail: investor@crystalcrop.com;
Website:www.crystalcropprotection.com

Attendance Slip

Name of Secured Creditor(s)

Name of Proxy/ Authorized Rep.,
if any

| hereby record my presence at the meeting of the Secured Creditors of Crystal Crop Protection
Limited being held on Thursday, 22" December, 2022, at 3:00 P.M. at corporate office of the Company
located at B-95, Wazirpur Industrial Area, Delhi — 110052, under the supervision of the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench, Ahmedabad for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit,
approving, with or without modification, the proposed Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of Demerger
of Agri Chemical and Equipment Business Undertaking of Aviral Crop Science Private Limited into Crystal
Crop Protection Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors; and other connected matters, if any

Signature
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
AHMEDABAD BENCH, AHMEDABAD
(ORIGINAL JURISDICTION)
CA (CAA) NO. 55/AHM/2022
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (18 OF 2013)
SECTIONS 230 & 232
AND
IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
AND
IN THE MATTER OF

CRYSTAL CROP PROTECTION LIMITED

APPLICANT COMPANY/RESULTING COMPANY

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT TO THE NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF SECURED CREDITORS OF
CRYSTAL CROP PROTECTION LIMITED UNDER SECTIONS 230, 232 AND 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 AND THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES,
2016, AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS, IF ANY

1.

Pursuant to the Order dated 1t November, 2022 (date of pronouncement) passed by the Ahmedabad
Bench of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (‘NCLT”) in CA (CAA)/55/AHM/2022,the meeting of
Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company-Crystal Crop Protection Limited is being convened and held
for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the proposed
Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of Demerger of Demerged Undertaking of Demerged Company
into Resulting Company and their respective Shareholders and Creditors (“the Scheme”) under Sections
230 & 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) (including any statutory modification or re-enactment or
amendment thereof) read with the rules issued thereunder and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as
may be applicable.

A copy of the Scheme setting out in detail the terms and conditions, which has been approved by the
Board of Directors of the Applicant Company at its meeting held on 215 June, 2022 is attached to this
Explanatory Statement.

Background of the Companies involved in the Scheme is as under:
A. Crystal Crop Protection Limited (‘the Applicant Company’)

i.  Applicant Company was incorporated on 13"day of July, 1994, was originally incorporated as a
private company limited by shares, with the name and style as ‘Jai Bharat Crop Chemical Private
Limited’ vide Certificate of Incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad.
Then the name of the Applicant Company was changed to ‘Crystal Crop Protection Private
Limited’ in the year 2010. Subsequently, it was converted into a public company pursuant
to which, the name was changed to ‘Crystal Crop Protection Limited’ in the year 2018. The
CIN of the Applicant Company is U72100GJ1994PLC097033. The Applicant Company is
engaged in the business of manufacturing and distribution of various products ranging from
agro-chemicals, seeds and farm equipment. The main objects of the Resulting Company are
mentioned in its Memorandum of Association under Clause Il (A).

ii.  The registered office of Resulting Company is presently located at 206, 2nd Floor, Span Trade
Centre, Opp. Kochrab Gandhi Ashram, Near Paldi Char Rasta Ashram Road, Ellisbridge
Ahmedabad, Gujarat - 380006.

iii. The details of the authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Applicant
Company as on 31%t March 2022, were as under:
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Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)
Authorised Share Capital

31,16,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 311,65,00,000
TOTAL 311,65,00,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up Share Capital

13,39,19,311 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 133,91,93,110
Total 133,91,93,110

There has been no change in the capital structure of the Applicant Company subsequent to 31
March 2022.

The main objects of Applicant Company are set out in the Memorandum of Association of the
Applicant Company as under:

0]

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

To manufacture, formulate, produce, refine, process, buy, sell, export, Import or otherwise
deal in all type of Agrochemicals.

To carry on the business of manufactures, producers, sellers, importers, exporters,
distributors, commission agents, wholesale dealers in all kinds of pesticides including
Insecticides and weedicides and all kinds of organic and Inorganic chemicals and allied
chemicals including petroleum and petrochemicals and based products, drugs and all
kinds of fertilizers and mineral powders.

To conduct Agriculture Research Equipments of pesticides or crops, about their efficacy
safety and chemical composition, develop such research firm with cultivation of various
crops and also to assist others in research of various pesticides and fertilizers on cost or
free of cost basis.

To carry on the business of manufacturers, producers, refiners, processors, exporters,
importers, distributors, traders, merchants, dealers, representatives, selling agents,
buying agents, repackers, buyers, sellers, wholesalers, supplier and stockist of all
kinds and varieties of surgical, medical, dental and scientific equipments, machines,
instruments, accessories, and diagnostic kits and diagnostic equipments, healthcare aids
and accessories, healthcare products and instruments and all other products of medical
and surgical nature and providing them on lease, hire purchase basis to any person, firm,
company or institutions carrying on or engaged in any business or transaction.

To establish, run and maintain hospitals, diagnostic centers, nursing homes, maternity
and family planning units, pathological laboratories, optician shops, mobile medical
service centers and any medical and healthcare institutions and to promote research
and development in these areas and providing them on lease, hire purchase basis to any
person, firm or company carrying on or engaged in any business or transaction.

To buy, sell, import, export and generally deal either on cash, deferred payment
installments or hire purchase basis in all plants and machinery, implements, accessories,
tools, materials, substances, goods or things of any description including tractors, power
tillers, sprayers, dusters, mist bowlers and all types of modern agricultural implements and
equipments, and all type of plant protection chemicals, fishing boats, crafts and trawlers,
fishing nets, cold storages, deep freeze equipments and all types of equipments required for
forestry, animal husbandry, poultry farming, pisciculture, sericulture, agricultural produce
and all other food materials including materials of animal origin, fuel oils, lubricants and
such other articles, equipments, plant and machineries allied to above and providing them
on lease, hire purchase basis to any person, firm, company or institutions carrying on or
engaged in any business or transaction.

(vi) (&) To establish, setup, run, operate, manage and carry out the business of
television broadcasting, T. V. Channels, relay transmission, re-broadcasting,
media network, closed circuit television, direct satellite broad casting,
television shows/programs, video productions and to setup television stations
in various cities in India, subject to approval/ permission/ license issued by
relevant Government authorities.
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(vi) (b) To produce, manage and acquire programmers for television relating to current
affairs, Agriculture, sports, history, social/cultural, economic, technological,
environmental, legal, marketing, management issues, as well as those
in the entertainment segment including, but not limited to, the cinematic
productions”.

To develop, grow, produce, process, buy, sell, export, import, distribution, transportation
and deal in agriculture seeds including seeds of cereals, oilseeds, vegetables, fiber,
flower, spices, herbs, medicinal plants and all other kinds of seeds.

To develop, grow, produce, buy, sell, export, import and deal in all kinds of flowers,
green plants & other similar products.

To carry on the business of experts, consultants and advisors in the field of agro-inputs
and seed production.

To enter into agreement with individuals, co-operative Societies, Companies,
Corporation and other Government agencies in growing, processing, storing,
distributing, transporting and selling of agricultural seeds.

To carry on business as manufactures, exporters, importers, wholesalers and dealers in
all types of agri-inputs, like fertilizers, micronutrients, plant growth regulators, hormones,
veterinary, live stock feeds and feed supplements, fish feeds and its supplements and
agricultural machineries and their spare parts including seed packaging materials.

To acquire on outright purchase or on leasehold basis lands for its operations,
construction of greenhouse, production of seeds and other related activities.

To carry on in India or elsewhere the business to manufacture, process, produce,
formulate, mix, disinfect, clean, wash, dilute, concentrate, compound, segregate,
pack, repack, add, remove, heat grade, freeze, fermentate, reduce, improve, buy, sell,
resell, import, export, barter, transport, store, forward, distribute, dispose, develop,
handle, manipulate, market, procure, supply, treat, work and to act as agent, broker,
representative consultants, collaborators, stockists, liaisoner, job workers, or otherwise
to deal in all kinds of fertilizers and chemicals whether nitrogenous, phosphates, potash
or otherwise such as single super phosphate, triple super phosphate, phosphate rock,
sodium silica flouride, lime rock phosphate, urea, sulphur, gypsum, silicon flouride,
vanadium pentoxide, oleuim, sulphuric acid, zinc sulphate, silicon dioxide, phosphoric
acid, nitric acid, hydrochloric acid, soda ash, caustic soda, chlorine based chemicals,
diammonium phosphate, calcium chloride and other organic salts, by products,
derivatives, compounds, residues, waste, whether straight, complex or mixed and
whether granulated or otherwise and to do all incidental acts and things as may be
necessary for the attainment of above object.

To develop, implement, export, import, purchase, sell or lease and otherwise deal
in software including conducting trainings and undertaking turnkey assignments in
developing and training of all types of software.

To provide consultancy services on retainership or otherwise for training, development,
all matters relating to management, marketing, manufacturing, personnel, systems and
procedures and to develop, trade, export, import and also act as agents, collaborators
with Indian and/or foreign parties for software and also to support and service the
installed software.

To carry onthe business of providing solutions and services related to Web-Technologies,
Internet and E-commerce, including to design, develop, maintain, operate, own,
establish, install, host, provide, create, facilitate, supply, sale, purchase, licence or
otherwise deal in Internet portals, Internet networks, Media Portals, Internet solutions,
Internet gateways, Internet service providers, E-commerce, Web-site designing, Web
based and Web enabled services and applications, E-commerce service provider,
E-commerce solutions, E-commerce platforms, E-commerce education, E-commerce
technologies and E-business solutions.
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(xvii) To undertake the business of advertisement and communication in digital media or
in any other media including telecommunication solutions, wireless, data, Electronic
article surveillance, GPS, transformation of video, audio or other related services on
online mode or on any other mode in India or elsewhere.

B. Aviral Crop Science Private Limited (‘the Demerged Company’)

Demerged Company was incorporated on 18" day of December, 2009, was originally
incorporated as a private company limited by shares with the name and style as ‘Toonz Retail
India Private Limited’ vide Certificate of Incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies,
Karnataka. Then the name of the Demerged Company was changed to ‘ToonzRetaail India
Private Limited’ in the year 2010. Then the name was again changed to ‘Toonz Retail India
Private Limited’ in the year 2012. Subsequently, the name was changed to present name in
the year 2020 as ‘Aviral Crop Science Private Limited’. The CIN of the Demerged Company
is U18204KA2009PTC051872. The Demerged Company is primarily engaged in the business
of trading of agri chemicals and agriequipments along with supply of manpower and technical
support services to group entities. The main objects of the Demerged Company are mentioned
in its Memorandum of Association under Clause Il (A).

The registered office of Demerged Company is presently located at 320/02, Flower Garden,
K.H. Ranganatha Colony, Opp. BHEL, Mysore Road Bangalore, Karnataka - 560026.
Registered office of the Demerged Company was changed twice in past 5 years. In January
2020, Registered Office of the Demerged Company was changed from 16th B Cross Yelhanka
New Town Opp. Bus Stand Bengaluru 560064, Karnataka to First Floor 64/3, Lakshmi Krupa,
Shankar Mutt Road, Basavanagudi, Bengaluru 560004, Karnataka which was further changed
in August 2020 to the current registered address.

The details of the authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Demerged
Company as on 31*March 2022, was as under:

Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)
Authorised Share Capital

20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 2,00,00,000
TOTAL 2,00,00,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up Share Capital

20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 2,00,00,000
Total 2,00,00,000

There has been no change in the capital structure of the Demerged Company subsequent to
31st March 2022,

The main objects of Demerged Company are set out in the Memorandum of Association of the
Demerged Company as under:

i.  To carry on India or elsewhere the business as manufacturers, contract manufacturers
,dealers, producers, processors, importers, exporters, merchandisers,, agents, sub-
agents, brokers, whole sellers, franchisees, consignees, showroom owners, retailers,
distributors, exchangers, traders, buyers, sellers, job workers, stockiest and to market,
promote, organize, design, develop, cut sort and grade or otherwise to deal in all
shapes, sizes, varieties, specifications, descriptions, applications of goods, merchandise,
products, stationary items, beauty products, bags, footwear and clothes made of leather,
leather of all types and kinds and articles made of the same and combinations thereof
such as footwear, boxes, dresses, boots, shoes, clogs, lasts, gloves, fashion wears,
men’s wears, ladies wear, children wears, ropes, wallets, purses, key purses, belts,
pouches, straps, colors, ropes, saddles, saddlery, harness, traveling bags, gaiters, heels,
protectors, suitcases, briefcases, beddings, variety bags, horse riding equipment’s, caps,
fancy goods, jeweler, antiques, artifacts, cosmetics, healthcare products, toys, sculptures,
models, articles or things, garments for men, women and children including sportswear
and other allied goods made from cotton, silk, synthetic, jute, velvet, wool, rexin or any
combination thereof etc., and their raw materials, components, ingredients, accessories
and fittings and to do all incidental acts and things necessary for the attainment of the
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Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

above objects and also to appoint master franchisees, franchisees, agents, distributors,
take licenses, sublease licenses and to open, run, franchisees, branches all over India
and abroad, chain of retail stores for the above mentioned objects.

To manufacture, formulate, produce, refine, process, buy, sell, export, Import or otherwise
deal in all type of Agrochemicals.

To carry on the business of manufactures, producers, sellers, importers, exporters,
distributors, commission agents, wholesale dealers in all kinds of pesticides including
Insecticides and weedicides and all kinds of organic and Inorganic chemicals and allied
chemicals including petroleum and petrochemicals and based products, drugs and all
kinds of fertilizers and mineral powders.

To develop, grow, produce, process, buy, sell, export, import, distribution, transportation
and deal in agriculture seeds including seeds of cereals, oilseeds, vegetables, fiber,
flower, spices, herbs, medicinal plants and all other kinds of seeds.

To develop, grow, produce, buy, sell, export, import and deal in all kinds of flowers, green
plants & other similar products.

To carry on the business of experts, consultants and advisors in the field of agro inputs
and seed production.

To carry onin India or elsewhere the business to manufacture, process, produce, formulate,
mix, disinfect, clean, wash, dilute, concentrate, compound, segregate, pack, repack, add,
remove, heat grade, freeze, fermentate, reduce, improve, buy, sell, resell, import, export,
barter, transport, store, forward, distribute, dispose, develop, handle, manipulate, market,
procure, supply, treat, work and to act as agent, broker representative consultants,
collaborators, stockists, liaisoner, job workers, or otherwise to deal in all kinds of fertilizers
and chemicals whether nitrogenous, phosphates, potash or otherwise such as single
super phosphate, triple super phosphate, phosphate rock, sodium silica flouride, lime rock
phosphate, urea, sulphur, gypsum, silicon flouride, vanadium pentoxide, oleuim, sulphuric
acid, zinc sulphate, silicon dioxide, phosphoric acid, nitric acid, hydrochloric acid, soda
ash, caustic soda, chlorine based chemicals, diammonium phosphate, calcium chloride
and other organic salts, by products, derivatives, compounds, residues, waste, whether
straight, complex or mixed and whether granulated or otherwise and to do all incidental
acts and things as may be necessary for the attainment of above object.

To carry on the business of providing Manpower placement, manpower consultancy and
recruiting, selecting, interviewing, training and employing all types of executives, middle
management staff, junior level staff, workers, labourers skilled/ unskilled etc. required
to individuals, bodies, corporate, societies, undertakings, institutions, associations,
government, local authorities etc.

To carry on the business of providing services as human resource managers, consultants
and advisors and to provide contractual advise and guidance on employment matters and
other human resource services associated with contractual services including termination
and outplacement required to individuals, bodies, corporate, societies, undertakings,
institutions, associations, government, local authorities etc.

To carry on in India or elsewhere the business to provide, commercialize, control, develop,
establish, handle, operate, organize, promote, service, supervise, represent and to act as
consultants or deal in all types of job placement and employment listings that are geared
toward recruiters and job seekers.

To carry on the business of providing recruitment and placement of all kind of personnel
including managers, professionals, executives, skilled, semi-skilled, un-skilled workers,
labourers & other technical personnel in India and abroad.

To provide manpower for industry and labour contractors, for security services, security
guards, bodyguards and to provide training to security personals, guards, industrial
labour/manpower.
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4.

Rationale of the Scheme

(@) The Demerger of the Demerged Undertaking from the Demerged Company to the Resulting

Company shall result in the following benefits:

(i) The Agri Chemical and Equipment Business Undertaking of Demerged Company is similar to
the business of Resulting Company and both Demerged Company and Resulting Company
are part of the same promoter group. The Scheme would enable the promoter group to
consolidate its agri-chemical and equipment business at one level i.e., the Resulting Company.
Hence, the Scheme will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a focused strategy
in operations, which would be in the best interest of all the stakeholders.

(i) Consolidating Demerged Undertaking with the Demerged Company will result in achieving
synergies in operations and optimal utilisation of resources, thereby reducing operating costs
of running the Demerged Undertaking; and

(iii) Reducing the inter se transactions between the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company, thereby reducing administrative costs and achieving efficiencies.

(iv) The Scheme would facilitate focused growth, operational efficiencies, business synergies,
increased operational and customer focus in relation to the Demerged Undertaking in the
Resulting Company. The Scheme would thus provide a platform for having a concentrated
approach towards growth and development of the Demerged Undertaking.

(v) The financial position of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall not be
adversely affected by this Scheme. The said companies will continue to remain strong and will
be able to meet and pay their debts as and when they arise.

(vi) There is no likelihood that the interests of any shareholder or creditor of either the Demerged
Company or the Resulting Company would be prejudiced as a result of the Scheme. The
demerger, transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking will not impose any additional
burden on the members of the Demerged Company or the Resulting Company. The Scheme
is not prejudicial or against public interest in any manner and would serve the interest of all
shareholders, creditors and other stakeholders of the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company.

Thus, the proposed Scheme would be in interest of the Demerged Company, the Resulting Company
and their respective shareholders and other stakeholders (including employees) and will not be
prejudicial to the interests of any concerned shareholders or creditors or general public at large.

Salient features of the Scheme:

This Scheme of Arrangement is presented pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 to Section 232
of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (as may be
applicable) for Demerger of Demerged Undertaking, Demerged Company into Resulting Company.

Both the Companies shall, as may be required, make applications and/or petitions under Sections
230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, to the NCLT for sanction of
the Scheme and all matters ancillary or incidental thereto.

“Appointed Date”means 1st day of April, 2022 or such other date as may be agreed between
the Board of Directors of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company collectively and
approved by NCLT (as defined hereinafter) or any other appropriate authority.

Effective Date” means the last of the dates on which certified copy of the order of the Tribunal
sanctioning this Scheme is filed by the Companies with the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad and
Bengaluru, respectively as required under the provisions of the Act. Any references in the Scheme
to “upon the Scheme becoming effective” or “effectiveness of the Scheme” or “Scheme coming into
effect” shall mean the “Effective Date”.

CONSIDERATION

a. Upon this Scheme becoming effective and in consideration of and subsequent to the transfer
of the Agri Chemical and Equipment Business Undertaking by the Demerged Company to the
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Resulting Company, without any further application, deed payment, consent, acts, instrument,
the Resulting Company shall issue and allot equity shares (hereinafter referred to as the
“New Equity Shares”) at par on a proportionate basis to each shareholder of the Demerged
Company, whose name is recorded in the register of members of the Demerged Company as
holding equity shares on the Record Date, in the ratio of 0.3253:1 i.e. 32.53 equity shares of
Rs. 10 each of the Resulting Company to be issued for every 100 equity shares of Rs. 10 each
of the Demerged Company, held by the shareholders of the Demerged Company.

b. The New Equity Shares to be issued to the shareholders of the Demerged Company under
Clause 17(a) shall be subject to the terms of the memorandum and article of association of
the Resulting Company and shall rank pari passu with the existing shares of the Resulting
Company in all respects.

c. Approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of the Resulting Company shall be deemed to
mean that the said shareholders have also accorded all relevant consents under the Act for the
issue and allotment of the New Equity Shares by the Resulting Company to the shareholders
of the Demerged Company.

d. No shareholder of the Demerged Company shall be issued or allotted any fractional shares
consequent upon Demerger and all such fractional shares shall be rounded to the nearest
integer.

e. The issue and allotment of New Equity Shares by the Resulting Company to the members of
the Demerged Company is an integral part of this Scheme and shall be deemed to have been
carried out without any further act or deed, and the approval of the members of the Resulting
Company to the Scheme shall be deemed to be due compliance of the provisions of Sections
42 and 62 and other relevant or applicable provisions of the Act.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR DEMERGER

Accounting treatment in the books of Demerged Company

(@ Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, Demerged
Company shall account for the Demerger in accordance with applicable accounting standard
and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles as applicable and notified under section 133 of
the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder such that:

(i) All the assets, liabilities and allocated reserves of the Demerged Undertaking as
appearing in the books of accounts of the Demerged Company shall stand transferred to
and vested in the Resulting Company pursuant to the Scheme and shall be reduced from
the respective book value of assets,liabilities,and reserves of the Demerged Company.

(ii) Inter-company loans and advances, receivables, payables, and other dues outstanding
between the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company relating to the Demerged
Undertaking will stand cancelled and there shall be no further obligation / outstanding in
that behalf.

(iii) The difference, if any, between the book value of assets of the Demerged Undertaking
of the Demerged Company transferred to Resulting Company less the book value of the
liabilities of the Demerged Undertaking of the Demerged Company transferred to the
Resulting Company, shall be recognized in Capital Reserve Account.

Accounting treatment in the books of Resulting Company

(@) Upon this Scheme becoming effective the Resulting Company shall account for the Demerger
of Demerged Undertaking in accordance with “Pooling of interest method” as laid down under
Appendix C of Indian accounting Standard — 103 on Business Combinations notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard)
Rules, 2015 such that:

(i) Allthe assets, liabilities and allocated reserves of the Demerged Undertaking as appearing
in the books of the Demerged Company shall be accounted in the books of the Resulting
Company their respective carrying values in the same form as appearing in the books of
the Demerged Company.
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(i) All inter-company loans and advances, investments, receivables, payables, and other
dues outstanding between the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company relating
to the Demerged Undertaking will stand cancelled and there shall be no further obligation
/ outstanding in that behalf.

(i) The Resulting Company shall credit to its Equity Share Capital account the aggregate
face value of the Equity Shares, issued, and allotted by it to the shareholders of the
Resulting Company pursuant to Clause 17 of this Scheme.

(iv) The difference, surplus, arising between the carrying value of the assets, liabilities and
allocated reserves of the Demerged Undertaking, after taking the effect of clause 19.2(b),
acquired pursuant to this Scheme by the Resulting Company, and amount credited to the
Equity Share Capital under clause 19.2(c) above shall be credited to the Capital reserve
in the books of the Resulting Company and would be presented separately from other
capital reserves with disclosure of its nature and purpose in the notes to the financial
statements of the Resulting Company. If such difference is a deficit, then the same shall
be adjusted with existing revenue reserves of the Resulting Company in absence of any
capital reserves.

(v) In case of any differences in accounting policies between the Demerged Company and
the Resulting Company, the accounting policies followed by the Resulting Company shall
prevail and the impact of such differences shall be adjusted in the revenue reserves of
Resulting Company, to ensure that the financial statements reflect the financial position
on the basis of consistent accounting policies.

(vi) The financial information in the financial statements of Resulting Company in respect of
prior periods should be restated as if the business combination had occurred from the
beginning of the preceding period in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual
date of the combination. However, if the common control has been established after the
beginning of the preceding period in the financial statements, the prior period information
shall be restated only from that date.

. The Scheme is conditional upon and subject to:

(i) The Scheme being agreed to by the requisite majority in number and value of such
classes of persons including the respective shareholders and Secured and Unsecured
creditors of each of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company,except to the
extent exempted by the Tribunal.

(i)  Approvalof this Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT, whether with any modification oramendment
as the NCLT may deem appropriate or otherwise; and

(i)  Filing of the certified copies of the order of the Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme under the
applicable provisions of the Act with the Registrar of Companies.

6. Directors and Promoters:

a)

b)

The Directors, Promoters and Key Managerial Personnel (*KMP”) of the Applicant Company and
Demerged Company and their relatives may be deemed to be concerned and/or interested in the
Scheme only to the extent of their shareholding in the Applicant Company and Demerged Company,
or to the extent the said directors/promoters/KMP are the partners, directors, members of the
Companies, firms, association of persons, bodies corporate and/or beneficiary of trust that hold
shares in the Applicant Company and Demerged Company. The effect of the Scheme on interests of
the directors or promoters or KMPs or their relatives, is not different from the effect of the Scheme
on like interests of other persons.

The details of the present Directors / KMPs and Promoters are as follows:
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Present list of Directors / KMPs of the Applicant Company :

Phase 2, Delhi-110052

Sr. No. | Name of Director Residential Address DIN/PAN

1 Mr. Nand Kishore Aggarwal A-88, Ashok Vihar, Phase-1, 00074107
Delhi- 110052

2 Mr. Ankur Aggarwal A-88, Ashok Vihar, Phase-1, 00074325
Delhi- 110052

3 Mr. Sartaj Sewa Singh 401, Brigade Coronet, 01820913
16 Palace Road, High Grounds,
Bangalore - 560052

4 Mr. Anil Jain Z 203/204, Callalily, Nahar 02649494
Amrit Shakti, Chandivali
Andheri East, Mumbai-400072

5 Mr. Mohit Kumar Goel Flat No. 64, SIDCO Residential 03098959
Complex, Birpur, Bari
Brhamana,
Jammu & Kashmir - 181133

6 Mr. Chetan Rameshchandra Desai | 901, Matoshree Kunj, Tanhaji 03595319
Malusare Marg, Vile Parle
West, Mumbai — 400056

7 Mr. Sangeeta Kapil Jit Singh 9A, Harbour Heights “A", N A 06920906
Sawant Marg, Colaba,
Mumbai 400005

8 Vikram Singh H-No. 14/10 Third Floor, DTWPS3159A
Subhash Nagar, Delhi-110027

9 Nitin Agarwal E-302, 3" Floor, Prateek AEOPA3038C
Stylome, Sector-45, Noida,
Gautam Budhha Nagar,
Uttar Pradesh-201301

Present list of Directors / KMP’s of the Demerged Company:

Sr. No. | Name of Director Residential Address DIN
1 Mr.Ankur Aggarwal A-88, Ashok Vihar, Phase-1, Delhi- 110052 | 00074325
2 Mr. Ajay Kumar Gupta H.no. B-3/57, Ground Floor, Ashok Vihar, 09490268

List of Promoters of the Applicant Company:

Sr. No. | Name of Promoter Residential Address
1 Kanak Aggarwal A-88, Ashok Vihar, Phase-1, Delhi- 110052
2 Nand Kishore Aggarwal A-88, Ashok Vihar, Phase-1, Delhi- 110052
3 Ankur Aggarwal A-88, Ashok Vihar, Phase-1, Delhi- 110052
4 Nand Kishore Aggarwal, | A-88, Ashok Vihar, Phase-1, Delhi- 110052
Karta, Nand Kishore
Aggarwal (HUF)
5. Komal Aggarwal A-88, Ashok Vihar, Phase-1, Delhi- 110052
6. Kanak Nand Kishore | A-88, Ashok Vihar, Phase-1, Delhi- 110052
Aggarwal Family Trust

List of Promoters of the Demerged Company:

Private Limited

Sr. No. | Name of Promoter Residential Address
1 Ankur Aggarwal A-88, Ashok Vihar, Phase-1, Delhi- 110052
2 Redson Retail and Realty | A-88, Ashok Vihar, Phase-1, Delhi- 110052

19




7. Statement disclosing details of the arrangement as per sub-section 3 of Section 230 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.

Sr. No | Particulars Details
0] Details of the order of the NCLT directing the calling, convening and conducting of the meeting :-
A Date of the order 1st November 2022 (Date of Pronouncement)
B Date, time and venue of the |For Secured Creditors of Applicant Company
meeting 22nd December 2022, 3:00 PM
B-95, Wazirpur Industrial Area, Delhi — 110052
For Unsecured Creditors of Applicant Company
22nd December 2022, 4:00 PM
B-95, Wazirpur Industrial Area, Delhi — 110052
(ii) Details of the Company
Applicant Company Demerged Company
A Corporate Identification U72100GJ1994PLC097033 U18204KA2009PTC051872
Number (CIN)
B Permanent Account AABCJ3574E AADCT3251E
Number ( PAN)
C Name of Company Crystal Crop Protection Limited Aviral Crop Science Private
Limited
D Date of Incorporation 131 July 1994 18" December 2009
E Type of Company Public Unlisted Company Private Unlisted Company
F Registered Office 206, 2" Floor, Span Trade Centre,|320/02, Flower  Garden,
Address Opp. Kochrab Gandhi Ashram, Near|K.H.  Ranganatha  Colony,
Paldi Char Rasta, Ashram Road,|Opp. BHEL, Mysore Road
Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad-380 006 Bangalore, Karnataka—560026
g Summary of main object|Please refer para 3(A)(IV) of the Please refer para 3(B)(IV) of
as per the Memorandum|Explanatory Statement. the Explanatory Statement.
of association; and main
business carried on by the
Company
h Details of change of name,Applicant Company:

Registered Office and objects
of the Company during the last
five years

Change of Name: Name of the Applicant Company was changed
from Crystal Crop Protection Private Limited to Crystal Crop Protection
Limited in the year 2018.

Change in Registered Office:Registered Office of the Resulting
Company has not changed in past 5 years.

Change in Objects: The shareholders of the Applicant Company has
passed the special resolution in extraordinary general meeting held
on June 21, 2022 for alteration in the object clause of MOA of the
Applicant Company.

Demerged Company:

Change of Name: Name of the Demerged Company was changed
from Toonz Retail India Private Limited to Aviral Crop Science Private
Limited in the year 2020.

Change in Registered Office: Registered office of the Demerged
Company was changed twice in past 5 years. In January 2020,
Registered Office of the Demerged Company was changed from 16
B Cross Yelhanka New Town Opp. Bus Stand Bengaluru 560064,
Karnataka to First Floor 64/3, Lakshmi Krupa, Shankar Mutt Road,
Basavanagudi, Bengaluru 560004, Karnataka which was further
changed in August 2020 to the current registered address.

Change in Objects:The shareholders of the Demerged Company|
have passed the special resolutions in extraordinary general meetings|
held on March 20, 2022, and August 05, 2022 for alteration in the
object clause of MOA of the Demerged Company.
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Name of stock exchange(s)

Unlisted Unlisted

Scheme of Arrangement

where securities of the
Company are listed, if
applicable
J Details of capital structure Please refer para 3(A)(iii) of the|Please referpara 3(B)(iii) of the
- Authorized, Issued, | Explanatory Statement. Explanatory Statement.
subscribed and paid-up share
capital
k Names of the promoters Please refer para 6 of the Explanatory Statement
and directors along with their
addresses
(iii) If the Scheme of Arrangement | Mr. Ankur Aggarwal and Mr. Nand Kishore Aggarwal, by themselves
relates to more than one |and through their relatives, hold 100% shares in Redson Retail and
company, the fact and details | Reality Private Limited, the holding Company of Demerged Company.
of any relationship subsisting
between such companies
who are parties to such
Scheme of Arrangement,
including holding, subsidiary
or associate companies
(iv) The date of board meeting|Applicant Company:
at which the scheme was Date of Board Meeting: 21 June 2022
approved by the board of
directors including the name | The meeting was attended by the following Directors who voted in
of directors who voted in|favour of the resolution unanimously:
favogr of the re;olutlon,l who 1. Mr. Chetan Rameshchandra Desai
voted against the resolution . .
and who did not vote or 2. Mr. Sarta] Sewa Sl_n_gh )
participate on such resolution 3. Ms. Sangeeta Kapiljit Singh
4. Mr. Mohit Kumar Goel
Mr. Nand Kishore Aggarwal and Mr. Ankur Aggarwal, being interested
in the item didn't participate orcast their vote on the aforesaid
resolution(s)
There was no other Director who voted against the resolution or did
not participate on the resolution.
(For list of directors, please refer para 6(b) of the Explanatory
Statement.
Demerged Company:
Date of Board Meeting: 21 June 2022
The meeting was attended by the following Directors who voted in
favour of the resolution unanimously:
1. Mr. Ankur Aggarwal
2. Mr. Ajay Kumar Gupta
There was no other Director who voted against the resolution or did
not participate on the resolution.
(v) Explanatory Statement disclosing details of the scheme:-
a Parties involved in the |Crystal Crop Protection Limited— Applicant/ Resulting Company

Aviral Crop Science Private Limited- Demerged Company

In case of arrangement, appointed Date

Appointed Date

April 1, 2022

Effective Date

Means the last of the dates on which a certified copy of the order of
the Tribunal sanctioning this Scheme is filed by the Companies with
the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad and Bengaluru, respectively
as required under the provisions of the Act. Any references in the
Scheme to "upon the Scheme becoming effective" or "effectiveness
of the Scheme" or "Scheme coming into effect” shall mean the

"Effective Date".
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Share Exchange Ratio and
other considerations,if any

Resulting Company will issue 32.53 equity share of Rs. 10 each,
credited as fully paid-up, to the shareholders of the Demerged
Company for every 100 equity share of Rs. 10 each held in the
Demerged Company, whose name is recorded in the register of
members, as on the Record Date.

Personnel (KMP) and debentu

C Summary of Valuation report | Please refer Valuation Report on Share Swap Ratio attached
(if applicable) including basis | herewith.
Of. yaluat|on and fglrness The same is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the
opinion of the registered ; ;
. Applicant Company on all working days, except Saturdays, Sundays
valuer, if any, and the i i . . h .
declaration that the valuation and Public Holidays, during business hours from Monday to Friday
. . between 10.00 A.M. to 5.00 P.M. upto one day prior to the date of the
report is available for :
: . : . | meeting.
inspection at registered office
of the Company
d Details of capital or debt|NA
restructuring, if any
E Rationale for the Scheme of | Please refer clause 3 of the Scheme as annexe herewith and also
Arrangement refer para 4 of the Explanatory Statement.
F Benefits of the arrangement |Please refer clause 3 of the Scheme as annexe herewith and also
as perceived by the Board |refer para 4 of the Explanatory Statement.
of directors to the Company,
members,  creditors  and
others (as applicable)
g Amount due to Secured|Secured Creditors: Rs. 5,97,15,15,910/-
and _Unsecured Creditors O]: Unsecured Creditors: Rs. 5,20,06,93,738/-
Applicant Company as on 31°
July, 2022 (“Cut-off date”)
(vi) Disclosure about effect of the Scheme of Arrangement
a Key Managerial Personnel|The effectiveness of the Scheme will have no impact on the KMPs
(KMP) and Directors and Directors of the Applicant Company and Demerged Company.
The KMPs and Directors of the Applicant Company and Demerged
Company shall continue to be the KMPs and Directors of the Applicant
Company and Demerged Company, even after the effectiveness of
the Scheme.
b Promoters and Non-promoter |Upon the effectiveness of part 1l of the Scheme, the Resulting
members Company shall issue consideration to the equity shareholders of
the Demerged Company in the abovementioned swap ratio. Post-
demerger, shareholders of the Demerged Company will become the
shareholders of the Resulting Company.
The effectiveness of the Scheme shall have no adverse impact on
the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company and Demerged
Company.
Depositors Not Applicable
d Creditors The rights and interests of the Creditors of Applicant Company and
Demerged Company will not be prejudicially affected by the Scheme
as no sacrifice or waiver is, at all called from them nor their rights
sought to be modified in any manner.
e Debenture holders Not Applicable
f Deposit trustee & Not Applicable
Debenture trustee
g Employees of the There shall be no adverse effect on the employees of the Applicant
company Company and Demerged Company
(vii) Disclosure about effect of Scheme of Arrangement on material interest of Directors, Key Managerial

re trustee

Directors

The proposed Scheme of Arrangement would not have any effect on
the material interest of the directors of the Applicant Company and

Demerged Company.
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Key Managerial The proposed Scheme of Arrangement would not have any effect
on the material interest of the KMP of the Applicant Company and
Personnel
Demerged Company.
Debenture Trustee Not Applicable
(viii) investigation or proceedings, |No investigation or proceedings under Sections 210 to 227 of the
if any, pending against the Companies Act, 2013 have been instituted or are pending in relation
company under the Act to the Applicant Company and Demerged Company.
(ix) Details of the availability of the following documents for obtaining an extract from or for making or
obtaining copies of or inspection by the members and creditors, namely:
a Latest Audited Financial | Available at the registered office of the said Company between 10:00
Statements of the Company |A.M. to 5:00 P.M. on all working days, except Saturdays, Sundays
and Public Holidays, up to 1 (one) day prior to the date of the meeting.
b Copy of the order of Available at the registered office of the said Companies between
Tribunal in pursuance of which | 10:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. on all working days, except Saturdays,
the meeting is to be convened | Sundays and Public Holidays, up to 1 (one) day prior to the date of
or has been dispensed with  |the meeting.
C Copy of  Scheme of | Available at the registered office of the said Companies between
Arrangement 10:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. on all working days, except Saturdays,
Sundays and Public Holidays, up to 1 (one) day prior to the date of
the meeting.
d Contracts or Agreements | Not Applicable
material to the Scheme of
Arrangement
E The certificate issued by the | Available at registered office of the said Companies between 10:00
Auditor of the company to|A.M. to 5:00 P.M. on all working days, except Saturdays, Sundays
the effect that the accounting | and Public Holidays, up to 1 (one) day prior to the date of the meeting.
treatment, if any, proposed in
the Scheme of Arrangement
is in conformity with the
Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013;
and
F Such other information or|Please refer clause (c) of para 8 (General) at end of the Explanatory
documents as the Board |Statement.
or Management believes
necessary and relevant for
making decision things for or
against the scheme
(x) Details of approvals, | Not Applicable
Sanctlons no objection(s), Further, notice under Section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 is
if any, from regulatory or|, _. . . . . ;
being given to the, Registrar of Companies, Regional Director and
any other governmental|. " <. =. o
- ; . jurisdictional Income-tax Authorities.
authorities required, received
or pending for the proposed
Scheme of Arrangement
(xi) A statement to the effect that| Creditors to whom the notice is sent may vote in the meeting either
the persons to whom the|in person or by proxies
notice is sent may vote in the
meeting either in person or by
proxies, or where applicable,
by voting through electronic
means
5. General:

a) The rights and interests of the Equity Shareholders and Creditors of Applicant Company will not be
prejudicially affected by the Scheme as no sacrifice or waiver is, at all called from them nor their
rights sought to be modified in any manner.
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b) There are no winding-up proceedings pending against the Applicant Company and Demerged
Company as of date.

c) The following additional documents will be open for inspection to the creditors of the Applicant
Company at its Registered Office between 10:00 A.M. to 05:00 P.M. on all working days, except
Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays, up to 1 (one) day prior to the date of the meeting:

i. Papers and proceedings in Company Application No. C.A(CAA)/55/AHM/2022 including a
certified copy of the Order of the Ahmedabad Bench of the National Company Law Tribunal
in the said Company Application directing the convening and holding of the meeting of the
Secured creditors of the Applicant Company;

i. Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association;
iii. Register of Directors and Shareholders;
v.  Copies of the resolutions passed by the Board of Directors approving the Scheme.

d) Copies of the Scheme of Arrangement, the Explanatory Statement, the form of Proxy, and other
relevant documents can be obtained free of charge on all working days (except Saturday) during
11:00 A.M.to 05:00 P.M. from the Registered Office of the Company or / and at the office of its
Advocate, M/s. Thakkar and Pahwa Advocates - 71, New York Tower-A, ThaltejCross Roads, Thaltej,
Ahmedabad — 380054.

e) This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Sections 230& 232 of the
Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 and Section 102 and other applicable provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Crystal Crop Protection Limited For Aviral Crop Science Private Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
Vikram Singh Ajay Kumar Gupta
Company Secretary Director
ICSI M.no.:F11620 DIN:09490268

Dated: November 14, 2022
Place: Delhi

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



<<this page has been intentionally left blank>>

50



IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL

AHMEDABAD
DIVISION BENCH
COURT -1
ITEM No.137

C.A.(CAA)/55(AHM)2022
Order under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013
IN THE MATTER OF:
Crystal Crop Protection Ltd. ... Applicant

Order delivered on ..... 01/11/2022

Coram:

Dr.Madan B. Gosavi, Hon’ble Member(J)
Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Hon’ble Member(T)

PRESENT:
For the Applicant

ORDER

The case is fixed for the pronouncement of the order. The order is
pronounced in the open court, vide separate sheet.

-SD- -SD-

KAUSHALENDRA KUMAR SINGH DR.MADAN B GOSAVI
MEMBER (TECHNICAL) MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
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NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
AHMEDABAD
DIVISION BENCH
COURT-1

CA(CAA) N0.55/230-232/NCLT/AHM/2022

[In the matter of Sections 230-232 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements, and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016]

Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of Demerger
Between
Aviral Crop Science Private Limited

(“Demerged Company”)

With
Crystal Crop Protection Limited

(“Resulting Company”)

And

their respective Shareholders and Creditors

In the matter of:

Crystal Crop Protection Ltd.
[CIN: U72100GJ1994PLC097033]

A Company incorporated under
the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, having its registered
office at 206, 2nd Floor, Span
Trade Centre, Opp. Kochrab
Gandhi Ashram, Near Paldi Char
Rasta, Ashram Road, Ellisbridge,
Ahmedabad-380 006, Gujarat.

..... Applicant /
Resulting Company
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Order Pronounced on: 01.11.2022

Coram: Dr. Madan Bhalchandra Gosavi-Member (Judicial)
Kaushalendra Kumar Singh-Member(Technical)

Appearance:
Mr.Ravi Pahwa, Advocate on behalf of Thakkar & Pahwa, Advocates,
for the Applicant Company.

ORDER

1. The present application is filed under Sections 230 to 232 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)
read with  Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, seeking dispensation of the meetings of
the Equity Shareholders, while seeking directions for convening and
holding the meetings of the Secured and Unsecured Creditors of the
Applicant Company, for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit,
approving, with or without modification(s), a Scheme of Arrangement
in the nature of Demerger of Demerged Undertaking, i.e. Agri
Chemical and Equipment Business Undertaking of Aviral Crop
Science Private Limited (Demerged Company) into Crystal Crop
Protection Limited (Applicant Company/ Resulting Company)and
their respective shareholders and creditors (the Scheme) with effect
from the Appointed Date, i.e. 01.04.2022, as mentioned in the
Scheme. This Application is filed on 14.09.2022.

2. An Affidavit has been sworn by Mr.Nand Kishore Aggarwal on
behalf of the Applicant Company who is the authorized
representative/ Director of the Applicant Company, and the same is
annexed with the application. The above-named authorized
representative for the Applicant Company has been authorized vide

Board Resolution dated 21.06.2022 of the Applicant Company.
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3. The

CA(CAA) No0.55/230-232/NCLT/AHM/2022

averments made by the Applicant Company are

summarized as under:

i)

iii)

1v)

The Board of Directors of the Applicant Company vide
Board Resolution dated 21.06.2022, have approved the
Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of Demerger of
Demerged Undertaking. The proposed Scheme of

Arrangement is annexed to the application as Annexure-D.

The Demerged Company and the Applicant Resulting
Company are part of the same group of companies held by

the same promoter group.

The registered office of Applicant Company i.e., Crystal
Crop Protection Limited is situated in the State of Gujarat,
and is under the jurisdiction of the National Company Law

Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench.

The Applicant Company is engaged in the business of
manufacturing and distribution of various products
ranging from agrochemicals, seeds, and farm equipment.
The issued, subscribed, and paid up share capital of the
Applicant Company as on 31.03.2022 is
Rs.133,91,93,110/-. The Applicant Company has filed its
Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association
inter alia delineating their object clauses, along with its
audited Financial Statement for the year ended March
31,2022 and the provisional unaudited balance sheet as

on 30.06.2022.

The registered office of Demerged Company i.e., Aviral

Crop Science Private Limited is situated in the State of

3
54



vi)

vii)

viii)

CA(CAA) N0.55/230-232/NCLT/AHM/2022

Karnataka and hence, the Demerged Company has filed a
separate application before the National Company Law

Tribunal, Bengaluru Bench.

The Demerged Company is primarily engaged in the
business of trading of agrichemicals and agri equipment
along with supply of manpower and technical support

services to group entities.

The Applicant Company has annexed the Certificate
issued by the Chartered Accountant to the effect that the
accounting treatment specified in Clause-19.2 of Part B of
the Scheme of Arrangement is in conformity with the
accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules,

2016.

No investigation or proceedings under the Companies Act,
1956 / Companies Act, 2013 have been instituted or are
pending in relation to the Applicant Company.

Equity shares are not listed on stock exchanges also it

does not have any foreign shareholders.

Further considering the nature and business and also
considering the shareholding pattern of the applicant
company, approval of the Reserve Bank of India, the
Competition Commission of India, and Securities and
Exchange Board of India will not be a necessary authority

for the purpose of the present Scheme.
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The Applicant Company has Seven (7) Equity
Shareholders, (as on 31.07.2022) and all the Equity
Shareholders have given their consent in writing, in the
form of affidavits, in approval to the Scheme of
Arrangement and for waiving their right to convene the
meeting of the Equity Shareholders. The consent Affidavits
of the Equity Shareholders of the Applicant Company are
annexed at Annexure-E Colly to this application. M/s.
Manoj Ritu & Associates, Chartered Accountants, has
issued a certificate dated 01.09.2022 certifying the
number of Equity Shareholders of the Applicant Company.
The aforesaid certificate is produced at Annexure-F to the
Application. The Applicant Company, therefore, seeks
dispensation of the meeting of Equity Shareholders.

The Applicant Company has twelve (12) Secured Creditors
and two thousand seventy (2070) Unsecured Creditors as
on 31.07.2022. The Chartered Accountant has certified
the number and value of the Secured and Unsecured
Creditors of the Applicant Company. The aforesaid
certificate is produced at Annexure-G & H to the

Application.

The Applicant Company did not obtain the formal consent
of the Secured and Unsecured Creditors, they are seeking
directions for convening and holding the meetings of the
Secured and Unsecured Creditors,for the purpose of
considering and, if thought fit, approving, with or without
modification(s), a Scheme of Arrangement in the nature of

Demerger.
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The rationale of the Scheme of Arrangement stated in the

proposed Scheme is as under: -

iL.

.

w.

The Agri Chemical and Equipment Business
Undertaking of Demerged Company is similar to the
business of Resulting Company and both Demerged
Company and Resulting Company are part of the
same promotor group. The Scheme would enable
the promotor group to consolidate its agri-chemical
and equipment business at one level i.e., Resulting
Company. Hence, the Scheme will create enhanced
value for shareholders and allow a focused strategy
in operations, which would be in the best interest of
all the stakeholders.

Consolidating Demerged Undertaking with the
Transferee Company will result in achieving
synergies in operations and optimal utilization of
resources, thereby reducing operating costs of
running the Demerged Undertaking; and

Reducing the inter se transactions between the
Demerged Company and the Resulting Company,
thereby reducing administrative costs and achieving
efficiencies.

The Scheme would facilitate focused growth,
operational  efficiencies, business  synergies,
increased operational and customer focus in relation
to the Demerged Undertaking in the Resulting
Company. The Scheme would thus provide a
platform for having a concentrated approach
towards growth and development of the Demerged
Undertaking.

The financial position of the Demerged Company

and the Resulting Company shall not be adversely
affected by this Scheme. The said companies will
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continue to remain strong and will be able to meet
and pay their debts as and when they arise.

vi. There is no likelihood that the interests of any
shareholder or creditor of either the Demerged
Company or the Resulting Company would be
prejudiced as a result of the Scheme. The demerger,
transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking
will not impose any additional burden on the
members of the Demerged Company or the Resulting
Company. The Scheme is not prejudicial or against
public interest in any manner and would serve the
interest of all shareholders, creditors and other
stakeholders of the Demerged Company and the
Resulting Company.

xii) The proposed Scheme would be in the interest of the
Demerged Company, the Resulting Company, and their
respective shareholders and other stakeholders (including
employees) and will not be prejudicial to the interests of
any concerned shareholders or creditors or the general

public at large.

4. Heard the Ld. Counsel for the Applicant Company and perused
the Company Application and the documents annexed therewith. The
present joint company application is allowed with the following
order/directions:-
i The meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Applicant
Company is hereby dispensed with.

ii.  The Applicant Company is directed to convene and hold

the meetings of the Secured and Unsecured Creditors.
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iv.
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Mr. Rajeev Goel, Advocate shall be the common
Chairperson and Mr. Rajeev Kumar, Advocate shall be
the common Alternate Chairperson of the aforesaid
meetings of the Secured and Unsecured Creditors of the
Applicant Company to be held on 22.12.2022 and in
respect of any adjournment thereof. The chairperson

shall fix the time and venue of the meeting.

Mr. Shashank Pashine, Practicing Company Secretary is

appointed as common Scrutinizer for the said meetings.

At least one month before the date of the aforesaid
meetings, an advertisement about convening of the said
meeting, indicating the date, place and time as aforesaid,
shall be published in English Daily, Financial Express
and in Gujarati Language, Financial Express (both
having circulation in Ahmedabad) as well as in English
Daily, Business Standard and in Hindi Language,
Business Standard, (both having circulation in Delhi).
The publication shall indicate the time within which
copies of the Scheme of Arrangement shall be made
available to the concerned persons free of charge from
the registered office of the Applicant Company. The
publication shall also indicate that the statement
required to be furnished pursuant to Section 102 of the
Act read with Sections 230 to 232 of the Act can be
obtained free of charge from the registered office of the
Applicant Company or at the office of its advocates viz.
Thakkar and Pahwa, Advocates, 71, New York Tower-A,
Opp. Muktidham Derasar, Thaltej, Ahmedabad-380054.

59



CA(CAA) N0.55/230-232/NCLT/AHM/2022

vi. In addition, at least one month before the date of the
aforesaid meetings to be held as aforesaid, a notice
convening the said meetings, indicating the day, date,
place and time as aforesaid, together with a copy of the
Scheme, a copy of the Explanatory Statement required to
be furnished pursuant to Section 102 of the Act read
with Sections 230 to 232 and Rule 6 of the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016, shall be sent to each of the Secured and
Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company at their
respective registered or last known addresses either by
Registered Post or Speed Post / Airmail or E-Mail or by
Courier or by Hand Delivery. The Notice shall be sent to
the Secured and Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant
Company with reference to the list of the persons
appearing on the record of the Applicant Company as on

31.07.2022.

vii. The Chairperson appointed for the aforesaid meetings
shall issue advertisement and send out the notice of the
meetings referred to above. The Chairperson is free to
avail the services of Applicant Company or any agency

for carrying out the aforesaid directions.

viii. The Fees of the Chairperson for the aforesaid meetings
shall be Rs.1.5 lakh. The Fees of the Scrutinizer shall be

Rs.1 lakh in addition to their out of pocket expenses.

ix. The Chairperson shall have all powers under the Articles
of Association of Applicant Company and also under the

Rules in relation to the conduct of meetings, including
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for deciding any procedural questions that may arise at
the meetings or adjournment(s) thereof proposed at the
said meetings, amendment(s) to the aforesaid scheme or
resolutions, if any, proposed at the aforesaid meetings
by any person(s) and to ascertain the decision of the
meetings of the Secured and Unsecured Creditors of the

Applicant Company.

X. The quorum of the meetings of the Secured Creditors
and the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company
shall be in compliance with section 103 of Companies
Act, 2013 (as meeting of members) in view of Rule 5(d) of
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and

Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.

xi. The Chairman / Chairperson shall file an affidavit not
less than 7 (seven) days before the date fixed for holding
of the meetings and to report to this Tribunal that the
directions regarding issuance of notices and
advertisement of the meeting have been duly complied
with as per Rule 12 of Companies (Compromises,

Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.

xii. It is further ordered that the Chairman or Chairperson
shall submit his report to this Tribunal, the result of the
meetings in Form CAA 4, verified by his affidavit, as per
Rule 14 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements
and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016within 7(seven) days

after the conclusion of the meeting.

xiii. In compliance of sub-section (5) of Section 230 and Rule 8

of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and

10
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Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the Applicant Company shall
send a notice of meeting under sub-section (3) of Section
230 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 in Form
No. CAA.3 along with a copy of the Scheme of
Arrangement, explanatory statement and the disclosures
mentioned under Rule 6 shall be sent to (i) the Central
Government through the Regional Director, North Western
Region, (ii) the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat and (iii)
the Income Tax  Authority, stating that the
representations, if any, to be made by them shall be made
within a period of 30 days from the date of receipt of such
notice, failing which it shall be presumed that they have
no objection to make on the proposed Scheme of
Arrangement. The said notice (s) shall be sent forthwith
after notice is sent to the Secured and Unsecured creditors
of Applicant Company by registered post or by speed post
or by courier or by Email or by hand delivery at the office
of the authority as required by sub-rule (2) of Rule 8 of the
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016. The aforesaid authorities,
who desire to make any representation under sub-section
(5) of Section 230 shall send the same to the Tribunal
within a period of 30 days from the date of receipt of such
notice, failing which it shall be deemed that they have no
representation to make on the proposed Scheme of

Arrangement.

5. The applicant company shall file a compliance affidavit with the

Registry with regard to the directions given in this order.

11
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6. List the matter on 16.01.2023 for filing report by the Chairman.

-SD- -SD-

KAUSHALENDRA KUMAR SINGH DR. MADAN B GOSAVI
MEMBER (TECHNICAL) MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

Sudha

12
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VALUATION REPORT FOR RECOMMENDATION
OF
“SHARE SWAP RATIO”
FOR DEMERGER
OF
AGRO TRADING BUSINESS UNDERTAKING OF
AVIRAL CROP SCIENCE PRIVATE LIMITED
(“Demerged Company”)
INTO
CRYSTAL CROP PROTECTION LIMITED
{“Resulting Company”)

UNDER SECTION 230 - 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS})
RULES, 2016

—0P PROTEATS.
——xIOP\
% NEA
&7 \@)
12 Do ) For CRYSTAL CROP PROTECTION LIMITED
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RITU SARIN
C.A,B.Com (H)
Chartered Accountant
IBB| Registered Valuer

To,

The Audit Committee/ Board of Directors

Aviral Crop Science Private Limited

320/02, Flower Garden, K.H. Ranganatha Colony

Opp. BHEL, Mysore Road Bangalore, Karnataka 560026

The Audit Committee/ Board of Directors
Crystal Crop Protection Limited

206, 2nd Floor, Span Trade Centre

Opp. Kochrab Gandhi Ashram,

Near Paldi Char Rasta Ashram Road,
Eftisbridge Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380006

Dear Sir,

Sub: Recommendation of Share Swap Ratio for the proposed Demerger of Agro Trading
Business Undertaking of Aviral Crop Science Private Limited into Crystal Crop Protection

Limited

We refer to our appointment lstter by the management dated 1% June, 2022 which has been ratified by
the Audit Committee on 21! June, 2022 for recommendation of Share Swap Ratio for proposed
demerger of Agro Trading Business Undertaking of Avirai Crop Science Private Limited ("Demerged
Company’/ Aviral®) into Crystal Crop Protection Limited (“Resulting Company / Crystal”) {together
known as "Compariies™) pursuant to a Scheme of Arrangement under the provisions of Section 230-232
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)

Rules, 2016.

In accordance with the terms of the engagement, we are enclosing our Valuation Repont along with this
letter. [n attached report, we have summarized the recommendation of Share Swap Ratio as on 31%
March 2022 together with the description of methodologies used and limitation on our Scope of Work.
This Valuation Report is confidential and has besn prepared exclusively for the Management of the
Comparties for aforesaid purpose only. It should not be used, reproduced or circulated to any other
person, in whole or in part, without our prior consent. We are however aware that this valuation report
and its conclusion may be used for the purpose of Board and shareholders approvals and for certain
statutory disclosures with the NCLT and other statutory authorities in connection with the proposed

scheme of arrangement and we provide our consent for the same.

Yours Faithfully, 7 TN
For Ritu Sarin /C;j’,,/ofl" g

. y . y
A 56
e u‘&{_‘fmuc_; l_t‘//,-f’

Registered. Valuer {IBBI)
iBBI Registration No. IBBI/RV/05/2020/13063

UDIN: 22408680ALHRKR4463
OFFICE: 1703A, 17TH FLOOR, LOGIX OFFICE TOWER, SECTOR -32, NOIDA

Drate: 21% June 2022
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SECTION |
PURPOSE, SCOPE & LIMITATIONS

a. PURPOSE OF VALUATION AND APPOINTING AUTHORITY

Based on the discussions held with the Management, we understand that it is proposed to demerge
the Agro Trading Business Undertaking of Aviral Crop Science Private Limited {"Demerged
Company” / “Aviral"} into Crystal Crop Pratection Limited {"Resulting Company™ "Crystal”) through
a Scheme of arrangement under the provisions of Section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In consideration for the Proposed demerger of the Agro Trading Business Undertaking of Aviral Crop
Science Private Limited into Crystal Crop Pretection Limited, Equity Shares of Crystal Crop
Protection Limited would be issued to the Equity sharsholders of Aviral Crop Scisnce Private

Limited.

Accordingly, Valuation is required from a Registered Valuer for recommendation of Share Swap ratio

to meet the regulatory guidelines of the Companies Act, 2013.

b. IDENTITY OF CLIENT AND OTHER INTENDED USERS

Aviral Crop Science Private Limited
320/02, Flower Garden, K.H. Ranganatha Colony
Opp. BHEL, Mysore Road Bangalore, Karnataka 560026

Crystal Crop Protection Limited

206, 2nd Floor, Span Trade Centre
Opp. Kochrab Gandhi Ashram,

Near Paidi Char Rasta Ashram Road,
Ellishridge Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380006

¢. IDENTITY OF VALUER

CA. Ritu Sarin
Registered Valuer (IBBI}
IBB! Valuer Registration No. IBBIRV/05/2020/13063

d. BACKGROUND INFORMATION
Aviral Crop Science Private Limited (“Demerged Com pany” / Aviral)

Aviral Crop Science Private Limited [Corporate Identification N
is a private company limited b

o, reglstered office of Demerged Company is presently located at 320/02, Flower Garden, K.H.
@&\ Ranganatha Colony, Opp. BHEL, Mysore Road Bangalore, Karnataka 560026, The equity shares
oo 1= 21ef the Company are uniisted and closely held by its Promoters.

/“?::/’) AVIRAL is primarily engaged in the business of trading of Agri chemicals and Agri equipments (Agro
1227 Trading Business Undertaking) along with supply of manpower and technical support services
{Remaining Undertaking) to group entities
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Crystal Crop Protection Limited ("Resulting Company"/ “Crystal”)

Crystal Crop Protection Limited [{CIN): U01403GJ1994PLC097033] is a private company limited by
shares, which was incorporated on July 13, 1994, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,
The registered office of Resulting Company is presently located at 206, 2nd Fioor, Span Trade
Centre, Opp. Koachrab Gandhi Ashram, Near Paldi Char Rasta Ashram Road, Ellisbridge
Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380006. The equity shares of the Campany are unlisted and closely held by

its Promoters.

CRYSTAL is engaged in the business of manufacturing and distribution of various products ranging
from agro-chemicals, seeds and farm equipment.

The Management has decided to demerge the “Agro Trading Business Undertaking” of the
Demerged Company into the Resulting Company.

Both the Companies are under common management and control. The present Scheme of
Arrangement will not result any change in management and control of any of these

Companies.

Appointed Date for the purpose of Scheme of Arrangement means commencement of
business on 1 April, 2022, or such other date as the Hon’ble National Company Law Trlbunal

or any other competent authority may approve.

. RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME

The Demerger of the “Agro Trading Business Undertaking' (Demerged Undertaking) of the
Demerged Company into the Resulting Company is likely to result in the following benefits

s The Agro Trading Business Undertaking of Demerged Company is similar to the buslness of
Resulting Company and both Demerged Company and Resulting Company are part of the same
promotar group, The Scheme would enable the promoter group to consolidate {ts agro-chemical
and equipment business at one level i.e., Resulting Company. Hence, proposed demerger will
create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a focused strategy in operations, which would

be in the bast interest of all the stakehalders.

» Consolidating Demerged Undertaking with the Resulting Company will result in achieving
synergies in operations and optimal utilisation of resources, thereby reducing operating costs of

running the Demerged Undertaking; and

» Reducing the inter se transactions between the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company, thereby reducing administrative costs and achieving efficiencies

Accordingly, the proposed Scheme would be in interest of the Demerged Company, the Resulting
Company and their respective shareholders and other stakeholders (including employees) and will
not be prejudicial to the interests of any concerned shareholders or creditors or general public at

large
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SCOPE OF WORK

+ Date of Appointment**- 21% June 2022
+ Valuation Date- 31" March 2022
» Date of Report- 215 June 2022
+ Base of value- Relative value
= Valuation Currency- INR
*Minitially appointed by the management on 3 June, 2022, Appointment ratified by the Audit

Committee on 21% June 2022.

f. PROCEDURES ADOPTED AND VALUATION STANDARDS FOLLOWED
The scope of this report is to conduct a relative {and not absolute) valuation exercise as at the

Valuation Date to determine the equity value of companies and then arrive at refative share swap ratio
using intermnationally accepted valuation methodologies and report on the same in accordance with
generally accepted professional standards incfuding ICAI valuation standards, 2018 notified by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and Companies Act, 2013.

g. NATURE AND SOURCES OF INFORMATION USED OR RELIED UPON

+ Toarrive at share swap ratio under the said Scheme of Arrangement; we have relied upon:
Audited financial statements of Crystal for the year ended 31% March 2021 and
Consolidated Management Certified financial statements for the year ended 315t March

2022.
Management Cerlified financials of Aviral for the year ended 3tst March 2022 (with

<

Division wise split of Demerged Business and Remaining Business).
o Draft Scheme of Arrangement
o Latest Credit Rating report of the Crystal
o Shareholding pattern of demerged and Resulting company
o Management Representation Letter

o Capitaline Database
o Public documents available on external sources such as stock exchanges

o Other Information and documents for the purpose of this engagement

h. EXTENT OF INVESTIGATION UNDERTAKEN
We have taken due care in performing valuation procedures and have also applied appropriate

discount rates considering the nature and size of the business of divisions / companies and

marketability of their equity shares. However, we would like to expressly state that though we have
reviewed the financial data for the (imited purpose of valuation assessment but we have not
performed an Audit/Due Diligence and have relied upon the historical financial statements and
division wise and segment wise financials of the Demerged Business as prepared and submitted to
2 us by the management of the companies, The management has represented to us that it has been

}!aken due care in preparation of such financial statements and division wise and segment wise

a fNOIDA

-
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i. LIMITATION OF REPORT

The Valuation exercise was carried out under the following limitations:

This report is subject to limitations detailed in respective engagement letters. As such. the report
is to be read in tatality, and not in parts, in conjunction with the reievant documents referred to
herein.

Provision of valuation of opinions and consideration of the issues described herein are areas of
our regular practice. The services do not represent accounting, assurance, due diligence,
cansulting or tax related services that may otherwise be provided by us or and affiliates.

The recommendatioh contained herein is not intended to represent value at any time other than
valuation date. We have no obligation lo update this report.

Valuation analysis and results are specific to the purpose of valuation and as per agreed terms
of the respective engagements. It may not be valid for any other purpose or as of any other date.
Also it may not be valid if done on behalf of any other entity.

A Valuation of this nature is necessarily based on the prevailing stock market, financial,
economic and other conditions in general and industry trends in particular as in effect on and
the information made available to us as of the date hereof. The report is issued on the
understanding that the management has drawn cut attention to all the matters, which they are
aware of concerning the financial position of the Companies and any cther matter, which may
have an jmpact on our aplnion on the share swap ratio for the proposed arrangement. Events
oceurring after the date hereof may affect this report and the assumptions used in preparing it,
and we do not assume any obligation to update, revise or reaffirm this report.

o  The COVID-19 ("Covid”) and other force majure events like the evenis of war represent
potentially significant impact upon larger economic activity and certain businesses. At the
Valuation Date, the Covid crisis and certain events of war are still ongoing and its future impact
was not capable of being qualitatively or quantitatively assessed on Valuation Subjects at this
time.

We have not carmisd out any physical verification of the assets and liabilities of the Valuation
Subjects and take no responsibility for the identification of such assets and liabilities

¢ The valuation analysis and results are governed by concept of materiality.

Our Valuation & Analysis and the conclusions drawn there from are further based on a number
of factors which are largely dependent upon the prevailing business and Industry conditions as
on the Valuation date and explanations provided by the Management. We presume that the
Management of the Companies have taken reasonable care to ensure that all relevant
infarmation which could have an impact over the Valuation has been duly disclosed & made
available to us.

The scope of our work has been limited both in terms of the areas of the business and
operations which we have reviewed and the extent o which we have reviewed them. There
may be matters, other than those noted herein, which might be relevant in the context af the

transaction and which a wider scope might uncover. \k \
L .
E t\m
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The valuation of the companies is based an various assumptions made by the companies and
thair management relating to the operation of their business and representation made by them.
Any change in these assumptions could have an impact on thelr valuation,

The draft of the present report was circulated to the Management (excluding the recommended
tair equity share swap ratio) for confirming the facts stated in the report and to confirm that the
information or facts stated are not erroneous.

The decision to carry out the Proposed Arrangement (including consideration thereof) lies
enfirely with the management and sharsholders and our work and our finding shall not
congtiiute a recommendation as to whather or not the parties should carry out the Proposed

Arrangemesnt.

<<<This space is loft blank intentionally>>>
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SECTION il
COMPANIES ASSESSMENT

1. Aviral Crop Science Private Limited (“Demerged Company"” / Aviral)

Aviral Crop Science Private Limited [Corporate Identification No. (CIN): 118204KA2009PTCO51872] is a
private company limited by shares, which was incorporated on December 18, 2009 under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956, under the nams ‘Toonz Retail India Private Limited’, The registered office
of Demergsd Company is prasently located at 320/02, Flower Gardsn, K.H. Ranganatha Colony, Opp.
BHEL, Mysore Road Bangalore, Karnataka 560026, The equity sharas of the Company are uniisted and

closely held by its Promoters.

AVIRAL Js primarily engaged in the business of frading of Agri chemicals and Agri equipments (Agro
Trading Business Undertaking) along with supply of manpower and technical support services

{Remaining Undertaking} to group entities

The Present Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capltal of Aviral is ¥2,00,00,000 divided into 20,00,000
Equity Shares of 10 each and the entire squity shares belong to the Promoter Group.

<<<This space is left blank intentlonally>>>
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Management Certified Balance Sheet of Aviral Crop Science Private Limited as on 315t March

2022:

Particulars

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Sharehoiders' Funds

{a) Share Caphal

{n) Reserves and Surplus

{2) Non-Current Liabilities
{c) Other Long term liabilities
{d} Long-term provisions

{3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term horrowings
(b) Trade Payables

(c) Other current liabilities
{d) Short-term provisions

Total

il. Assets

{1} Non-current assets

{(a) Property Plant & Equipment
{i) Tangible assets
{iiy Intangible assets

{b) Investment in Share Trading
/Bond

{c) Long term loans and
advances

{d) Deferred Tax Assets (net}
{2) Current assets

{b) Inventories

(c) Trade receivables

{d) Cash and cash equivalents
{e) Short-term loans and
advances

{f) Other current assets

Total

Assets |
Liabilities
related to

Trading
Business®

1 759
3,79,13,759

30,00,00,000
14 562
30,00,14,562

28,04,75,204
9,11,073
2
1 699
61 1

9,75,00,000
16,36,45,759
4,26,328

2,19,03,047

134
28

Assets /
Liabilities
related to Non-
Trading
Business

16
3,08,16,897

7
7,383

2,00,00,000
1,35,000
3,46,55,754
104
10

1,91,66,396

3,42,63,485
88,098,456

61,562,048

*Trading Business in Agro Trading Business Undertaking
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Assets /
Liabilities
related to Old
Business

2,00,00,000
-60 020
-58,35,82,020

29,57,462
29,567,482

24,96,18,870
10,83,46,697
37.85,156

17 623
2t 7 918

2.86,764
633
2,90,397

17,26,655
12,561,71,119

12,47,867
52,869,011

6,63,171

1 7
1 106

Total

2,00,00,000
63 51
-51,48,51,364

30,29.57,482
21945
30,29,78,427

26,96,18,870
38,89,56,801
3,93,51,983

311078
69 732
795

2,86,764
3633
2,90,397

1,91,66,356

17.26,655
12,561,71,118

9,75,00,000
19,91,57,111
1,45,24,795

2,87,18,266

057
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Management Certified Income Statement of Aviral Crop Science Private Limited for year
ending 31° March 2022 is as follows-

Figures for Agri Figures for
S.No Equipment/Agro Manpower & technical
’ Particulars Chemicals Services / Share Total
Business as on Trading Business as
31/03/2022 on 31/03/2022

I Revenue from operations 43,45,08,738 21,74,90,495 65,19,99,233
H.  Other Income 6,95,276 31,71,030 38,66,306
1] Total Ravenue (I +il) 43,52,04,014 22,06,61,525 65,58,65,539
IV _Expenses:

a) Purchase of stock | trade 47,96,42,850 1,23,70,564 49,20,13,414

b) Changes in inventories of finished

goods, work-in-progress (9,75,00,000) (89,82,388) (10,64,82,388)

¢} Employee benefit expense 13,31,945 15,89,44,096 16,02,76,041

d} Financial costs 08,01,447 49,92 707 1,47,94,154

&} Depreciation and amortization

expense 38,215.59 19,352 57,567

f} Other expenses 39,75,798 2,25,00,297 2,64,76,095

Total Expenses 39,72,90,255 18,98,44,628 58,71,34,883
V  Profit before tax (Il - IV} 3,79,13,759 3,08,16,897 6,93,60,218
<<<This space is left blank
10
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2. Crystal Crop Protection Limited (“Resulting Company”/ “Crystal” )

Crystal Crop Protection Limited [{CIN); U01403GJ1984PLC097033] is a private company limited by
shares, which was incorporated on July 13, 1994, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,
The registered office of Resulting Company is presently located at 206, 2nd Floor, Span Trade
Centre, Opp. Kochrab Gandhi Ashram, Near Paldi Char Rasta Ashram Road, Ellisbridge
Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380006. The equity shares of the Company are unlisted and closely held by its

Promoters,

CRYSTAL is engaged in the business of manufacturing and distribution of various products ranging
from agro-chemicals, seads and farm equipment

Sharehoiding pattern of Crystal is as follows-

e [ Number of Equity % Holding‘

$.No. Name of Shareholder Shares
1 Kanak Aggarwal 7.18,79,415 £3.75%
2 Nand Kishore Aggarwal 65,99,577 4.93%
3 Ankur Aggarwal 59,83,111 4.47%
Nand Kishore Aggarwal, Karta, Nand
4 | Kishore Aggarwal (HUF) 89,30,663 SHelrg
5 Komal Aggarnwal 3,33,20,191 24.88%
Crystal Crop Protection Employee 71,06.260 | 531%
6 Welfare Trust :
Kanak Nand Kishore Aggarwal
7 Family Trust = ROk
Total 13,39,19,311 100.00%

<<<This space is left blank intentionally>>>
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Consolidated Management Certified Balance Sheet of Crystal Crop Protection Limited as on

31st March 2022:
s ea W = Amount in Mn

ASSETS
Non-current asssts
Property, plant and equipment 2,642.48
Capital work-in-progress {1} 157.81
Right-of-use asset 479.55
Goodwill 43.30
Other intangible assets 3,628.82
Intangible asssets under development (1) 141.73
Financial assets

i) Investments 710.48

iiy Loans -

fliy  Other financial assets 233.14
Deferred tax assets {net) 2114
Income tax assets (net) 25249
Other non-current assets 159.04
Total non-current assets 8,469.98
Current assefs
Inventories 6,881.26
Financial assets

i} Investments 72.32

) Trade recelvables 4,874.03

i}y  Cash and cash squivalents 671.84

ivi  Other bank balances 566.64

v} Loans 218

vi)  Other financial assets 71147
Other current assets 1,524.84
Total current assets 14,564.28
Total assets 23,034.25

Vo
(VY & ¢ W\
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity share capital 1,268.13
Other equity —— B 10,707.37
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 11.975.50
Non-controlling interest - ETE
Total equity 12,251.21
Liabilities

Non-current liabifities
Financial liabilities

i) Borrowings 1,378.40
iy Lease liabilities 385.33
iii) Other financial liabilies 164.47
Provisions 81.17
Deferred tax liabilittes {net) 54,66
Other pon-current liabilities 2.79
Total non-current liabilities 2,077.82
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
i} Bormowings 3,076.956
2540

i) Lease liabilitles
ifiy Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises; and 91.87
Total outstanding dues of creditors other

than micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,307.39

iv) Other financial liabilitles 323.73
CGther current Kabiiities 1,693.36
Provisions 42.25
Cuitent tax liabilities (net) 144.08
Total current liabilities 8,705.24
Total liabilities 10,783.06
Total equity and liabilities 23,034.27

{1) Capital Work in Progress {CWIP) incfudes tangible assets related to pfant construction in Dahej
and Gujrat, it also includes intangible asset under development refating to product/brand

registration

13
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Management Certified Consolidated income statement of Crystal Crop Protection Limited
for year anding 31st March 2022 is as follows:

Amount in Mn For the year ended
Revenue from operations 22,424.77
Other income 425.62
Total income 22,850.39
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 14,632.20
Purchases of stock-in-trade 1,683.39
Changes in inventories of finished goads, stock-in-trade and work-in-
progress {997.04)
Employee benefits expense 1,176.61
Finance costs 279.08
Depreciation and amortisation expanse 643,12
Qther expenses 2,744,34
Total expenses 20,061.69
Profit before exceptional items and tax 2,788.70
Exceptional item 49.82
Profit before tax 2,738.88
Tax expense

Current tax 651.36
Tax Adjustment for earller years (21.84)
Deferrad tax charge / (cradit) 58.61
Deferred tax for earfler year 1.25
Profit for the 2,048,209

*Other expenses inciude fair value adjustment done for diminishing of Investments

14
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SECTION
VALUATION ANALYSIS & WORKINGS

in case of valuation for M&A, the emphasis is on arriving the “relative values” of the shares of the

business of the campanies to facilitate recommendation of "Share Swap ratic”.

The below table summarizes the approaches and methodologies of valuation with our comments.

Approach

Asset

Market

Income

Valuation
Methodalogies

Net Asset Value
(NAV} Method

Comparable
Companies
Trading Multiples
(CCM) Method

Discounted Free
Cash Flow
(DFCF) Method

Our
The Asset based method views the husiness as a sel of assets and
liabilities that are used as building blocks of a business value The
difference in the value of these assets and liabilities on a Book Value
basis or Realizable Value basis or Replacemen Cost basis 15 the
business value. However this methodology recogmizes historical cost
of net assets only without recognizing its present earnings,
comparative financial performance of its peers nd their enterprise
values eltc. Therefore, In general Net Asset Value only reflacts the
minimum proxy value of the company n the instant case, the subject
Companies are intended to be continued on  ‘going concern basis’
therefore, we have not applied the Asset approach for our Valuation

This uses valuation ratio of ¥y {raded
companies and appliss that ratio to the subject company being valued
The valuation ratio typicaily expresses the valuation as a function of
measure of financia performance or Book Value e.g Revenue,
EBITDA, EBIT Eamings per Share or Book Value). A key benefit of
Comparable Companies Trading Mulliples analysis is that this
methodology 1s based on the current market price of peer companies
which 1s generally viewed as one of the best valuation metrics as an
observable input. In the instant case of Agro Trading Business
Undertaking of Aviral and Crystal we have applied the CCM method of
tmarkst approach to armive at the fair value of the Demerged Business
of the com the Resu

DFCF expresses the present value of the ness as
function of its future cash earnings capacity This methodology works
on the premise that the vaiue of  business is measured in terms of
future cash flow streams, discounted to the present time at an
appropriate discount rate. The value of the firm is amived at by
eslimating the Free Cash Flows {(FCF} to Firm and discounting the
same with Weighted Average cost of capital {WACC}. In the DFCF
appreach the ppraiser estimates the cash flows of any business after
all operating expenses, taxes, and necessary investments In working
capita and Capex is being met.
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A. Demerged Business of Avirat Crop Science Private Limited

COMPARABLE COMPANIES TRADING MULTIPLES METHODOLOGY

Comparable Company Trading muitiples methodology (CCM) uses the valuation ratios of publicly
traded fisted companies and applies that ratio to the subject company being valued. The valuation ratio
typically expresses the valuation as a function of measure of financial performance {e.g., Turnover,
EBITDA, EBIT, EPS or Book Value). A key benefit of CCM analysis is that the methodofogy is based
on the current market stock price. The current stack price is generally viewed as one of the hest
valuation mefrics because markets refiect observable inputs, The difficuity here is the selection of a
comparable company since it is rare to find two or more companies with the same product perifolio,
size, capital structure, business strategy, profitability and accounting practices, Whereas no publicly
traded company provides an identica! match to the operations of a given company, important
information can be drawn from the way similar enterprises in Industry / Sector are valued by public

markets.

We have selected the peer companies based on the following parameters: -

1. Business Model: To arrive at the fair value of the Agro Trading Business Undertaking of the
Demerged Company, we have used the CCM methodology, by comparing the Trailing Twelve
Months (TTM) EV to EBITDA (EV/EBITDA) Multiples preceding the Valuation date of certain
companies listed on Recognized Stock Exchanges in India belonging to the
“Pesticides/Agrachemicals” Industry. We have considered only those companies whosa Industry
classification and business model {in terms of the principal products/services) is similar to company's
business model. For Industry classification, we have relied upen the Capitaline database.

2. Trade Volume: Only those companies have been considered, whose shares are frequently traded
at National Stock Exchange (NSE) or Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE).

Valuation of Aviral on EV tc EBI Mu
Particulars Amount {(INR Million}
Consolidated EBITDA 1 47.06
usted Ind Median EV/EBITDA Mu 10.03
Value 472.06
Add: Cash & Cash lent as on 31.03.2022 0.43
L ess: Debt & Debt-Like item as on 31.03.2022 {300.00)
Valus 172.49
No of _uun Shares as on 31.03.2022
Value R Share N 24
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(1) Based on the management certified financials for FY 2021-22

{2) Median of "Peslicides & Agrochemicals" Industry EV/EBITDA TTM multiples as on 10th June 2022
from Capitaline database after considering suitable discounts for iack of marketability, size and
operating characteristics

{3) As on 31st March 2022, the Resulting Company holds certain investments in Optionally Converlible
Debenturas (OCD) of trading division of Aviral. The conversion cption rights of these OCD are solely

with "Aviral”. and it is confirmed by the management that these OCD are nof being converted as on
valuation date. Accordingly, the book vaive of this investment is considered as its fair value as on 31st

March, 2022

Based on our analysis of the Demerged Business of Aviral Crop Science Private Limited and
subject to our comments and caveats as further detailed in this report, we have arrived at the
value per equity share of Demerged Business of Aviral Crop Science Private Limited at INR

86.24,

B. Crystal Crop Protection Limited

COMPARABLE COMPANIES TRADING MULTIPLES METHODOLOGY

Comparable Company Trading multiples methodology (CCM) uses the valuation ratios of publicly
traded listed companies and applies that ratio to the subject company being valued. The valuation ratio
typically expresses the valuatfon as a function of measure of financial performance {e.g., Turnover,
EBITDA, EBIT, EPS or Book Value}. A key benefit of CCM analysis is that the methadology is based
on the current market stock price. The cumrent stock price is generally viewed as one of the best
valuation metrics because markets reflact observable inputs. The difficulty here is the selection of a
comparable company since it is rare to find two or more companies with the same product portfolio,
size, capital structure, business strategy, profitability and accounting practices. Whereas no publicly
traded company provides an identical match to the operations of a given company, important
information can be drawn from the way similar enterprises in Industry / Sector are valued by public

marksets.

We have selocted the peer companies based on the following parameters: -

1. Business Model: To arrive at the fair value of the Resuiting Company, we have used the CCM
methodology, by comparing the Trailing Twelve Months (TTM} EV to EBITDA (EV/EBITDA) Multiples
preceding the Valuation date of certain companies listed on Recognized Stock Exchanges in India
belonging to the “Pesticides/Agrochemicals” Industry. We have considered only those companies
whose Industry classification and business model {in terms of the principal products/services) is
similar to company's business model. For Industry dassification, we have refied upon the Capitaline

database,
2. Trade Volume: Only those companies have been considered , whase shares are frequently traded

at National Stock Exchange (NSE) or Bombay Stack Exchange (BSE).
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Valuation of Crystal Crop Protection Limited based on EV to EBITDA Multiple

Particulars Amount (INR Million)
Consolidated EBITDA 1 .60
ind Median EV/EBITDA Mu 1
Value 74

Add: Cash & Cash  uivalent as on 31.03.2022 1
Add Work in
Add: Assels 1
Less: Debt & Debt-Like item as on 31 03 2022 4456.46)
Less: Non-Controll  Interest (275.70)

Value 35.500.26
No of Shares as on 31.03.2022 1 1 11.00
Value Share (I

(7) Based on the consolidated management certified financials for FY 2021-22, adjusted for fair value

adjustment done by company for its investment.

(2) Median of "Pesticides & Agrochemicals” Industry EV/EBITDA TTM muifiples as on 10th June 2022
from Capitaline database after considering suitable discounts for lack of marketability, size and

operaling characleristics.

(3) As per management, Capital Work in Progress (CWIP} includes tangible assets related to piant
construction in Dahej and Gujral, it alse includes Infangible asset under development relsting fo

preduct/brand registration

(4) Based on Consolidated Management certified financials as on 31st March 2022 containing

surpius/Non-operating assets and investments

Based on our analysis of Crystal Crop Protaction Limited and subject to our comments and
caveats as further detailed in this repert, we have arrived at the value per equity share at INR

265.09.

<<<This space Js left
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SECTION v
SHARE SWAP RATIO
Aviral Crop Science Pvt Ltd

{Agro trading business
undertaking of Demerged

Crystal Crop Protection

Valuation Approaches Ltd {Resuiting Company)

Company)
Value per Share Woeiaht Value per Share Weiaht
NA NA NA NA
Market B6.24 1.00 265.09 1.00
NA NA NA NA
Share 86.24 265.09

Excha Ratio 1w 0.3253

NA = Not Applied / Not Applicable
(1} Since the Demerged business of Aviral and Crystal are intended to be continued on a 'going concern

basis', we have not used Asset Approach for cur Valuation Analysis,

{2} In the given case considering that both the Demerged Company and Resulting Company beiong to
common management and Shareholders, for the purpose of this valuation and determination of Swap
ratio on relative basis, we have not applied the Income approach in our Valuation Analysis due to the

limited available financial information.

Based on i ratio mately 32.53 equity shares of Crystal should get issued against
every 100 of the ed Company.

On the basis of above and consequent to the Demerger of the Agro Trading Business
Undertaking of the Demerged Company with the Resuiting Company, the Resulting Company
shall, issue and allot equity shares to the shareholders of the Demerged company, whose names
appear in the Register of Members of the Demerged company, as on the Record Date, in the
following ratio:
32.53 Equity Share of ¥10 each, credited as fully paid up, to the Equity Shareholders of the
Demerged Company for every 100 Equity Share of 10 each held in the Demerged

Company

For Ritu Sarin

Registered Valuer
(BBI Vaiuer Registration No. IBBI/RV/05/2020/13063

UDIN: 22408680AL HRKR4463 Date: 21% June 2022
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SECTION V
CAVEATS

This Valuation Repert has been issued on the specific request of the Campanies for determining the
Share Swap ratio for the sai¢ proposed Scheme of Arrangement in accordance with the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rules thereof. This Report is prepared exclusively for the above stated purpose and
must not be copied, disclosed or circulated or referred to in comespondence or discussion with any
other party. Naither this report nor its content may be used for any other purpose without aur prior
written consent,

No consideration has been given to liens or encumbrances against the assets, beyond the loans
disclosed in accounts. Therefore, no responsibility is assumed for matters of legal nature.

In accordance with the customary approach adopted in Valuation exercise, we have summarized the
Share Swap ratio of the Companies based on the information as was provided tc us by the
management of the Companies both written, verbal and other publicly available information. We do
not assume any responsibility for the accuracy or reliability of such documents on which we have
relied upon in forming our opinian.

This Report does not look into the business/commercial reasons behind the transaction nor the likely
benefits arising out of the same. In addition, we express no opinion or recommendation, and the
shareholders are expected to exercise their own discretion.

We are independent of the Companies and have no present cr planned future interest in the
Company and the fee for this Valuation analysis is nat contingent upoh the values reported herein.
The Valuation Analysis contained herein is not intended to represent the value at any time other than
the date that is specifically stated in this Report.

The report is to be read in totality, and not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents referred
to herein.

(n no circumstances shall the liabllity of a valuer, its partners, directors or employees, relating to the
services provided in cannection with the engagement set out in this Valuation report shall exceed the
amount paid to such valuer in respect of the fees charged by it for these services.

Our valuation report should not be construed as invesiment advice; specifically, we do not express
any opinion on the suitability or otherwise of entering into the proposed transaction.
(M
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CRYSTAL CROP PROTECTION LIMITED
AT THEIR MEETING HELD ON JUNE 21, 2022 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF
ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN AVIRAL CROP SCIENCE PRIVATE LIMITED AND CRYSTAL CROP
PROTECTION LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS, UNDER
SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND ANY OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013,
ON EACH CLASS OF SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-
PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

1.

1.1.

1.2

2.1

Vi.

Background

This report is under the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and
summarizes the effect of the Scheme of Arrangement between Aviral Crop Science Private Limited
(“Demerged Company”) and Crystal Crop Protection Limited (“Resulting Company” or “Company”)
and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”), on each class of shareholders, key
managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the Company.

The draft Scheme was placed before the Board, for the purpose of identification.
Rationale of the Scheme

The Board of Directors of the Companies are of the view that the demerger of the Demerged Undertaking
of the Demerged Company and vesting of the same in the Resulting Company, pursuant to Part Il of
this Scheme, inter alia, would lead to the following benefits:

The Agri Chemical and Equipment Business Undertaking of Demerged Company is similar to the
business of Resulting Company and both Demerged Company and Resulting Company are part of
the same promoter group. The Scheme would enable the promoter group to consolidate its agri-
chemical and equipment business at one level i.e., Resulting Company. Hence, the Scheme will create
enhanced value for shareholders and allow a focused strategy in operations, which would be in the
best interest of all the stakeholders.

Consolidating Demerged Undertaking with the Transferee Company will result in achieving synergies
in operations and optimal utilisation of resources, thereby reducing operating costs of running the
Demerged Undertaking; and

Reducing the inter se transactions between the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company,
thereby reducing administrative costs and achieving efficiencies.

The Scheme would facilitate focused growth, operational efficiencies, business synergies, increased
operational and customer focus in relation to the Demerged Undertaking in the Resulting Company.
The Scheme would thus provide a platform for having a concentrated approach towards growth and
development of the Demerged Undertaking.

The financial position of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall not be adversely
affected by this Scheme. The said companies will continue to remain strong and will be able to meet
and pay their debts as and when they arise.

There is no likelihood that the interests of any shareholder or creditor of either the Demerged Company
or the Resulting Company would be prejudiced as a result of the Scheme. The demerger, transfer and
vesting of the Demerged Undertaking will not impose any additional burden on the members of the
Demerged Company or the Resulting Company. The Scheme is not prejudicial or against public interest
in any manner and would serve the interest of all shareholders, creditors and other stakeholders of the
Demerged Company and the Resulting Company.
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3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

4.1.

4.2,

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

Thus, the proposed Scheme would be in interest of the Demerged Company, the Resulting Company
and their respective shareholders and other stakeholders (including employees) and will not be
prejudicial to the interests of any concerned shareholders or creditors or general public at large.

Report on Share Swap Ratio

For the purpose of determining number of shares to be issued by the Resulting Company to the
shareholders of Demerged Company, pursuant to demerger under part — Ill of the Scheme, the
Companies have obtained a report on share swap ratio from Ms. Ritu Sarin, Registered Valuer.

Resulting Company will issue 32.53 equity share of Rs. 10 each, credited as fully paid-up, to the
shareholders of the Demerged Company for every 100 equity share of Rs. 10 each held in the Demerged
Company, whose name is recorded in the register of members, as on the Record Date, in respect of
demerger of Demerged Undertaking of the Demerged Company into the Resulting Company.

No special valuation difficulties were reported.
Effect of the Scheme on the equity shareholders (promoter and non-promoter) of the Company

Upon the effectiveness of part Ill of the Scheme, the Resulting Company shall issue consideration to
the equity shareholders of the Demerged Company in the abovementioned swap ratio. Post-demerger,
shareholders of the Demerged Company will become the shareholders of Resulting Company.

The effectiveness of the Scheme shall have no adverse impact on the equity shareholders of the
Company.

Effect of the Scheme on the Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMPs’) and Board of Directors of the
Company

The effectiveness of the Scheme will have no impact on the KMP’s of the Company. The KMP’s of
the Company shall continue to be the KMP’s of the Company, even after the effectiveness of the
Scheme.

The effectiveness of the Scheme will have no impact on the Board of Directors of the Company. The
Board of the Company shall continue to be the Board of the Company, even after the effectiveness
of the Scheme.

None of the directors, the KMPs of the Company and their respective ‘Relatives’ (as defined under the
Act and rules formed thereunder) have any material interests, financial or otherwise in the Scheme.

For and on behalf of Crystal Crop Protection Limited

Sd/-

Vikram Singh

Company Secretary

ICSI M No. F11620

B-95, Wazirpur Industrial Area, Delhi-110052

June 21, 2022

Delhi
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AVIRAL CROP SCIENCE PRIVATE
LIMITED AT THEIR MEETING HELD ON JUNE 21, 2022 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME
OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN AVIRAL CROP SCIENCE PRIVATE LIMITED AND CRYSTAL CROP
PROTECTION LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS, UNDER
SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND ANY OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013,
ON EACH CLASS OF SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-
PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

1.

1.1.

1.2.

2.1

Vi.

Background

This report is under the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and
summarizes the effect of the Scheme of Arrangement between Aviral Crop Science Private Limited
(“Demerged Company” or “Company”) and Crystal Crop Protection Limited (“Resulting Company”)
and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”), on each class of shareholders, key
managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the Company.

The draft Scheme was placed before the Board, for the purpose of identification.
Rationale of the Scheme

The Board of Directors of the Companies are of the view that the demerger of the Demerged Undertaking
of the Demerged Company and vesting of the same in the Resulting Company, pursuant to Part Ill of
this Scheme, inter alia, would lead to the following benefits:

The Agri Chemical and Equipment Business Undertaking of Demerged Company is similar to the
business of Resulting Company and both Demerged Company and Resulting Company are part of
the same promoter group. The Scheme would enable the promoter group to consolidate its agri-
chemical and equipment business at one level i.e., Resulting Company. Hence, the Scheme will create
enhanced value for shareholders and allow a focused strategy in operations, which would be in the
best interest of all the stakeholders.

Consolidating Demerged Undertaking with the Transferee Company will result in achieving synergies
in operations and optimal utilisation of resources, thereby reducing operating costs of running the
Demerged Undertaking; and

Reducing the inter se transactions between the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company,
thereby reducing administrative costs and achieving efficiencies.

The Scheme would facilitate focused growth, operational efficiencies, business synergies, increased
operational and customer focus in relation to the Demerged Undertaking in the Resulting Company.
The Scheme would thus provide a platform for having a concentrated approach towards growth and
development of the Demerged Undertaking.

The financial position of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall not be adversely
affected by this Scheme. The said companies will continue to remain strong and will be able to meet
and pay their debts as and when they arise.

There is no likelihood that the interests of any shareholder or creditor of either the Demerged Company
or the Resulting Company would be prejudiced as a result of the Scheme. The demerger, transfer and
vesting of the Demerged Undertaking will not impose any additional burden on the members of the
Demerged Company or the Resulting Company. The Scheme is not prejudicial or against public interest
in any manner and would serve the interest of all shareholders, creditors and other stakeholders of the
Demerged Company and the Resulting Company.
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3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

4.1.

4.2.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

Thus, the proposed Scheme would be in interest of the Demerged Company, the Resulting Company
and their respective shareholders and other stakeholders (including employees) and will not be
prejudicial to the interests of any concerned shareholders or creditors or general public at large.

Report on Share Swap Ratio

For the purpose of determining number of shares to be issued by the Resulting Company to the
shareholders of Demerged Company, pursuant to demerger under part — Ill of the Scheme, the
Companies have obtained a report on share swap ratio from Ms. Ritu Sarin, Registered Valuer.

Resulting Company will issue 32.53 equity share of Rs. 10 each, credited as fully paid-up, to the
shareholders of the Demerged Company for every 100 equity share of Rs. 10 each held in the Demerged
Company, whose name is recorded in the register of members, as on the Record Date, in respect of
demerger of Demerged Undertaking of the Demerged Company into the Resulting Company.

No special valuation difficulties were reported.
Effect of the Scheme on the equity shareholders (promoter and non-promoter) of the Company

Upon the effectiveness of part Ill of the Scheme, the Resulting Company shall issue consideration to
the equity shareholders of the Demerged Company in the abovementioned swap ratio. Post-demerger,
shareholders of the Demerged Company will become the shareholders of Resulting Company.

The effectiveness of the Scheme shall have no adverse impact on the equity shareholders of the
Company.

Effect of the Scheme on the Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMPs’) and Board of Directors of the
Company

Pursuant to the Scheme, the KMPs of the Company, if any shall continue to be the KMPs of the
Company, even after the effectiveness of the Scheme.

The effectiveness of the Scheme will have no impact on the Board of Directors of the Company. The
Board of the Company shall continue to be the Board of the Company, even after the effectiveness
of the Scheme.

None of the directors, the KMPs (if any) of the Company and their respective ‘Relatives’ (as defined
under the Act and rules formed thereunder) have any material interests, financial or otherwise in the
Scheme.

For and on behalf of Aviral Crop Science Private Limited

Sd/-

Ajay Kumar Gupta

Director

DIN:09490268

B-95, Wazirpur Industrial Area, Delhi-110052

June 21, 2022

Delhi
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Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of AVIRAL CROP SCIENCE PYT LTI (Formerly ko as Toens Retail Lodia Pur bad}

Report on the Audit of the Standatone Finangial Statements

Opinion

We hinve audited the standalone financial statemaints of AVIRAL CROP SCIENCE PYT L.TD which
comprise e balunve sheet as il 315t March 2022 and the slatemen of Prufit and Loss and cash Flow
Slatement e i vear then ended, and notes Lo the finangial statements, including a summary ol significant
aveounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given 10 Us the
aforesaid standalone financial staements give the fnfermation required by the Act in the manner so
veguired ad 2ive @ ue and Gt view i conformity with the accounting pringiples generally aceepted n
Pidics o 1he state of affuirs of the Compaay as al March 3. 2022 its profitloss, and cash ow statement
Far e vear enuded on that date.

Busis of Opiniun

Wwe conducted our audil in accordance with the Standards en Auditing (5As) specified under section
143010 of the Campanies Act, 2013. Our respansibilities under those Sandards are further described in
the Audior's Responsibililies for he Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent ol the Company in accordance wilh the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartéred
Accoumants of Tndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant o our audit of the liancial
datements uinder lhe provisions of the Companics Act, 2013 and the fules there under. and we have
Lo wiler cthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics,
e bolivse fliat fhe audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriaie to provide u basis for our

apinian,

*
Responsibitity of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

[he Company s Board ol Dircetors s respansible for the matlers stated in seetion 13H(3) of the Companies
Aen T3 il AT with respet w the preparalion ol these standalone Tinancial statements that give a
true and Lair view ol the tinancial position. Fnancial perfonmance and cash fHew statement of the Comprany
i accardance willl 1he accounting principles generally aceepted in India, tneluding the accounting
Srandards spicified unduer section 133 af the Act. Uhis responsibility also ineludes mainienance of adequate
accounting reeords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding ol the 5515 of 1he
Gompany and Tor preveriting and detecting Irauds and other irregularities: selection and application of
Sppopriate dccounting policies: making judgments and estimales that are reasonable and prudent: and
design. implementation and maintenauce ol adequate internal financial controls. that were operating
ettectivel Tor ensuring (e GCCuracy and completeness of the accounting recurds. relevant o the
arcparation and prosentation of the financial statement that give a true and tair view and are feee trom
atertal misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. -

reparing the financial slalements. management i responsible for assessing the Company’s abiliy 1o
finue as a woing concern, disclosing. as applicable. matters related lo going concern and using the going
Scern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company o 10 cease
Dpetations. or has o realistic atternative but to du so,

W KE S

| e Beard ol Drireetars are also responsible for vverseeing the company s financinl reporhe PIOCesS g\
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vuditor’s Respousibilitics for the Audit ofihe Financial Statemends

Pt ahishves i o obain reasonable aesecarce aboul swhether i linaneind sltements a4 whole are
free i atering misstatenient. whether due @ fand or erer, and ro issue an audiors renor] that
iides nnr oponen. Reasonble assurance = oa Digh level ol assarance, ot s ot 3 sudtrantes hat an audir
eovducied i accordanes with SAs will always deteor g muaterial misstalenient when 5 esisis,
Mhastaements can arise from frad or error and are considered material il individually or in the sggreeate,
they eauld reasonably be expected 1o iniloence the ecanumic decisions af users mken on (he basis of these
lnimeial statements,

As part ol an audil in accordance with SAs, we eaertise professional judgment and maintain prolessional
skepticism thranghout the audit, We alsa:

* Tdentity and wssess the risks of matertal misstatement of (he iinancial statements, whether due (o haud or
crror desipn and perform: andie procedures responstve (o those rsks, and oblain audit evidenee that is
sutlicient @l appropriate 10 provide a basis for our opinien. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from frand is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve
volluston, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations. or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an anderstanding o internal control relevant 1o the audit in order to design audit procedures
thal are appropriate in the eircunstances. Under section 143¢3)1) of the Companies Act. 2013, we are
alse cespunsiile for expressing our epinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
contrets system in place and the opeeating cffectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the apprepriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and.
based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncetainty exists related to events or conditions
thal may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability 10 continuc as 1 going concem. [ we conclude
thal & material uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the relatec
disclosures in the financial statements or. il such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conelusions are hased on the audit evidence obtained up t the date of our auditor’s report, However. future
avents or condilions may cause the Company to cease (o continue as a going eoncern.

+ Fualuae the overall presentation, struclure and content af the financial slatements, incliding the
disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves lair presentation.

*
Wo comnumicare with those charged with guvernance regarding, among other matiers, the planned scope
and timing ol the audit and significant audit findings. including any signilicant deficiencies in internal
cangob thar weadentify during our audit.

We also provide mhose charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
cthival requiremems regarding independence. and o communicaie with them all relationships and other
matters thal may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable. related
sateguards.

Fal ..I

Report on Other Legal and Regulatery Requirements

Al As required by the Companics {(Auditor’s Reporn) Order. 2020 ¢“the Order™), issued by the Central
Govemnment of India in terms ol sub-section (11 of section ] 43 of the Companies Act, 2013, CARQ
ts applicable. We give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the order,

by Asrequired bir Section 143(3) of the Act, we report 1hat:
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ar dncour apinion, proper books of account as regquirad by Taw hive bees kept by ihe Compang sn
lar as it appears from our examination of those ook

by The Balance Sheet. the Staternent of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow' Statement dealt wily by
this Report are in agreement with the baoks ol account.

¢} In our apinion. the aforesaid standalone financial statememts comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Acl. read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

d) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st Mareh, 2022
taken on recarg by the Board of Direciors. none af the directors is disqualilied as on 31s
March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Sectian 164 (2) of the Acl,

¢} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrals, refer to our separale Repart in
Annexure B

N With tespect (o the other matters @ be included in the Auditor™s Report in accordunee with
Rule 11 of the Contpanies {Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opition and 1o the beat
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its Financial positions
in its Financial Statement — Refer Note 44 to the Financial Statement. ]

i..  the Company did not kave any long-term contracts including derivarive contracls
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

, 1l The provision relating 1o transferring any amount to the investor Education and
Protection Fund is nat applicable to the company during the year.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel . no
fumds have heen advanced or loaned ar invested {either from barrowed funds or share
premium or any other sourecs or kind of fuinds) by the company w2 or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entitics (“Intermediaries ™. with the understanding.
whether recorded i writing or otherwise. thal the Intermediary shall. whether,

U direcily or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on helall of the company {“Uiltimale Benclicianes™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behail ol the Ultimate Beneliciaries:

(b) The management has represented that, 1o the best of its knowledpe and beliel. no
funds have been received by the company from any person or entity. including
. foreign entilies (*Iunding Parties™), with the understanding. whether recorded in
: writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether. directly or indireet!y. lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever b or on behall
of the Funding Party (“*Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any puarantee. sceurity or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Bmcﬁcml ies; and ~
(c) Based on such andit pracedures thal were considered reasonable and appropriate
in the ¢ircumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us Lo believe that
the representations under sub-clause () and (b) contain any material misstatement.

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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v Sinee, the company has not declared any dividend during the FY. 202122, hence
report regarding the dividend declared or paid during e yeur | subsequent to the
year-end by the Campany as per section 123 of the Companies Act. 2017 is not
applicable to the company.

For VIJAY MUKESH & CD.,
Chartered Accountanis
Firm?s registentic @Tﬁ@&fn.t.iii-i?\i

CA MUKESH
Partner

Membership nuniber: 094199
UDIN: 22094199A0KLO04290

Place: Delhi
Dated: 22/08/2022
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Annexurc - A to the Independent Auditors” Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Audiiors’ Report Lo the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 319 March 2022, we repoit that;

{1}

a)

A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper vecords showing full particulars af Intangible
Assets,

b) As explained to us, Property, Plant & Equipment have heen physically verified by the
management during the year at reasonable imtervals, which in our opinin is reasonable,
having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No wmalerial
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

¢}  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of our
exaninaticn of the records of the Company, the Company does not have any Immovable
Property, hence requirement to report to clause () of paragraph 3(1) ol the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable. 5

d)} The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including eight of use
assefs) or intangible assets during the veur ended March 315 2022.

‘e) According to the information and explanations given to s, no proceedings have been
initiated during the year or are pending against the company for holding any bepami
property under the Benami Iransactions (Prohibiiion) Act, 1988 (435 ol 198%) and rules

. made therc under.
(2)

{ a} The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory. which in our
opinion, is at reasonable intervals and in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of
such verificalion by the management is appropriate. No discrepancies ol 10% or more

< in aggregale for each class of inventory were noticed on such physical verification.

, b) The Company has no working capital limits; hence requirement to report on chis
g clause(ii}(b) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2020 is not
: applicable, !

4',\9\](:6',;\3\ (3 s i
/Q_% N a) The Company has neither made investrents in. provided any guaraniee or Security nor
% 2 granted any loans or advances in the nature of leans. secured or unsecured. 1o
2 Wy companies, firms. Limited Liability Partnerships or any other partics.  Theretore
% \&’“ reperting on clause (a). (b), (¢), (d). (c) and (1) of paragraph 3 of the Companics

AV % 027 (Auditar’s Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable.

3 O
(4) There is no loans, investments, guarantees , and security in respect of which provi cq?1£¥fw1"st: 'i@f'r
. 185 of Companies Act , 2013 are applicable . Loans , investmenis . guaraniec i c-"é@}ﬁﬂ){ i
For Aviral Crop esmtef vhiel prfsisions of Section 186 of Companies Act. 2013 are applidibie @] &!;lyc}: |
. complied with by [he company . Wi
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(31 The Company has neither accepted any deposits fiom (he public nor aceepted any amounts
which are deemed (o be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 w0 76 of the Companics
Actand the cales made thereunder, o the extent applicable Aceardingly. the requirement (o
report an clanse 3iv) of the Order is not applicable o the Conpany .

(6} As informed 1o us. the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central
Govertment under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities
carried on by the company.

2 2

a} According to information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of ous
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund. Empluyees
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Gouods and Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty
of Excise. Cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable to it, with the appropriale
authorities. There are no arvears of outstanding statutory dues as at 31 March, 2022 (or
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and cxplanation given to us, there are no dues of income
tax, sales tax. service tax, duty of customs. duty of excise, value added 1ax outstanding on
acconnt ol any dispute except the following:-

F = . h “!
Name of Amount {In Pel"md 19 Pl.ﬂom ‘here
._ Nature of Dues which amount | dispute is
Statue Lacs) p
relates pending
lKerala FY 2011-i2 to ;
- Ker
VAT VAT Demand 12.96 2016- )
Court
17
FY 2011-12 10 !
Keral | rala Higl
g CST Demand 34.72 2016- becidlarlligh
Csl Court
17
: Deputy
Commissioner
Jharkiband | Sales Tax 2.38 FY 2014-15 of
. Commercial
Taxes

" According o information and explanations given to us , the company did not have any
transactions relating 1o previously unrccorded income thal have been surrendered or
disclosgd as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,1961 as
income during the vear. Accordingly. the requirement to report on ¢lause 3(viii) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

4y According to the Information and explanations given to us. as also on the hasig of
the books and records examined by us. the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or ather borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

b) According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank

or financial institution or by any other lender.

¢y The Company did not have any term loan outstanding during the year hence,
requirentent 1o report on clavse (ix)(e) of Order is not applicable to the company.

For Aviral Crop Science Private
CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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Ay According to the information: and explanations gived 10 us and on an vyerall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company. we report thar funds raised on
short-term basis have not been utilised for long-term purposes.

¢} According 10 the infarmation and explanations given to us and on 1he basis of the
boohs and records examined by us. the company does not have any subsidiaries.
associates or joinl ventures, Yherefore. the requicement 1o report on clause (ixie) &
(ix)(1y of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020 i5 nint
applicabte.
10)

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ol the
books and records examined by us, the Company has not raised any moncy by way
of initial public offer or further public offer (including debl instruments) during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 {x)(a} of the Order is not applicable.

by According to the information and cxplanations give 10 us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has issue 30.00.000
Optionally Convertible Debentures at 6.66% coupon rate on preferential basis al face
value of Rs.100 each dusing the vear and there is no Non-compliance by the

campany.

1

a) On the basis ol books and records of the Company examined by us and according 1o
the information and explanations given to us, we report that no material fraud by the
Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported dt-u'ing'_th'e vear
it the course of our audit.

b} According to the infarmation and explanations given to us. no report under sub-
section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been fled in Fovm ADT-4
as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the

' Central Government, during the year and up-to the date of this report.

¢} As represented to us by the management, the Company has not received any whistle-
s blawer complaint during the year and upto the date of this report.

12)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xit)a). clavse 3{xi}b) and clavse I(xiiNc)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company

13)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company. transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have heen
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14)  Since the requirement of internal audit u/s 138 of the companies act 2013 read with
Companies (Accounts) rules, 2014 is not applicable on the company, therefore the
requirement to report on clause 3(xiv) (a) and (b)of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2020 is not applicable.

13) According to the information and explanations given to us and based ont our examinatim\ol p

For Aviral Crop Sc;ézﬁdé:gjmg]sg | :irlﬁc Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactlions wi
f I . v . s .

directors arereond connected with him. Accordingly. paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not

~
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i)

173
18}

19)

20)
L]

al The provisions ol section 45-1A4 of the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934 (2 of 1934) are
net applicable to the Company . Accordingly. the requirement 1o report on clause
(svi)(ad of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank of
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934,

¢} The Company is not a Core [nvestment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly. the requirement 1o report on clause 3(xvite) &
Ixwviid) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The company has not ineurred any cash loss in the current linancial year as well as in the
immediately preceding financial year

There has been na resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement Lo report on Clause 3(xviii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Qn the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements. ageing
and expecled dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities.
other information aceompanying the financial statements, our knowledge af the Board of
Directors and management ptans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which canses us 1o believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is nol capable of
meeling its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they (all due within
a period of ouc year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further siate that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither pive any guarantee nor
any wssuranee that 21l liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the halance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

Since. As per section of 135 of Companies Act 2013 i.e. Corporate Secial Responsibility
(CSR}Y the company has crossed the ceiling limit of Net profil of 5 er but the average profit
of last 3 vears is negative thus the company is not required to spend any amount on CSR
activities for the curreit year. Hence, the requirement of reporting the on clause 3{xx)(a) &
3(xx)tb) of the Compantes (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable.

For VIJAY-MUKESH & CO.
Churrered Accountonts

Ca MUKESH I\

Partner

Membership number; (94199
UDIN: 22094199AQKLO04290

Place: Delhi
Dated: 22/08/2022
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Anneaure — B to the Independent Auditor’s Report uf even daice on (he Standalone Finangizl
statements of AVIRAL CROP SCIENCE PVTLTD .
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-scetipn 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Acel™)

We have audited the internal financial contiols over fnancial reporting ol AVIRAL CROP SCIENCE
PVT LTD (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Tnneiad

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and mainaining internal Mimeial conrols
hased on (he internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal contrel stated in he Guidance Nolg on Audit ol Internal inancial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lostitute of Chartered Accountants ol India (1CA).
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

These responsibilities include the design.
and eflicient conduct of its husiness.

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
including adherence to 'company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection o
frauds and errors. (he accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the timely preparation of

reliable finaneial information, as required under the Companies Acl. 20 b3

ur tesponsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's infernal financial controls over linaocial
porting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note an Audit of
Intetnal Financial Controls over 'inancial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on

Auditing. issued by WCAI and deemed to be preseribed under section 143(107 of the Companies Act, 2013
10 the extent applicable 1 an audit of inerpal linancial controls. both applicable 1o an awdit of Tnternal
.l"'“inancial Contrals and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountais of Tndia. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfonn the audit o
obiain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls vver financial repoarting was

cstf}blishcd and maintained and if such contrals operated effectively in all naterial respects.

rining, procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of e Internal
d their operating ¢ffectiveness. Qur audit of internal
btaining an understanding of internal 1inancial

Our audit involves perfo
financial controls system over financial reporting an
financial Controls over financial reporting included o
contrels over financial reporling, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and lesting and
. evaluating the design and operaling effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The
¢ procedures seleeted depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks ol material
imisstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

) f
= B . . - . T e . kK - -
%Nu believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis tor oor
gudit opinion on the Company’s internal financial contrals system over financial regorting. e

ed S

= caning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting,

STA company's inlernal financial contrel over financial reporting is a process designed Lo provide
assurance regarding the refliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Tinancial stateme

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
mainienance of reeords that, in reasonable detwil, accurately and fairly reflect the iransactions and
dispositions of the assets of the compary: (2) provide reasonable assurance Lhat transactions are regorded
as necessary to permil preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally  aceepted
accounting principles, and thal receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
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secordance with suthorizations of management and direetors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention ot timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use. or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material cffect on the financial statements.

laherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controfs Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherem limitations of internal financial contrals over financial reporting, including the
passibility of collusion or improper Management averride of controls, material nisstalements due to errar
or Graud may oceur and not be detected, Alsa, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financia) reporting to: future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
sver financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliznee with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

[ our opinion. the Company has, i all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such interiial finaneial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting eriteria established
by the Conipuny considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of [niernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India,

For VLAY MUKESH & CO.
Chartered Avcourdants

Firm’s regi @m- her: 014554N

CA MU
Partner
Membepship number: 094199
UDIN: 22094199AQKLO04290
*Place: Delhi
Dated: 22/08/2022
i
JERTIFIED TRUE COPY
' For Aviral Crop Science Private Limited
| ol
Authorized Signatory
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AcCe as nz
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31/03/2022
U1B204KA2009PTCO51872

Figures for  Figures for the

the current previous
Particulars Note repo!_'ting repor_‘ting
No period period
31/03/2022 3170372021
in Lacs in

L. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

{1) Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 200.00 200.00
{b) Reserves and Surplus 3 {5,558.58) {6,035.82)
{¢) Money received against share warrants

{2) Share application money pending allatmant 0.0G 0.00

(3} Non-Current Liabillties
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 3,000.00 0
{b) Dfarred tax liablllties {Net) 0.00 o
{a) Other Long term liabilities 0.00 0
{b) Long-term provisions 13 1

(4} Current Liabllities
{a} Short-term barrowings & 2,696.19 5,930.30
(b} Trade payables 7 2.810.12 1,336.37
{c) Qther current llabilities 8 1,534.61 1,288.68
{d) Short-term provisians 9

Total
1L.Assalts
(1) Non-current assets
{a} Property Flant & Equipment & Intangibie assets
(i} Froparty Piant & Equipment 10 2.87 3.44
{ii] Intanglble assets

(b} Nun-current investments .00
(€) Deferred tax assets {net) 11 1,036.24
{d) Long term loans and advances 12 8.95

(&) Cther Non Currant Assets

{2} Current assets

{3} Current investments 13 190,29 0.0

(b} Inventories 14 375.00 0.00

fc} Trade receivables 15 1,977.34 1,258.46

{d) Cash and cash equivalents 16 141.25 35.52

{e) Short-term loans and advances i7 352.24 169.95

{f) Uther current assets 18
Sianiflcant accounting policies 1
Motes to accounts & Additional -
infgrmation to the financial CERT' IED TRUE COPY
statements 2 to 48

Auditor's Repoit
For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors of As per our report of even date
Aviral Crop Science Pvt Ltd For Vijay Mukesh & Co.
{Chartered
FRN: (1

For Avirat Crop Science Private Limited

WMy -

Ajay Kumar Gupta CA Mukaesh Jain
Director Director {Partner)
ano74325 09490268 Membership NO ; 094199
Place : Delhi FUIﬁVIRAL CROP PRWATE J
Date: 210812022 UNITED
UDIN: JAOKIOQUL o /

DIRECTOR
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Particulars
I. ue from operations
II.  Other Income
I Total Revenue (I +II)
v,

a) Cost of materials consumed
b) Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
¢} Changes in Inventories of
finished goods, work-in-
proaress and Stock-In-Trade
d) Employee benefit expense
e) Financial costs
F) Dep and amortization expense
g) Oth $es
Total Expenses

vV Profit before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax (III -

VI, Exceptional Items

VIL  Proflt before extraordinary ltems
and tax 1V - V1)

VIII. Extraordinary [tems
IX. Profit before fax (VII - VIII)

X. Tax expense:

X1 Profit/{Loss) fram the period from
nuing operations (IX-X)

XII. Profit/{Loss) from discontinuing operations
XIIL. expense of discounting operations

XV profity(Loss) from Discontinuing
(XTI - XI11)

Xv. Profit/{Loss) for the period (X1 + XIV)

XVI. Earning per equlty share:
{1) Basic

Signiflcant accounting policies
Notes to accounts & Additional
to the financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Aviral Crop Science Pvt Ltd

For Avirai Crop Science Private Limited

ror A ra: Grop Sci mited
Ajay Kumar Gupta
Director
00074325 09490268
P t Delhl
D 2240 P\ 1oLl
UDIN: D LOOYU2 30
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Figures for Figures for
the current the current
reporting reporting
Note fo perlod period
31/03/2022 3170372021
{in Lacs) {in Lacs)
19 5,519.99 2,106,567
20 13.10 8.71
6.533.09 2.115.37
0.00 a.
21 4,795.20 1,130.6
22 (975.00) 29.87
23 1,596.13 635,81
24 148.59 171
25 0.58 3.9
26
o
692.71 10.06
27 0.00 -29.97
692.71
.00
71 19,4
28 215.47 280.65
477.24 (300.56)
0.0 0.00
0,00
0.00 0.00
24 0.55)
29
23.86 (15.03)
23.86 15.0
1
2 to 48

Auditor's Report
As per our report of even date
For Vijay Mukesh & Co.
{Chartered
ERN:

CA Mukesh Jain
(Partney)
Mambership NO : 094199



A ral Crop Science own as oanz
CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31/03/2022

U18204KA2009PTCO51872

Figures far the Current
reporting period

Particulars
{A} Cash F
BEFORE TAXES 692.71
ca amortisation nse 0.58
r d
ain onsale investrne 8.54
Intere (4.74)
Unrealisa: {4.49
rovision Wea ta Income Tax
Finance costs 1
Provision for Doubtful advances and other Current Assets
Liabi er written a
end 0.63]
Other Non Income 2.22)
Profit/LOS sa
before n 838.34
Adinskments ‘or fincr nq assats
Inventor 975.00
de raceivables 71
terms nsa advances
Long term | and ces
current assets
Adiustment 1
rtrm
] 74
Other term a
current 245.93
Short term ians 0.45
rons 7.12
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERA 675.18
Less: Direc s {paid
FROM OPERA 3 675.18
fR} Cash Fia ~
Purchase of fixed assets -
m 53 assets
Pu I nts 190.29
s sa current Investments
d recelved 0.63
Gain on sale of investment
Finance Lease Rent Payment  Principal Portion)
ncome recelved 4
Other Non Operating Income 2.22
NET CASH ED INVESTING ACTIVITES 91.24
fC Y Cash Fla
term  rrowl s 3.000.00Q
a nt of term
from rtterm rrowl s
ent of short term borrow s {3 11
and other borrowi costs 148.59
Finance ent Interest Portion
nerease in Share Ca  tal a hare m m
Unrealised exc Ins 4.49
Paymenl af © distri
Dividend Paid
IN FIN NG ACTIVITIES 378.21

Eas Avieal Crap Science

For Aviral Crop

b
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Figures for the
previous reporting

3170372022 (In Lacs) 31/03/2021(In Lacs)

(19.91}

3.90
.38

'1.08

8.33
146,37
974.18)

€275

0.18)

116.57

937.19
2.10)
2.33)

398.29

398.29

0.38

63.68

(171.09)

456.59)



WwHAIN NI ITAIEMNEITY B3 M DLAFUD S EVLL

U 1872

Figures for the
Figures for the Current  previous reporting

raporting period perlad
3170372022 3 037202
&
For Vijay Mukesh & Co For and on behalf of tha Board of Directors of
; : Avl )
o1455an  OrAviral Crop Science is
L)
Aggarwal
ritner Director Directar

DIN: 00074325 DIN: 09490268

: Delhl]

: 121081222

ooy o
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Naote No

2.1

2.2

2.3.1

1.}
2,

2.3.2

1)
2.

2.3.3

Figures for the Figures for the
current reporting  previous reporting

Particulars period periad
31/03/2022 {In 31/03/2021( In
Lacs) Lacs)

Capltal
(A) Equity Share Capital
a) Authorised Share capital
{20,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each)

{Previous Year : 20,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each) 200.00 200.00
b} Isssued Subsclbed & full Paid Share capital
{20,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each) 200.00 200,00
{Previous Year : 20,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
Total 200.00

outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting
peariod;
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 200.00 200.0

: Shares issued during the year (Incl Bonus B ESOP Shares)
Taotal 204,00 200.00
Less: Buyback/Conversion/Other Changes

Shares at the end of the 200.00 200.00

Detalls of shares (In Lacs) held by each shareholder holding No. of No. of Shares
more than 5% shares: {% of Hotding} {% of Holding)

M/s Redson Retail 8 Reality Pvt Ltd 19.99(99.95%) 19.99(99,95%)

Shares(In Lacs) held by promoters alongwlith %
Redson Retall and Reality Pyt Ltd 16.99{99.95%) 19.99(99.95%)
Ankur Aggarwal 0.01{0,05%)} 0.01(0.05%)

Changes in promoters Holding during the year
Redsan Retail and Reality Pvt Ltd
nkur Aggarwal

e Company has anly one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per s are. Each sharehalder is
ntitled to one vote per share, Should the company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees, The dividend
shall be propesed by the Board of Directars is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensulng Annual
General Meeting.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the heolders of equity shares will be antitled to receive any of the
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential
amounts exist currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the

shareholders,

For Aviral Crop Scie For Aviral Crop Science Private Limited

LY

Pivrdny

Tormsing
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Note No

Figures for the Figures for the
current reporting previous reporting

Particulars period periad
31/03/2022 (in 31/03/72021( in
Lacs) Lacs)

Reserves and Surplus
a) Surplus in statement of Profit and Loss

Opening Balance (6,035.82) (5,735.26)
Profit for the periad 477.24 (300.56)

Total (5,5958.58) (6,035.82
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES :
Long-tarm borrowlings
Unsecured
a) Bonds/Debentures 3,000.00

3,000.00 .

{i) The company has issued 30,00,000 Optionally Convertible Debentures during the year of Face Value Rs 100
purpose of issuance OCD is to raise funds for its working capital requirement and repayment of loan. The
contain interest rate of 6.66% calculated on its Face Value, commencing from the data of subscription,

(i} OCDs shall be optionally convertible into equity shares on on/before the date that falls on the tenth (10th)

anniversary of its 1ssuance, with prior consent of the company.

{ili} The OCDs shall be cenverted at fair value determined by the valuer on the date of conversion or at the face
value, whichever is higher. For the purpose of determination of QCD conversfon formula, any outstanding
interest on QCD at the time of conversion shall also be added te the OCD amount. The conversion shall be
made in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the

Companv.
{iv) The Equity Shares issued on converslon of the OCDs shall

(a) rank pari passu with the other outstanding Equily Shares,
(b} be duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid up and non-assessable and
{c) be issued free of encumbrances, except as provided in the Articles of Assoclation

{v) The OCD shall be transferabte only after prior appraval in writing from Issuer within the group companies of
allottee.

{(vi} The above QCDs shall be unsecured, pari passu with all other ursecured facilitles.

Long-term provisions
a} Provision for employee beneflts

Provision for Gratuity 1.42 8.54
Total 1.42 8.549
Note :- The prav gratuity has on ng
Projected unit credit method
CURRENT LIABILITY :
Short-tems borrowings
Unsecured
For Aviral Crop P For Aviral Crop Science Private Limited
Dirgctor Phigastae
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Note No Particulars

Loans and advances from re ated parties *)

Notes:

*Loan From Related Party

1, The company bas taken Loan from directors and relatives
interest. Further the loan has also being taken from its Holding
Interzst as per Govt Bond -Sec Rate. .

7 TRADE PAYABLES
i. Less than 1 year
MSME
Disputed Dues-MSME
Others
Disputed Dues-Others
Total
it 1-2 yeatrs
MSME
Disputed Duas-MSME
ers
Disputed Dues-Others
Total
Vit 2-3 years
MSHME
Disputed Dues-MSME
Others
Disputed Dues-Others
Total
iv. Maore than 3 years
MSME
Disputed Duss-MSME
Others

Disputed Dues-Others
Tokal

8 current

Figures for the Figures far the
current reporting previous reparting
period perlod
3170372022 (in 31/0372021( n
Lacs) Lacs)

2,696.19 5,930.30
Yotal 2,696.19

e an De ), The loan carries NIL rate of
Redson | and Reality Pvt Lkd which carry

2,810.12 1,336.37

2,810.12 1,336.37

Tatal 10.12 1,336.37

Statutary rem ces {Contributions te PF and ESIC, Withholding 27.46 22.04

Taxes, Exclse . VAT, Service Yax, etc.)
Dues to Staff
) Expenses Payable

For Aviral Crop Seie 4

107

2568.70 90.73

2.76 6,67

Far Aviral Crop Science Private

-



sop2ug e

dos ey 104
PRI a1eAlsd B0ualdg dos7) |esiy Jo- J [Esy Jog
[k} 0 50 50 [ ] (a1} L L - ]
WRuAenpy/ gesadaig umansagey/ersodeg uonipRy 195y HBuny s
LT =a

0 =g NS o't
a0 [-"N:] ATgL FEIT Fral g EEPT
e e e »6'0E s

-nﬂlh: Waunsnfpy fanemdng A ymunenlpy /sievodsyy b L]

— - 1wy RSETY o pumny
e —

108



Nate No

11

12

13

14

15
15.01

15.01.11.
a.

Particulars

(ii} Payable related to discontinued business

Short-term provisions

a) Provision for employee benefits
{1} Provision for Gratuity

{1} Provislon for Leave Encashiment

Deferred Tax Assats (Net):

Deferred Tax Assets :

Dapreciation

Carry Forward Losses & Unabsorbad Depreciation
Deferred Tax Liabilites:

Pravisieh For Leave Encashment / Gratulty

Long Term Loans and Advances
{A) Secured considered good
Security Deposits ()

Figures for the

Figures for the

current reporting previous reporting

period
3170372022 (in

Lacs)
1.188.70

Total 1,534.61

0.34
1.23
Total 1.57

43.80
994,12

1.68
Tatal 1.036.24

B.95
Total 8,95

*Note:- The above Security deposits is with government authorities

CURRENT ASSETS
Currant Investments
b) Other current investments*

190.29
Total 150.29

period
31/03/2021( In

Lacs)
1.169.24
1,288.68

0.08
1.04

50.82
1,202.04

1.15
1.251.71

8.95
B.95

¥Note:- Current Investment includes Investment in Shares having Market value of Rs. 89.82 Lacs as
on 31st March 2022 ( Cast Rs. 99.38 Lacs), which has been carried at lower of Cost or market Value

as on 31 st March 222

Inventories

Stock In trade {at lower of cost and net realisable vatue)

Trade recelvables
Trade recelvable shall be sub-classified as:
Unsecured, Considered good

Total

receivables ageing

Less than 6§ months
Undisputed trade receivables - considered good

Total

For Aviral Crop Science ited

109

975.00
Total 975.00

1,977.34
1,977.34

1,968.79
1,968.79

1,258.46
1,258.46

1,258.46
1,258.46

fFor Aviral Crop Science Private Limited

Nirector



Flgures for the Figures for the
current reporting previous reporting
period period
31/03/2022 (in 31/03/2021( in
Lacs) Lacs)

Note No Particulars

b 6 Months-1 year
Undisputed trade receivables - considered good
Total

B.55
8,55

(S 1-2 years
Undisputed trade receivables - considered gocd
Undisputed Trade Receivables - consirderad doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables- considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables - consirderad doubtful

Total

d. 2-3 years
Undisputed trade receivables - considered good
Undisputed Trade Recelvables - consirdered doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables- considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables — conslrdered doubtful
Total

e More than 2 years
Undisputed trade receivables - considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables - consirdered doubtful
Disptted Trade Receivables- consldered good
Disputed Trade Recelvables - consirdered doubtful
Total

n Unbilled dues

Debts due by directors or ather officers of the company or any af
v them either severally or jointly with any cther person or debts due
1 by firms or private companies respectively In which any director is
a partner or a director or a member should be separately stated,

Total - -

16 Cash and cash equivalents
(a) Balances with Current accounts

() In current accounts 141.25 35.52

Total 141.25 35.52

For Aviral Crop For Aviral Crop Science Private Limited

~

Director Director
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Note No

17
17.1

18

19

20

Particulars

Short term loans and advances

Short term loans and advances: (Unsecured Considered

Good uniess otherwlse stated)
} Loans and advances to Employees

b) Prepaid expanses
¢) GST Credit Receivable
VAT credit receivable

e) Income Tax Receivable

F} VAT (Karnataka) Recelvable agalnst appeal (Related to
iscontinued business)

) Advance Payment against Kerala Recovery (Related to
Business)

h} Receivable related to discontinued buslness
Loans & Advances to Other
Advance te Suppliers

Othar current assets
{a) Accruals
(i} Interest accrued on investments

Revenue from Operations {
finance company)
Sale of praducts ;

= Traded Goods
Sale of Services
Revenue From O

'Other Income

a) Interest income
(i) Others
Interest recd on Income-tax Refund
Other Receipts
Interest on Investment
(i) Recavery against Insurance Claims
(ifi) DIvidend income
{iv) Galn / Loss on Sale of Shares
{b) Net Profit /Loss In Foreign Currency Transaction

For Aviral Crop Science Private d

Director

111

companies other than a

Figures for the

Figures for the

current reporting  previous reporting

period period
3170372022 (in 31/03/2021( in
Lacs) Lacs)
0.19
3.26 0.79
223.29 84.63
1.18 118
65.78 13.61
4.78 4.78
0.45 0.45
29.33 28,33
1.83
22.35 35.00
Totat 352.24 169.95
1.12 112
Total 1.12 1.12
4,345.09 1,262.38
2,174.90 844.29
6,519.99 2,106.67
0.00 0.38
2.22 1.17
4,74
7.16
0.63 -
1.01
4,49

For Aviral Crop Scignce Private Limited

"

Direclor



Mote No

21

22

23

24

25

26

Particulars

EXPENSES :
Purchase of Stock in Trade/Traded Goods

Furchases

Figures for the Figures for the
current reporting previous reporting

Changas in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress

and stock-in-trade
a} Inventories at the end of the year:

(i) Finished goods

b) Inventories at the beginning of the year:

{i) Finished goods

{ii) Stock-in-trada

Less: transfer of finished goods under slump sale

Net (Increase) / Decrease

Employee Benefits Expanse

a) Salaries & wages

b) Contribution te provident and cther funds
c) Staff welfare expenses

Finance Costs

- Interest on Loan from Related Parties
- Interest to bank on loan

Cepreciation

Other Expenses

Power & Electricity charges

Rent including lease rentals
Repairs and maintenance - Building

For Aviral Crop Science Private L

Diveabng

112

period period
3170372022 (in  31/03/2021( in
Lacs) Lacs}

Total 13,10 8.71
4,795.20 1,130.60

Total 4,795.20 1,130.60

975.00
975.00 -

1,107.71

119.51
- (1,197.34)

- 29.87

{975.00) 29.B7

1,488.03 629.91

108.10 5.48

- 0.42

Total 1,596.13 635,81
148.59 170,13

0.96

Total 148.59 171.09
0.58 3.90

0.58 3.90

1.89

14,00 23.28

10.47

For Aviral Crop Science Private Limited

b Ve
Dirertor



Figures for the Figures for the
current reporting previous reporting

Note No Particulars period period
31/03/2022 {in 31/03/2021( in
Lacs) Lacs)
Repairs and maintenance - Others 2.11
Insurance 2.21 3.15
Rates & Taxes .00
Advertising & Sales Promotion a.55
Bank Charges 0.42 1.58
Erokerage B Discounts 10.36 13.16
Franchisee Commission & Minimum Gurantee 573
ing & Conveyance 1465.01 44,56
Communication Cost 22.38 6.71
Printing & Statlonery 0.08 011
Postage & Courier Expenses 0.01
Legal & Professional Fees 55.75 13.96
Payment to Auditars 2.70 2.70
Prior Period Expenses 0.30
Profit / Loss on Falr value of Shares 9.55
Balances W/off 3.14
Miscellaneous Expenses 1.59 2.03
Fees B Subscription 0,19
Interent on TDS Delayed payment D.02 0.02
Fees & Taxes 2.84
lex Tax Demand 6.97
Total 274.89 134.04
27 Exceptional items
Long Term Capltal Loss on Slump Sale 29.97
Total - 29.97
AS-5 Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Perlod Ttems and Changes in Accounting Policies
When items of income or expanse within profit or loss from ordinary activities are of size,
nature or fncidence that their disclosure is relevant to explaln the perfarmance of the
enterprise for the period, the nature and amount of such item is disclosed separately.
28 Tax expensa:
- Defearred tax 215.47 2B0.65
Total 215.47 280.65
For Aviral Crop toience Priva d For Aviral Crop Science Private Limited

\

Dirastar
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Note No

29

30

31

I
II
Iv

32

Figures for the
current reporting
Particulars period
31/03/2022 (in
Lacs)

Earning Per Share
Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard (AS)-20 Earnings
Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS

Weighted average number of shares issued {A) 20,00,000
Proflt for the year after tax (In Lacs) 477.24
(B} ’
Basic EPS {B/A)

{Rs. Per Share) 23.86
Weighted average number of shares issued (C) 20,00,000

Diluted EPS (B/)
{Rs. Per Share) 22.86

AUDITOR STATUTORY AUDITOR 2.20
FOR TAX AUDIT 0.50
TOTAL 2.70
VALUE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON C.I.F BASIS BY THE

COMPANY DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR IN RESPECT OF

RAW MATERIALS;

TRADING ITEM;(*) 763.62
COMPONENRTS AND SPARE PARTS;

CAPITAL GOODS;

TOTAL 763.62

Figures for the
previous reporting
period
31/03/2021( n
Lacs)

20,00,000
(300.56)

(15.03)

20,00,000

(15.03)

2,20
0.50
2.70

*Note:- The above value of import is on F.Q.B Basis as the company do import on F.0,B basis only.

EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY DURING THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ON ACCQUNT QF
ROYALTY
KNOWHOW
PROFESSIONAL AND CONSULTATION FEES
INTEREST
FOREIGHN TREVELLING
AND TAXES

For Aviral Crop

Director

114

For Avirai Crop Science Private Limited

Director



Note Neo

33

34

35

II

1
v

36

37

Figures for the Figures for the
current reporting previous reporting

Particulars period period
31/02/2022 (in 31/03/2021( In
Lacs) Lacs)
TOTAL - -

VALUE OF RAW MATERIAL AND SPARES CONSUMED %

IMPORTED 0%
INDIGENOUS 100% -
TOTAL

THE AMOUNT REMITTED DURING THE YEAR IN
FOREIGN CURRENCIES ON ACCOUNT OF DIVIDENDS
TOTAL

EARNING IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EXPORT OF GOODS ON FOB BASIS;

ROYALTY,KNOWHOW,PROFESSIONAL AND

CONSULTANCY FEES; ’ -
INTEREST AND DIVIDENDS;

QOTHER INCOME;

TOTAL

Disclosure Pursuant to Accounting Stanadard AS 15 (Revised)} Employee Benefits, the disclosure are
defined in the Accounting Statndard are given below:

77.81 48.57

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund
36.56 14,14

Employer's Contribution to ESI

The Company is registered under The Employee's Provident Fund Scheme, 1952 and Employess State Insurance
Act 1948, Interest is aiven by the Central Government as per apolicable Statutory rates

Detalls of Related Party Transactlons
Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard (AS)-18 'Related
Party Disclosures

Figures for the Figures for the
current reporting previous reporting
PARTICULARS period period
31/03/2022 31/03/2021( in
{in Lacs) Lacs)
LOAN TAKEN/PAID FROM RELATED PARTIES DURING THE
CURRENT YEAR:
Loan Taken
Ankur Aggarwal 650.00 499,79
Redson Retall and Realitv Pyt Lid 200.00 0.00
3,903,11 0.00

Kur

For Aviral Crop Science Private Limited

Dirgctor Directnr
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38 Other Regulatory Information

38.01 Analytical Ratios cY
|

b Deabt Ratio

[ Se ratio

d Return on ratio

] Inventa  Turnover Ratio

f Trade Rece Turnover

Trade Payables Turnover
Ratio

Ratio

h Net tal

) Net Profit Ratio

Return on Capital Employed

k Return on Investment

For Aviral Crop Science Private Limited

PY

0.52 0.17

28.48 29.65
0.15 2.02
2.39 (1.50}

13.37 141,05
4.03 3.35
2.31 1.69

£1.91) (0.30)
0.07 (0.14)
2.49 1
0.03
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Reasons for varlance beyond
Variation 2504 v
The varlance Is due to Increase in
current assets and Iinternal accruals
201.64% and decrease in currant liabllities
No need to report as the veriation Is
3.95% less than 25%
Better Debt Services Coverage ratio
due to Improved business
parfermance in the current year as
489.48% agalnst previous year

Slgnlficant increase in profitabifity
due to Improved business
performance in the current year as
258.78% agalnst previous year
The variance is due to significant
increase In sales angd Closing Stock
as there was no closing stock in last
=80.52% ycar
No need ko report as tha varlation is
20.37% less than 25%
Increase in Purchase as well as
increase in trade payable in the
current year as against previous
36.69% year
The Varlation is due t¢ Significant
increase In Annual Sales and
increase in corrent assets and
544.52% decrease in current liabllities
The Varlatlon Is due to Increase n
profit as there was lusses In last
year and significant Increase |n sales
151.30% from last year
The Variation is due to increase In
Significant favourable increase In
Earning hefore interest & taxes and
55.7131% Increase in Capital Employed

The Variatlen is due ta invastment

made In current year and thera is
0.00% no investment (n previous year

For Aviral Crop Science Private Limited
}

Director Director



Note No

Particulars

Redson Retail and Ity Pvt

Crop Protection Litd
Crop Science Pvt Ltd
Modern papers

PAID
Redson Retail and Reallty Pyt Lid
PAID
AT OF YEAR

Balance with KMPs
lance with Holding Company

repayable on demand;
Director

KMP

Promotors

Figures for the Figures for the
current reparting  previous reporting

DEBE

period period
31/03/2022 (in 31/03/2021{ in
Lacs) Lacs)
291
0.
9 1 11
3,379.99 896,22
62.05 34.95
60.36 34,95
1.45 1.33
21
147. 70.1
0.00 3,243.11
3,768.60 3,761.79
7
& in the nature of loans are granted to 5,
nad under Companies Act, 2013,) eith Iy or

without specifying any terms or peried of repayment

Director
KMP
Promotors

For Aviral Crop Science
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AVIRAL CROP SCIENCE PV LTD (Formerly Known as TOONZ RETAIL INDIA PV,
LTD.)

Note: 1

Corporate information

Aviral Crop Science Pvt Ltd. (Formerly Known as T'oonz Retail India Pvt. I.td.) is a private
limited company having CIN : U18204KA2009PTCO051872. The company is a small and medium
sized company {SMC) as defined in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 notified
under the companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the company has complied with the aceounting
standards as applicable to a small and medium sized company.

Significant accounting policies

a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention, in
accordance with the generally accepled accounting principles (Indian GAAP) to comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the companies Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of
the notified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and on going concern basis. The Company follows the mercantile system of
accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis to the extent measurable and
where there is certainty of ultimate realization in respect of incomes. Accounting policies not
specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India, The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial
statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

b) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Indian GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions thal affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. Examples
of such estimates include the useful lives of tangible and intangible fixed assets, provision for
doubtful debts/advances, future obligalions in respect of retirement benefit plans etc. The
Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable. Future results could differ duc to these estimates and the differences between the
actual results and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known /

materialize.

¢) Revenue recognition

iy  Sale of gooils:

Revenue from the sale of goads is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods have passed to the buyers and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount
of the consideration that wili be derived from the sale of goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is
measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of taxes return and related

discounts.

For Aviral Crop Science Privaje Limitzd For Aviral Grop Science Private Limitad

3 ;
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i) Sale of Services:

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised as the service is performed and no significant
uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from the
rendering of services, Revenue from the rendering of services is measured at fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, net of taxes returns and related discounts.

iii) Other Income

Others income is recognised on accrual basis (except when there are significant uncertainty),
Interest income is accrued on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the

effective interest ratc applicable.
d) i) Tangible Assets (Property Plant and Equipment):-

Tangible assets (Property Plant and Equipment) are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, if any. The cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings attributable
to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and
any cost directly atiributable to bring the asset to its present condition for its intended use.

ii) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are recorded at the cost of acquisition of such assets and carried at cost less

accumulated amortisation and impairment, if any.

¢)  Depreciation / amortization
All the Company’s fixed assets including Intangible assets are depreciated on the basis of Written

Down Value method over the estimated useful life of the asset as per the provisions of the
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 and after considering salvage value of five percent of
original cost. The Company has considered useful life of assets same as prescribed under the

Companies Act, 2013,

f)  Inventory Valuation

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value on FIFO Basis. Cost of
inventories comprise of all cost of purchase and other related costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Net realizable value represents the estimated
selling price for invenlories less all estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

g)  Accounting for Taxes

— Provision for tax consists of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax provision is
computed as per the Provisions of the Income Tax Act on current income based on the
tax liabilily after considering allowances and exemptions.

— Deferred tax is recognised subject to the consideration of prudence on timing
differences; being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that
originate in one period & are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Deferred tax assets and liability are being offset as they relate to taxes on income levied
by the same governing taxation laws.

9 For Aviral Crop Spienee Privale-kigiiled For Aviral Crop Science Private Li;mted
(‘ P I_. ] o
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Director N Director
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h) Fereign exchange transactions

Transactions in foreigh currency are recorded in the reporting currency by applying to the foreign
currency amount the oxchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency
prevailing on the dale of the transaction.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are restated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency which are carried at historical
cost are reported vsing the exchange rate at the date of the transaction,

Exchange differences arising on the setllement of monetary items or on reporting company's
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year
or reported in the previous financial statements, are recognised as income or expense in the year in

which they arise.

iy  Earnings per share
Basic eamings/loss per share is calculated by dividing net profitfloss for the year attributable 1o

equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

k) Investments;
Long term investments are carried at cost after providing for any diminution in value, if such

diminution is of a permanent nature.

Current investmenis arc carried at lower of cost or market value.

I)  Borrowing Cost:
Interest and other financing costs relating to borrowed funds altributable to the construction oy

acquisition of fixed assets have been capitalized to the extent if they relate to the period up to
which the asset was ready 1o use {As per AS-16). All other borrowing costs are charged to

revenue.

mt) Taxation

Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India, The tax rates and tax Laws used to
compute the amounts are those (hat are enacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred Taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting
income originating during the cutrent year and reversal of timing differences for the carlier years.
Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax asscts
including the unrecognized deferred tax assets. if any, at each reporting date, are recognized for
deductible timing differences only to the cxtent that there is rcasonable certainty that sufficient

future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax assets can be realized.
For Aviral Crop Science Privale Limited

TSN For Avira| Crap Science Privata Limiled . . e
The carrying amount of deferre (%axp assels-are m:vrtl-."ch at each reporting date and adjusted fpr its
appropriatetgcss. (s vl g b .(/,,j '

A N "J:}ﬁrn}cinr =7 X > Director
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities are offsct, if a legally enforeéa
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and deferred tax assels and deferred laxes relate 1o
the same taxable entily and the same taxation authority.

hle right exists to set
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Retirement Benefics:

Provident Fund
The Company is deposiling the Provident Fund with Provident Fund Authorities as per The

Employees Provident Fuuds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952,

Gratuity
The liabilitics on account of gratuity have been provided on the basis of actuarial valuation,
using projected unit credit method, as at the balance sheet date.

Leave Encashment
For leave encashment, the company has made the provision on the basis of leaves accrued to

its employees at the end of year,
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent assets

a) A provision is recognized when the company has present obligations as a result of pagt
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economics henefits will be
required 1o settle the obligations and reliable eslimate can be made of amount of the
obligation. Provisions are not discounted at their present value and are determined based on
best estimate required to settle the obligation at reporting date. These estimates are reviewed
at each reperting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

b) A Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from the past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence of one or more uncestain future events beyond
the control of the company or a present obligation that is nol recognized because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is liability that cannotl be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a contingeni
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements,

FOT ANTBIUIUp 'G“'i:'-"i’vi:.;j”f.ﬁﬁff“md For Aviral Crop Science Private Limited
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AVIRAL CROP SCIENCE PVT LTD (Formerly Known as TOONZ RETAIL INDIA PVT.
1.TD.)

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
39, Other Regulatory Information

39.01 The company has no Immovable Property under PPL. So, the requirement of reporting that
all title deed of Immovable property is in the name of company doesn’( arise.

39.02 The company does not have any Benami properly, where any proceeding has been initiated
or pending against the company for holding any Benami property.

39.03 The company has nol taken any secured and unsccured loan from banks and financial
institution, so regulatory information regarding declaration of wilful defaulter is not applicable on

the company.
39.04 The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

39.05 The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of
scetion 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

39.06 The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the Intermediary shall

i. dircetly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
ii. provide any guarantee, securily or the like Lo or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

39.07 The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ics), including foreign
entities (Funding Partty) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing ot otherwise) that the

company shall

i, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
ii, provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

39.08 The Company does not have any transactions which is not recorded in the hooks of accounts
and has not surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the lax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income
Tax Act, 1961).

39.09 As per section of 135 of Companies Act 2013 i.¢c. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

the company has crossed the ceiling limit of Net profit of 5 cv but the average profit of last 3 years

is negative thus the company is not required to spend any amount on CSR activities for the current

year and as per General circular No. 14/2021(E. File no. CSR-05/01/2021-CSR MCA) FAQs on

(SR issued by MCA dated 25" August 2021 it is clarified that where the amount required to be

spent by a company on CSR does not exceed fifty lakh rupees , the requirement for constitution of

. CSR Committee is not mandatory and the functions of the CSR Committee . in such casc , shall

" discharged by the Board of Directors of the company. Therefore, the company has not formed
any CSR cammittee. ¢4 aviral Grgp Soiencg Rivate Tl For Aviral Crop Seience Private Limited
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39.10 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency durmg the
financial year.

39.11 The company has not invested as a partner in any firm.

39,12 Since the company has not sanction any working capital limit therefore disclosure under this
clause does not apply to the company.

39,13 No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of
sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

40.  Micro and Medium Scale Business Entities:

As per management, there are two suppliers has informed their status of registration under
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 but there is no dues
outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31 March 2022 as the balance of both the

suppliers is Nil .

41, In view of the management, the current asset, loans & advances have a value on realisation
in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amounts, at which they have been
stated in the Balance Sheet as on 31lst March 2022 and provision for all
determinable/known liabilities have been made in the accounts when reliable estimates can

be made of the amount of obligation.

42.  The company has system of obtaining periodic confirmation of balances from banks, trade
reccivables/payables and other parties. The balance confirmation letters as referred in the
Standard on Auditing SA 505 (Revised) External Confirmation were sent to banks and
parties and certain party’s balances are subject to confirmation/reconciliation. Adjustment,
if any will be accounled for on confirmation/reconciliation of the same, which in the
opinion of the management will not have a material impact.

43.  There has no Default of Principal repayment and interest repayment on Long term
Borrowings and Short term Borrowings.

44, Contingent liabilities as at 31st March 2022.

Particulars As on 313 March 2022 As on 31* March
(In Lacs) 2021{In Lacs)

a)  Demands raised by income tax authorities -
Being disputed by company.

b)  Demands raised by various Vat/Sales Tax 50.06 55.49
Authorities being disputed by company.

¢) TDS Demands raised by income tax authorities ~ 2.97 19.27
Being under reactivation process.

d)  Demand notice reeeived from vendor/franchisee
Of retail business underiaking which has been

& transferred 550.00 425.00

to Quality Kids Zone Pvi Ltd under BT A agrecment as a slump sale . . -
" For Aviral Crop Scienge Privale Lim!ﬂe}d Mo AT al Crop Science Private Linited
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45 The accumulated losses of the Company are more than its share capital reflecting erosion
of its entire net worth. However, company has improved its operational performance,

a y 8 Rs inc
y s 0 nd tax
6 y a 1L y s
well and there is no risk on going concern assumption.
46 The Company has opted new tax Regime Section 115BAA for Domestic Companies

providing domestic companies with a lower corporate tax rate from A.Y 2022-23.

47 Impact of COVID-19

The spread of COVID-19 has severely impacted business around the globe. In many

countries has n re disruption to reg bu ss
due to lo int p on, supply chain, t 1b q
social distancing and other emergency measures.
pany has m i ses of its | ity ion for  next one
e recoverab ng of its sc ising P rty, Plant
e
1
events arising from COVID -19 pandemic in the preparali the financial S ents.
However, the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a uing process the

uncertainties associated with its nature and duration. The Company will continuve to
monitor any material changes in future economic conditions,

48 Figures been rew  d, regrouped, re- ed and reclassified
dered nec y to make tt  comparable with ¢ year’s figures,

On behalf of the Board of Directors

For Vijay Mukesh & Co. Aviral Crop Science Pvt Ltd

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.014554N

For Aviral Crop boience Private Eor Aviral Crop Science Private Limited

Directot
(CA Mukesh Jain) Ankur Aggarwal ta
Partner Director Director
M. No. 094199 (DIN: 00074325) (DIN: 06934358)

Place; New Delhi
Date: L1loglzoz2.
UDIN: 220943 99AQ xioou25e
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Independent Auditor's Report

Ta the Members of Crystal Crop Protection Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalene Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Crystal Crop Protection
Limited (‘the Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the
Staternent of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash
Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

lr aur opinien and to 1he best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us,
except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section
of our report, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 {'the Act) in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS'") specified under section 133 of the
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affaits of the Company as at 31 March
2022, and its profit {including other comprehensive income}, its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended con that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As described in Note 41(ii) to the accompanying standalone financial statements, the
Company had received a show cause notice ('SCN') dated 05 November 2019 from the
Office of Additional Director Gensral Foreign Trade, Ahmedabad stating that the refunds of
Terminal Excise Duty { TED') obtained by the Company on the basis of Advance Release
Order ((AROs") have been erronecusly made to the Company since the supplies against
the AROs were prior to the date of issuance of AROs and directed the Company 1o payback
TED refunds amounting to Rs 1,094.17 million along with interest at the rate of 15%. The
matter is being litigated by the Company before Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat which has
granted a stay on the show cause notice proceedings on 17 Decamber 2019.

Further, a first infarmation report {'FIR’) implicating the Company and thrae of its Directors,
the former Joint Director DGFT, and other unknown persons was filed on 18 January 2020
by the Central Bureau of Investigation (‘CEI') fer which a chargeshest dated 24 December
2021 has been filed by the CBI in the current year. Also, on 07 January 2021, a provisienal
attachrnent order attaching a fixed deposit of the Company worth Rs 202.66 million was
issued by the Directorate of Enforcement which has been confirmed by adjudicating
authority vide its final order dated 06 September 2021. The Company has taken further
legal aclions againsl such matters as further explained in the said note.

The management, based on their legal assessment, is of the view that the aforesaid matters
woulld not be tenable against the Company at higher Jurisdictions or before the courts of
law and accordingly, management believes that no adjusiments -r‘.l'ez‘rg;mrgr;julu the

accompanying standflon_e__ﬁg,aﬂmal__g@_;ririents. CERT“:\ED L—H\‘jf. Ly l"\.
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financials Statements of
Crystal Crop Protection Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 (cont’d)

However, in view of the fact that the regulatory investigations and legal case are still
ongoing, and in absence of sufficient appropriate evidence to support management’s views,
we are unable to comment on the consequential impact of the above matters on these
standalone financial statements.

Our audit report dated 29 June 2021 on the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 March 2021, was also qualified in respect of this matter.

As stated in Note 51 to the accompanying standalone financial statements, the Company
had recognised insurance claim receivable of Rs. 162.95 million during the financial year
2012-13, which was rejected by the insurance company. In financial year 2015-16, the
Company had filed a complaint against the insurance company before the National
Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission (‘NCDRC’), New Delhi, which awarded an
order dated 13 December 2019 in favour of the Company directing the insurance company
to pay the claim amount of Rs. 162.95 million along with interest to the Company for
deficiency of service. However, the insurance company filed an appeal before the Hon'ble
Supreme Court against the order of NCDRC, which is currently pending adjudication.

In view of non-acceptance of the Company’s claim by the insurance company, the said
insurance claim receivable is considered as a contingent asset as defined under Ind AS 37
‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’, and accordingly, should not have
been recognised in the financial statements. Had the Company not recognised such
insurance claim receivable, the other non-current financial assets as at 31 March 2022
would have been lower by Rs. 162.95 million (31 March 2021: Rs. 162.95 million), other
equity as at 31 March 2022 would have been lower by Rs. 162.95 million (31 March 2021:
Rs. 121.94 million) and deferred tax assets would have been higher by Rs. 41.01 million
as at 31 March 2022 (31 March 2021: Rs. 41.01 million).

Our audit report dated 29 June 2021 on the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 March 2021, was also qualified in respect of this matter.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAl) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director's Report, but does not include

the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Walker Chandiok &Co LLP

Independent Auditor's Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financials Statements of
Crystal Crop Protection Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 (cont’d)

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstaied. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact.

The Director's Repaort is not made available to us at the date of this auditor's report. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govemance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The accompanying standalone financial statements have been approved by the Company’s
Board of Directors. The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
saction 134{5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial petformance
including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting
principles generally accepied in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and oiher irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial conirols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
geing concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversesing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standaione financial
statements as a whole are free from maierial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on
Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatemenis can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reascnably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

{This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Independent Auditor's Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financials Statements of
Crystal Crop Protection Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 {cont'd)

11. As part of an audit in accordance with Slandards on Auditing, specified under section 143{10}
of the Act we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

» [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, desfgn and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circurnstances. Under section 143{3)(1) of the Act
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion an whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls;

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management;

= Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors' use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. Hf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate. to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concerry;

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial slatements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

12. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among cther matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

13. As required by section 197{18) of the Act based on aur audit, we repart that the Company has
paid remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits
laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

14, As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143{(11} of the Act we give in the Annexure 1, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

15. Further to our comments in Annexure 1, as required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our
audit, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying standalone
financial statements;
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b
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Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The standalone financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account;

Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section, in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with
Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act;

The matter described in paragraph 3 under the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, in our
opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company as on 31 March 2022 and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure 2 wherein we have expressed modified
opinion; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

Except for the possible effects of the matters described in paragraph 3 and 4 of the
Basis for Qualified Opinion section, the Company, as detailed in note 41 to the
standalone financial statements, has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position as at 31 March 2022.;

ii. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section, the Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at
31 March 2022;

ii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March
2022;

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
as disclosed in note 60(i) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
person or entity, including foreign entities (‘the intermediaries’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘the
Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and helief,
as disclosed in note 80()) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person or entity including foreign
entities (the Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on hehalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢. Based on such audit procedures performed as cansidered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come 1o our notice that has
caused us to believe that the management representations under sub-clauses
{a) and {b} above contain any material misstatement.

d. The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year ended
31 March 2022 and until the date of this audit report is in compliance with
section 123 of the Act.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chaitered Accountants
Firm’'s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

) 380 ;jp

Nitin Toshniwal

Partner

Membership No.: 507568
UDIN: 22507568AL1QZD5286

Place: New Delhi
Date: 21 June 2022
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of Crystal Crop Protection Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2022

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we report that:

{(iy {a) {A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particutars, inciuding
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment and right of use assets,

{B} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and

equipment and right of use assets under which the assets are physicaily verified in a
phased manner over a period of two years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this
program, certain property, plant and equipment and right of use assets were verified during
the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c} The title deeds of all the immovable properties held by the Company (other than properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee) disclosed In the financial statements are held in the name of the Company,
except for the following properties:

Description | Gross Held in name | Whether Period Reason for not
of property | carrying of promoter, held being held in name
value director or of company
{Rs. their relative
million) or employee
Land 1.98 | Crystal No 2  Awugust | These properties
Building 6.51 | Phosphates 2011 were acquired
Limited pursuant to a scheme
Land 9.44 | Rohini Seeds | No 27 of amalgamation and
Building 21.89 | Private Cctober continugd to  be
Limited 2017 registered in  the
Land 1.89 | Rohini No 27 name of
— Bioseeds & Octaber amalgamating
Building 6.94 | agritech 2017 company.
Private However, the deed of
Limited merger has been
Land 0.25 | Redson Crop | No 27 registered by the
Care Private October Company.
Limited 2017
Land 75.39 | Bayer No 30 This property was
Cropscience November | acquired by business
Limited 2021 combination and

registration is in
under process.
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of Crystal Crop Protection Limited on the standalene financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2022 (cont'd)

Description Gross | Held in | Whether Period Reason for not being |
of property carrying | name of promoter, held held in hame of
value director or company
{Rs. their
million}) relative or
I employee
Land 475.98 | Hybrid Rice | No 30 This property  was
International November | acquired by business
Building 0.03 | Limited 2021 combination from Bayer

Bioscience Private
Limited (*Seller™,
however, the property is
registered in the name
of the parent company
of the =eller. The
Company has registered
business purchase
agreement with Bayer
Bioscience Private
Limited and registration
is in under process.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and Right of Use assets
or intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for hoiding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)} Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i}{e} of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(i

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasconable intervals

during the year, except for inventory lying with third parties. In our opinion, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and no discrepancies
of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed. In respect of
inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by the third

parties.

(b)The Company has a working capital limit in excess of Rs 5 crore sanctioned by banks based on
the security of current assets. The quarterly statements, in respect of the working capital limits
have been filed by the Company with such banks and such statements are not in agreement with
the books of account of the Company in respect of the following, which were not subject to audit:

Chartered Agcountants.
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditot’'s Report of even date to the
members of Crystal Crop Protection Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2022 {cont'd)

Name of | Working | Nature | Quarter Amount Amount | Difference | Remarks/
the Bank capital of ended disclosed | as per | {(Rs. reasons, if
limit current as per | books of | million} any
sanction | assets statement | accounts
ed {Rs. | offered {Rs. (Rs.
million} as million) million)
security N
-Axis Bank 6,260 | Entire 30 June 14,853.40 | 14,795.20 5820 | Refer note-
Limited current | 2021 60 (h) to the
-CIT| Bank assets audited
-OBS Bank standalone
India = e . IS N F finarcial
Limited 6,260 | Entire 30 14,488.00 | 14,446.40 41.80 | statements
_HDEC current September
Bank assets 2021
Limited
L?rfi?e% 5,260 | Entire H 11,996.20 | 11,992.03 417
State Bank current December
of India assets 2021
-YES Bank
Limited
6,260 | Entire 31 Warch 13,240.30 | 13,250 07 (9.77)
current 2022
assets

{ii} a) The Company has provided loans to Subsidiary and others during the year as per detalls

given below:
Particulars Loans

e e e e {Rs. million)
Aggregate amount provided/granted during the year:
- Subsidiary 0.08
- Others 1.51
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases;
- Subsidiary 4.59
- Others 393.13

(b) The Campany has nol provided any guarantee or given any security or advances in the
nature of loans during the year, In our opinion, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the investments made, and terms and conditions of the grant
of all loans are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

{c}t Inrespect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, he scheduls
of repayment of principal has not been stipulated and accordingly, we are unable to comment
as to whether the repayments of principal are reguiar. Further, no interest is receivable on
such loans and advances in the nature of ioans.

: (d) Inthe absence of stipulated schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest,

S we are unable to comment as 1o whether there is any amount which is overdue for more

@' o than 90 days. Reasonable steps have not been taken by the Company for recovery of
such principal amounts and interest.
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditor's Repott of even date to the
members of Crystal Crop Protection Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2022 (cont’d)

{iv)

(v}

(e} The Company has net granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan which has falien
due during the year. Further, no fresh loans were granted to any party to settle the
overdue loans/advances in nature of loan.

(f}  The Company has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan during the year,
which is repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act in respect of loans, investments, guarantees
and security, as applicable. Further, the Company has not entered inta any transaction covered
under section 185,

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepied any deposits or there is no amount which has been considered as deemed
deposit within the meaning of sections 73 {0 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance
of Depaosits) Rules, 2014 {as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{v} of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Act only in respect of specified products of the Company. For such
products, we have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company
pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records
under the aforesaid section, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete,

(vii){a} In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed

statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state
insurance, professional tax, income-tax, duty of customs, cess and other material statutory
dues, as applicable, have generally been reqularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities by the Company, though there have heen slight delays in a few cases. Further,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payabie.

——r

Accerding to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred in sub-clause {a) which have not been depasited with the appropriate authorities
on account of any dispute except for the following:

Name of the MNature of | Gross Amount Period to which the | Forum where
statute dues Amount paid amount relates dispute is
(Rs. under pending
million} Protest
{Rs.
million)
Income-tax  Act. | Income 2.74 - 2012-13 Income: Tax
1961 tax Appellate Tribunal
13.75 - 1 2012-13 and 2016-17 | Commissioner
{Appeals)
Central Excise | Excise 3.98 - | 2007-08 to 2010-11 Adjudicating
Act, 1994 duty Authority
- | 2005-06 to 2014-15 Commissioner,
Jammu
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of Crystal Crop Protection Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2022 {cont’d)

"Mame of the Nature of | Gross Amount Period to which the | Forum where
statute dues Amount paid amount refates dispute is
{Rs. under pending
millien) Protest
{Rs.
million)
Central Excise | Excise 38.89 - | 2009-10 to 201213 Custom Excise and
Act, 1994 duty Service Tax
: Appellate Tribunal
Finance Act, 1994 | Service .49 - | 2018-16and  2016- | Superintendent of
tax 17 Central tax, GST
Hastinapur
‘Bihar  Value | Value 227 2.50 | 2010-11 and  2011- | Assessing Officer
Added Tax Act, | added tax 12
2005
West Bengal | Value 3.16 - | 2007-08 and 2008-09 | Deputy
Value Added Tax | added tax commissioner
Act, 2003
Central Sales Sales tax 005 T 200708 and 200808 | Deputy
Tax Acl, 1956 commissioner
T B T T T
commissioner
Cuslom Act, 1962 | Custom 7536 | 717 [ 2005086, 2009-10, | Commissioner  of |
duty 2010-11, 201718, | custom
2018-12 and 2019-20
Foreign Trade Refund of 1,094.17 -1 2014-15 and 2015-16 { Gujarat, High Court
{Development & | terminal
Regulation) Acl, | excise
2002 duty

{vii}  According to the information and explanations given to us, no fransactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
income Tax Act, 1961 {43 of 1861} which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

{ix) {a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted
in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including confirmations received
from banks and representation received from the management of the Company, and on the
basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared a wiliful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or cther lender.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised
by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

{d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the Company on short
term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

_'("e] According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
@/ . financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.
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members of Crystal Crop Protection Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2022 (cont’d)

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any loans
during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries.

(X) (@) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered
by our audit.

(b) No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for the
period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard
(Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
an internal audit system as required under section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with
the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the
period under audit.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly,
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash loss in the current as well as the immediately preceding
financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of Crystal Crop Protection Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2022 {cont’d})

(xix)

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratigs,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the plans
of the Board of Directors and management and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will gat discharged by the
company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
unspent amount in respect of any ongoing or other than ongoing project as at the expiry of the
financial year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audil of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of
said clause under this report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

e

N#tin Toshniwal
Partner

Membership No.: 507568

UDIN: 22507 588ALIQZD5286

Place; New Dethi
Date: 21 June 2022
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Anditor's Report of even date o the members of Crystal Crop
Protection Limited, on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Annexure 2

Independent Auditor's Report on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements under Clause {i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’)

In conjunction with aur audit of the standalone financial statements of Crystal Crop Protection Limited
{'the Company") as at and for the year ended 31 March 2022, we have audited the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the Company as at that date,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting ("the Guidance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These responsibililies include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company's business, including
adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financiat statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing issued by ICA| prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of intermnal financial controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance Note
issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of tha risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements.

{This space has been intentionally feff blank)}
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Annexure 2 to the lndependent Auditor’s Report of aven date to the members of Grystal Crop
Protection Limited, on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{coni’d)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with refersnce to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those
policies and procedures that (1} pertain to the maintenance of records thal, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accorcdance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with autharisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statermants,
including the possibility of collugion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
avaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
palicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weaknesses have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company's internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements as al 31 March 2022:

a) The Company's internal control system with respect to recognition of liability towards claims
made by the government authority towards refund of terminal excise duty (TED), as
explained in note 41(i)) to the accompanying standalone financial statements. were not
operating effectively, which could lead to a potential material misstaternent in the Company's
expenses and its consequential impact on the earnings, reserves and related disclosures in
the accompanying standalone financial statements,

by The Company's internal financial control system with respect to determination of recognition
criteria on insurance claim receivables, as explained in note 51 to the standatone financial
statements, were not operating effectively, which has resuited in a material misstatement in
the carrying amount of non-current financial assets and its consequential impact on the
garnings, reserves and related disciosures in the accompanying standalone financial
statements.

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial controls
with reference fo financial statements, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Company’s annual financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a
timely basis.
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10.

11.

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure 2 to the ndependent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Crystal Crop
Protection Limited, on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{coni’d}

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal contro! stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls aver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India, and
except for the possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on the achievement of
the objectives of the control criteria, the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022,

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied n our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company as at and for the year ended 31 March 2022, and the material weaknesses have
affected our opinion on the standalone financial statements of the Company and we have issued a
qualified opinion on the standalone financial statements.

For Walker Chandiok & Go LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’'s Registration No.: 001 076N/NS00D13

Nitin Toshniwal :
Partner S
Membership No.: 507568 o

UDIN: 22507568ALIQZD5286

Place: New Dethi
Date: 21 June 2022
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nts fur the year ended 31 March 2022

£ cnpnants ave ie Mo maifftons, sedess wiliee e seeied)

(2}
fi,

k=3

i

1)

I

v}

Backgronmd

Crystal Crop Protection Limived ¢the Company™ is a Company donieiled in Tndia, with (s rogistercd sifice sinated in Afumedatnd, Gugarar. The Conypaig was
incorporatcd on 13 Faly 1994 s o privie limied compsny m India and subseuently eonvarled to a pubiy fiméied compuny on 3 Ly 2018 The Company is
engaged n rescareh, manufacimmy and distndatien of variows products ranging rom agrochomicals. seeds and famnequipnent Vhe Company has wide spectrum
ol prodacts m fumgedes, beebenles, mseoticides. TGRS and seed fecatment producls,

Sigmilteant decounting palicies
This nale prevides o List of the significant accauming palicies adoped in the preparation of (hase Studalune Fineial Stuemens. These pobivies Tuave bueen
vongisteitly applicd o all the years preseied, unless atherwase stated,

138

of preparation

Strfemert ol camplieaee

These Standalane Financial Statenents hive been prepiued in accordanes with Indian Aceountag Standards {lnd AS7as per the Companecs (Indion Aceonnting
Sandards) Rules, 20135 nonticd under Section §33 of Companies Act, 2013, the “Act’) und other relewant provizions of the At as appheable The i
staternenls have heen prepared on aceraal amd going eoncern basls,

Thee Standalone Finnnciol Scsentents ware authonised for isawe by the Company's Board of Threctors on 23 une 2022

Hestariel! il aoirvention

The Sasdikone Fumncial Stemems have been prepaced wmnder Ristorical coss convention on the acecoa) Basis excert (e eorlain finmeial ay
fiabilities thal are measured gt (i vadwe o amortised cost, defined benedit abbigations and shine based payments as cequired under relevant Ind A%

s and financal

Functionel mmd presanating cueeency

The management has determingd the ourrency of the primary cconomic envirenment i which the company apecates, i.c . the funcivml carkency, Lo be Tadi
Rupees (B3], The Standalone Finane

1
| Statements are prepared in Indun Rupess. which s alse the Company's lonctional and presemation curcency. Al amoons
L been rounded e the nearest malleons up 1o tas decemal places, unless othervise stated Conscquent w eoanding off, the numbiers preseated theoughout the
documment may nel add up precisely Lo the towals and percemages may got precisely reflect the absolute anuunts

Current versus non-cuvrent dassification

The Company presents assets wnd DBalulives o the Falainee Sheel based on curtentsen-curnent classi foaton
An assel s ueated as curvent when-

= Tt is expected o he realised or inlended W be sold or consumed i normal eperating cvele,

= [Lis held primanly 1or the purpose of foading,

4t is expected Lo be realized within twchve maonths alier the reporting peri
= 1035 wash o cash equ
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alend snloss restoeted Lrom being exchanged or nsed tosettie a halahity ferat ieast twclve manths whier the reporimg penod

The Company classties all other assels o8 ron-current.

A lallity is current when;

+Itis expected 10 be seitlcd in normal operating eyele;

<105 held primarily for the i pose ol kading:

= ELis due o be setded withn pweelve manths after the reportiing period, or

= There is e onconditional nght fe defer the settlement of the habshity fur at least twelve imonths afier the reporting pericod

The Campany clagsities ull viher habnbities as non-corrent.

Tetierred tan assets and Labilitics wre classiied as non-carrent wssels and Nabidites sespectively

The wperating cyele is the tme betwean (e acquisition of assels for processing and thar realisabion in cash and cash squivalenls The Company has identificd
pweclve motls as Qs operutng cvele fin e papese ol current and novecureast classiicaton of assels amd balnities

Propurty, plant and equipa

o Praperty, plant and egnipment
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Crystal Crop Protection Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year endled 31 March 2022
oM aoniants are i B anitlions, unless athernise sfifed}

h

n) Intawgiblbe axsers

Tntngutle assets ave slated at cost less accuwmilaled amortizacon and any accumulated impaument luss. Intangible assets thal are uequited are recogned only
18 s probable thal the expected future coonomme henelils | re wttributable o the asset will Qo g the Company and Lhe cost of assels can be measared
reliably. Subsequent expenditure is capilalised enly when 1 increuses the fiture ecancmie henefits kot the speofic assen o which it reliles

Advanees paid wwards acquisition of intangible wssels ouslanding ai cael penivd-ond date, ore showa under olher pen-guvent assets.

sop Titangible asseis utder development

v

vij

Comt of intangible asse not ready for use s ol the reparting date are disclosed as Intangible assets onder development, The Tntangible assers under
develapiient are carned al cost comprising dircel cost, relaled identical expenses and alrixialble browing cost, less mnpiemeat losses it any.
1dual value

Depreciition sid amortivation methods, estimated useful Lives and r

Dieprecialion on PRI {olher than ficebold/ leascheold land and leaschold improvement) is provided oa the wiitten diwwa value miethod WV computed on
the Busas of uselub Lile prescribed in Schedule T tic Companies At 1013 (“Schedule 1T°) from the date L asset is ready o pul o use. Consuderning the
applicability of Schedule T as mentioned above, in respect al certain class of asseis- the Company has assessed the wselul Lives (as mentioned 0 the table
Below ) losver than as prescribed in Schedule 0, hased on the fechnical assessment

Type! categney of assets Ulsefnl Lives {in yearsd- as per Companies|  Uselul Lives (i years)- as
Acl, 2013 estimated by the Company

Buddings o &0

Factery uildhings 30 a0

Plant and machinery 10-25 323

Ollice cquipment 5 5

Furniture and {ixires 10 10

Compulers 3-0 30

Vehicles §-10 #-10

Teasehodd land is in the nature of perpetial tease without any lisnted uselin) 1ife and henee is nol amortised.
Leaschold improvements should be amortised over the peviod of lease, or [ile of the assel whichever is shotter

Amortisation of intangible assers s calculated over the management's estimated wselul Tives as mentioned below:

Bremads amortiged over o period of 5 [ 10 years on sbraght Tine basis
b sofivare amaorlised over a peond ol 5 6 years an written down value bagis
Profuct developirent amorlised over a pericd oS vears on straight line basis.

Laense amartised over a perivd o 5 yeaus on straight line basis,
Workloree cnablement amortised over a period of 2 yeas on straight line bass,

[Zeprecudivn and amoclization on property, plant and equipment and muangble assets added? disposed off dunmg the year bus Lean provided on pro-sta bisis
with 1efirence w the dawe ol additions disposal. Deprecianon and amortisation methods, wselul lives and residual values are seviewed al the end of cach
reporting period and adjusted, i appropriate.

Derecopnition

Anlem of PPE and iutanpible asset is derecopnized on dispasal or when ne fulure economic benelits are expected  Trom i1z nse and disposal. Losses arising
frvm retrement and pains of losses arising fom disposal of an ilem of FPE and intangible asset are measured a3 the difference hetween the net disposal
progeeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised m Lhe Standulene Statesent of Puofit and Lass,

Financial instraments

A fnangial insicument is any contract that gives rise 1o a financial asset of ong enbity and a financial liabiity or equity mstrament of anatler entity.

Furanenl axseds

Recognition and nitial mcaswrement

Tinde teseivables and debl secorities issued are initially recognised when they awe origmated. All ether financial asscts and financial Babihtics are inmally
recugnised when the Company beeomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair valoe plus, in e case of Moancial assets not recorded al fair value theough peaditc or 1oss, ransaction cosls (that
are altributable lo the acquisiiem ol the financial assed

Classihication and subscquent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measwrerment, Tinaneial assets are classilied in four calegorivs:

» Dbl instrumieinis 4l am

used cust

» Dzl instruments at S vadue (hrowgh other comprehonsive income {(FVOCT)
« Dbt mstruments, derivatives snd cquity instruments at fait value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
+ Fgquity instramenls measuced at fair value theaugh other comprehensive income (1FYOC

s wpprce s been ieinionetly fofe duuk)
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] iamcial agets are ot reelassiiied subsequent s then ingesl secopmbin, eseepd L and e ths penssd e Comgay changes 10 bsiness mwulel for managing

A el instrament’ s measinad af e arortised cost 0 bod the Gullow e comlnions ane need und o oot desi
a3 The asset is held withim a business mudel whase uljuctive s o hold assets i1 colleeting contraciual cash s, and
bb ontractual torms of the asse fve 1se o0 spocificd dates e cash Mo Wal are selely payments ol ponapal amd e
[SPET o e principal ameunt outstanding.
Afler imlid easti cnaenl, such financsal assets are subseguently measured at amorised cost using the elTeclive inkerest raw
(IR mattied. Amertised enst is caleulaed by wking mu weceunt iy discoann un premiuin sl scdquisition and fecs or costs da
ae an dategral part o Uw VIR The BEIR amorfisation is inelacled m other socone in the Satament al Pedit e Loss Phe Iosses
arising fiem imparment are recognized m e Statement of Trotic amnd Loss This catzgory senerally applies Lo Waede and acher
receivihles

12ebi ensdramiesd al BYOCT A bl s anient' is cdassidied as a0 the FVOCT I otk the foblewing coiveran are metand is nol desgnaked ag BV :

1) Thee vhpeetve of the business modek 15 achivved both by collecting comractual cash Nows and selling the Mnaneial assets, and
b The assel’s vontameial casb ews repaesent SPPL

Lrcir instroments included within the 17VOCT catgpoy are measured inilially as well 02 at cach eporting date a fair value Fuir]
value pvements are reeogmsed i the sther comprchengive income [OCTr Qe deveeipriton o the assel, camulal ive g o
Lt previnrualy peconnised i OC] s reclussfied W i Stdament of Protin and Loss. Tnierest caaned whilst belding VOO deln,
instrument 1§ ceporivd a5 interest incame wsing e FIR method

cria for o lt.bm isation ax a

Db msiwmeng at WL FYLIPL is o sesidual catepory far deld mstrumens, Any debt instrument, which dows ot nveet the e
anturtised cost or as FVOUL @ classilied as ol FYTRL.

Thvastments in Optionatly convertible redeemalbe prefereice shares are measared a0 YT

Trs adition, the Conpany may rrcvocably sleel w desigrate o deb instroment, which otherwise meels aomised cost o F¥O0
ertein, wioab VI Tlowever, such clection is allowed only if doin
incumssleney defeoed o ds aceounting mismatch’).

Mebt instiwments incluchsd within e FWIPL catemny are m.
al Profit and Loss. These assels are subscouemn by measured at 1
o, A neecognised in prolit o loss.

2o reduces oF climinastes @ measursment ar recopnilion

oL én the Hiatemend
fuetesl or dividitud

ured at G value with all changes recop
rvaluc, Mel e and desses, neluding amy

Fywly tstrament at FVOC Al aquely navealmests o seope of Tnd AS 109 are measured ot far valoe, Bauity instruments which are beld fie iradimg and
contingenl consideralion revegnised by an acquurer in a buginess sombimation 1o which Tnd A% 1073 applies are clussifed as al
FYTRE. For afl other equily wmstumenls, the Company may make an irrevocable slection o present i elher conpshensive
ineome subsequent changes in e fan valee The Company makics sech clection o an s -teestonenl s Ve
clussification 13 made an initial recopnition and 15 mrevacable,

T ahes Compeny decidey to classify an cgudy instiwmenl g 7YOUL then all fair value changes on the mateument. excheding
divrdenls, wie recogiased i the OCL Thers is e regyehng of the ameunts from QCT o the Sutement of Profit and Loss, cven
on sale of myestiment, Thywever, the Company may transfer the commalive gan o s within cguity. Equity wstrunents
includid within e ¥¥TRL calegory are measwed al [in value with all changes recognised 0 the Stakement of Prafin and oss.
Thuse wssas div \\llm.qun,ull\f measured at fau vahue, Inlegst ingome under the cffective intergst mathod  Tmeign exchangel
s and hosscs wnd impairment are weeogmsed o melil oc loss (e nen pains e lesses e reeomnged o QC0 Uy
meii, s and losses accumulated in OCT me reclassitaed 1 prodis or dess

e

The Company makes an assessment of the ohjective of the business model in whash o linancial ossel s feld al o pordula leved Beeause Ung bestaeflects e way
the business is managed and ndunation s provided w0 aianagement.

DIeFeeagtition

# financial asset {ar, where applicable, 2 part of w Gnancinl asset o, purt ufy group of sunilar ianciol asselsy s pon
Company’s Balasnce Sheeth when

pily derecophized (¢ removed lrom the

= The conteactual ights 1o e ensh Mows 1iam e asset bave expried, oo

= ez Comipany has wransfered its rights tooizceve cosh fTows fiom the asset or has assumed an obliguion e pry the reveived eash Uows sl sithoul niterad
deliy Lo o third pasty under o pass-through ™ arcanpement and cither Gap the Company ks transterred substamtially alf the risks aod 0
Compiny hus neithes lransferred non retained substanially all the risks and rewards of vhe assen bul has tansteored contrel of the asset

arcls ol e asset, on () Che

Wher e Company hus Liissfored s rghls oe receive cash Tows flem an asset or s endered intn g pass-teaugh areanpement, i evabues o and i what extent
it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership When ic has neither transforred nor retamed subslanbiatly all ol (e sisks and revards of the wsset ner
vanstened comral of Use sssetl. the Compams contnmes 10 recosise ihe transtoored assel o the cstem of the Company s contmaing inveleement. [n that cuse, th,
Compmioy also reenpises an assoceted lubality, Tle Gansiered assed and the assoceed liabslity are measured onoa basis thatsetlects the eights and abl
that the Company has retained

Fueeneut! fabditics

Jal Lialsilines are cdassivied as measured at amortised cost or TWTPT A financsal liohilite is classified as sl PYTRL 0 is clissified as beld-fore-rading ol
15 & denvative ool is desiated 45 sucls on ioiial recognition. Financial habibines 0 FYTT are measwred a0 faic vatue and vl gaons nd losses, oududing aoy
imterest experse, we recopned in Stalerment ul Predil and Fass. Othen tinonead Diabnlites ae subsenuently measared at amartised cost using e 2lieenve interest
method  Intevest exprense ad firerpn exchange vaing and osses are recogniscd m Stalement of Profil and Lass. Any gan o boss on derccognivon §5 ulio
recopnised in Statcment of Profitand Lags.
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(3 Financial instraments (cont'd)

Hae

engef il

A fivanerl abiiity i derecopnised when the obligation under the ability 15 dischanped o cancelled o expried. When an existing linancial lalnhiy s eptaced by
anther o e same fender on substaniolly diftcrern terms, ac tie Leves of am exisiong, leahility ave

treated ag the derecogrition of the original liabilivy and the recognitiun ol a aew lability The dilTerence i the
Statcmuent of Pralitand Lass.

Ciffneitirny

antially modehed, snch an exchauge ve msdGeaion 15
respective carrying amounts is reeognisel in he

Firameial assews and Dnancial labites are offset and the g amound 15 pesented io the Balance Sheet when, and only when, the Company surrently has a legally

enfurceahle nght W set of|"tw aemownts an il intends cither 1o seule them on a ret hases o (o calise the asseland settle the Hability simuliancoosly.

Frerivetive financial instramenis and fodige aoomiming

The Company helds derivative financial instraments w hedge s forcign cunency and inlerest ale nsk exposaees Derbvanves are mially measured at faw value
Subzsequent W indlial recogiition, deervadives wee measured al far valee, and changes therein are generally recegnised i Statement of Proficand Tooss

te)  Tawpaivment

Jragretienaent of won -firanced axses

The Company’s non-linancial assets othen than mventories and defirred tag assets, ave revicwed ot ateh seponting date o determine whether there is any

indication of impainment. 1§ any sach indieation esist, then the agset’s recoveralile amaunl is estmaked

Fowr imppersment westeng, assets that 3o et generabe independent cash nilows ane grouped tpether inte 2 cash-generatmg wnig (UG Bach CGV represents the

smgllest group of assels hal generales cash inflows hal ane Tacpely indepsndent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGL s

The pecoverable amount of 3 CGL s the higher of s value mouse and s Gar value bess cosis o sell. Value i use 15 baged an the estimaled fiore cash (Qows,

discomited W their present value wsing 2 pro-l discount e Ual rellects cunent market assessments of e Gme vabie of moeney and the
G,

The Campany's corperale 155e18 {
o' enrpoaale assel recoveeable amaunt i determined for the CGUS wowhich the eorponale asset betongs.

S spegific o the

L otfice building For providing suppert Lo vanous CGUs) do not generate independent eash inflows. To delermine hmpanment

An impairnent bess s recognised i the canying amaunt o un asset or CGU exeeeds 15 estimated 1ecovenable amount Impairment hass s ecognused in the
Statement of Profit and Less. Tmparment loss recogiized in respect of a COU i allocated first w reduce the carrying smount of any goudwill allocaied w Lhe

L0 and then w redoee the carryeng amotnts of the sther assets of the GG gor group o CGT 3 ona e vaks i

A ipsirment st o respect of assee. Gor which impaicment boss has been recopnived i praor poricds, he Company raviess ab repoding
any indicanion thal the oss bus decieased or no Lor
recoverable amount Such @ reve

al is made only o e exteng that the asset’s can
rvnined, net of doprecation o amdization, g empairment loss Tad been recognieel.

de

Fogprcrermened aof fitencia? St ey
The Company recounises loss allowanees for expected credil Josses on.

- finaeral azsels messured at amonised cost, and
- il agsers peasured at FYOCT - doin imvesunens.

¢ whether there 15
Fesists A s menl oss s eeversed B8 diere has been o change in the eslimues wsed 10 determune the
g ot dues ool exceed the cavnying amount that weould have been

Al cach reporting date, the Company assesses whether financeal assets carried as amonised costand debt seewitivs wt FYOCT are erediteimpaned. A tinanciad assel

is “eredil-impaieed when oe vr more events it have a derimemal impact on e cstmaled Taosee cash ows of the [pancial asso have ocouned

Exvidence that o financial asset is ctedit-impaired includes the filowing observable Jusa

- significant dinaneial difhienly of the Dorese) o,

- a breach ol contract such as a defanlt o being pasi due for Y days or mare; .

- the resenciuring of @ o o advance by 1he Company o terms that the Company would tol consider otherwise;
-l 35 probable that the boreower will cnter bankraptey or oler finangial reotganiSaton, o

- the disappearance of an active market for a security because of fmancial diffculies.

The Company measures loss aliowances atl an ameunt cqual 1o lifenme expecied credit losses, exeepl for the fllewing, which e measured w12 monih expeeted

credil lusses

- debi securities thal anc deternmned o have low erodin risk at the reporting date; and
- ather debt scearibies and bank balances Tor which oredit
sianilicamtly since imilial iwecopnition.

Lo adlowances For trode reccivables are abwavs measured al an amount cqual  Wictime gxpected ceedit lusses.

Lifetime expected credit Tosses are Lhe expected credic losses thad result from all possible defanlt svents over the expected Dife of a finuncal mstrament.

fie the visk of default oceuring over fhe expected Tife of the financial instramenth has et sncreised

1 lmonth expected credil losses ave the portion of expected credil losses thar result from defanlt events that we possible within 12 monils afier the reporting date

[ & shorer period i the expected Life ol the tnstwment 1 less than 12 muonths)

In ol cases. the maxiowen perivd congidercd when estimaung expected credit losses is the maximam coniuactwal perwd ever which the Company 15 expased 1o

vredit sk,

When determining whether the ciedit resk of a financial asset has increased sigm ficantly since inilial recognition and when estimaling vxpected oedit lusses, the
Company considers 1easonable and suppenable information thal is relevant and available withowt wndue cost or ellor. This includes batl quanditatve and

gualitative Inforamdion and asilysis, based on the Company's histovica] experience and infmmed eredit assessment and mcludwg forsard- louking isfarmation
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(4]

th)

(1}

B pairment {eont'dy
The Company ussumes hat the eredil visk on o linaneiad assel hus iereased siznficamly G swre han 30 days past due.

The Company eensiders 2 lTnancial assed o be in dedaull when;

= the borrsw

inlekely to pay ity credit obligaions e the Company i [k, withow reeourse by Use Compan fo setions »
al assed 3% 98 duys or mere past due.

wch us realising scowrity (M any s
~ the Tingnci

Fhe Company considers a debt sceurdy dohave low credit risk when its credit

L raling 15 equivalent 1o mvestiment grnde”

Mfeetaire el oof wvpected coedif fowses

Expreied erediv losses are a probubility-weighted estinne of credit fosses. Credit losses arg nicasiied as 1he present value ol all ash shortdalls (e ke deflenciee
between the cash foves due o the Cotmpany in gecordanee with the conteact and the cash floses that the Company expeets Lo reeeive).

Hecaenietion of sffoueice for expecied evedi fusses s the Sedetiice sfiee

Lowsa alhowsances Fr finoeial assets meastread alwnonbised costare deducted Trom the gross ctmying ameant of the asscis.

Fon delt seeurit

Woitomsfl

£ al FYOCT, Uie loss allowance 1s chagesl fo the Statement of Prolil and Loss and 15 cecogmised in O

Tloe gross carrying somwant o e Gisaneial weee 75 weilten ol peithen partiadly o o Tl W the extent fhat there is ne ecabistie peospeer of reeovees, This is geneally
the case when the Company determines that the debiter decs net have assels o sonrces of spcomie that coukd gencrate subficient ensh ows Woepay the amaounts
subject to the wiite- of Yowaever, financial assets thae are written off combd 511l be subject 1o enfor¢ement activities in crder Ly comply with e Company’s
procedures for recovary of amaunts due.

[nventaries

Inventonies which compuise rave matenals, work-in-progiess, fiished goods. stock-m-teade, pocking matenals, and stores and spares are earried at the et of
cost o nel alisalle valae,

Costal mvenlonies compmises all cosls of puechase, vosts ol conversion and ofher costs iconed i inmging the ivemtonies o i presend ocirion and condition.
Cost ol inventonies. othetr than finshed goeds and work-in-progress, 15 detcomined on the weighted average basis. Cost of finished goods and work-in-progross
includies the cost of materials determined on the weighted sverage basis and also includes an appropriate porton of allecable overheads.

Nt realizably value s the somated sclhing prica in the ordinary course of Busimess, less the cstimated vosts of completon amd the cstimatesd costs neecssary o
maky the sale. The net realisable value of work-in-progress is determined with refarence w the selling prices ol related i
supplics held for use in the praduction aof fie

hed produces. Raw madenals and other
wel prodicts are not written down helor eost, cicepl in cases where masterial prices have dechned and i
esiimared that the cost of the (inished products will execed their et realisable value,

The companson ol cost and nel realisable value s made onen eneby-ilen basis

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and <ash equivalents comprise ¢ash ot banks anel on band gincluling dnprest) and shortermy deposits with an erginal maturity of Lhree months o less,
which are subsjeet toan insignificant visk of changes in value,

Trrovi

ions dad contingent linbilities

A previsien ks recognized (£, as a resull of a past event, the Conmpany has a present Jegal oo constructive obligation that cas be estimated veliably. and it 15 probable
Lk e outTow of econunie benefits will be regared o setthe the oblizadion. T the effiset of the line value of mutey 15 waterial, provizions ate detenaned by
diseounting the expected futars cash lows al a pre-los tate that wefleels current markel assessments of the e value of money and the risks speaific to the
Babiliy Where discounting is used, he mevense mothe provision due 1o the passage ol tine is recopnized a2 2 finance cost.

The amannl recogiized 05 a provisaon s the best estarate of the conssderanion requiced @ settle the present abiligation ab cepert saling inlo account e
sk sl wncestamiics suveounding the obligation Wher some ar all of the coonumic bencfits sequired e setle e prevision are sspected o be recovenad from a
thicd party, the reecivable is recognized as an assel 1035 wrtaally certam that reimbursement will be recerved and the amownt of the receivable can be measared
reliably

Camuingent Habilities we disclosed when there s a possihle obligalion arisimg Mrem past evenls, the existence o which will be conlinmed snly by Ihe securrence or
non-cceirence of one o moce uncertam fulure evenls nol whally wilhin the conlrel of the Company or a present oblipation al anses fram past events where it s
ealhet not probabie thud an outlew of resourees wall be requured Lo settle die obleggation o a reliable

imate ol the amowtd cannot be made.

Revenue recoguition

T determine whether b recosiise revenue, the Company Tullins @ S-step process
1. Idenl fving the contract with a cuslomer

2. |dentifving the periormance ubligations

3. Dedevmining the tunsaclion e

4 Allaciting the transaction grice 1o 1he perlormgnce ohligataons

5 Recopgmising revenue whenfs perluemance obligatwnls) are satislficd.

Revenue from Lhe sale of goods m (the cowrse of orduiary actvitics 15 measurcd based on constderation specelicd in a contract wilh a custoner and cacludes
amounts colbected oo behalf of third parties, Revenne is recogmized when control over the woods is wanslermed to a customer. iscounts, velume rebates, sales
veturis and ather applicable discounts ore aceonnted fur as a reduction of revenue When consideration specilicd in a contracl with the eastomer 15 suiwect 10
variability after the goods hove been sold. the vagiabilivy is estimated at the contract inception itsel and the teansaction price is determined inchading any estimate
af variale consicdeeation,

Revenue excludes goods and service tax s these amounts are collected 1Tam ke custemaer on behatf of govermmen

Acvmderial righe existing in a congract al prevides the cnstomer with free ar dizeounted goods in the Term ol marketing schemes being oiTered by the Compary 10
i85 customers, s accosnted 1or as o separile perfarmance obligation,

Tnterest income (s recognised using the eflzctive folerest method.

ividend inceme 15 recognised when the ahe W receve payment 1§ eslablished.

The teffeclive utaresl rate” 18 the rate thal exactly discounis cstimated flwre cash wccipl:;; Uradgh the expeckzd e of Lhe finak
- the gross canyung anwunt of the T ’

ciil w

- the amartsed cosl ol the Anancial Tabelny.
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{jy  EmyHayee benetits
i Shewtsten edleee Aehefits

Shart-tenm employec benetlt obliy

wores are mieased on an wdiscminted hasis and are expensed as the relaled service i provided. A habaldy s reovenescd
far the ameunt cxpested 16 he rad e, under shor-term cash banus, 7 the Company bas o present lepal or constrctive abligation Lo pay s amonnt as a
result o past service provided by the employee. and the amount of obligation can e estunated rehatbly

tif ddefinad cenrte it in) i

A dlefmed contritiation plan s post-cmployment benefid plas under which an ooty pays Gved contribations into s sepacase enudy and wall hive oo legal o
comtuelve abbgation o pay forthar amounts. The Company makes specuicd momthty contribulions twards Govesnment adminisiered provident fund.
Obligations fon conlribwtions Lo defined contribution plan iz vecogrized a5 an ooplaoyee Tenclit expense in the Sttement of Preficaml Loss e pernods
ducizg which the vetaged servives are rendered by emiplovees Brepaid comributions ane recoprised as an assel w the extent s casts refuned or o reduction in
fince payments ilable,

wih Defined beoefir plany

A defined benelit plan 13 a post-employment benefit plan other tan a delined contribution plan The Compamy's

Iy henefit seheme 15 o detived benedit
plan The Cumppne's et ublhgation w eespect of delined benelit plans is calcatated by estimating the ansonnl ol {utuee benefit that employess have camed i
the cnnent and pen peraads, discomirg, (hal amount and deducting the fae value of any plan assets The calenfation of defined benefiv obligabion s
pertorimed annvally by o qualitied actuary using the projecied wm credi method.

Remepsuremants of the aet defined bonedi Balnhite, which comprise actoanal gains and losses, the retmn en plan assets (exeloding interest] are recogmsed in
ather compgehensive meame e Cormpany delermines the mel inlerest expense dincome ) on the net defined henetit babildy (asset for te peciod by agplvi
the dizcount rate used o measwre the defined heaelin phligation at the heginninge of the annual period w the ten-net delined benetic liabulily fasselp waking
inta gecount any changes in the nes dedined benetit Gabilite (assel) during the period o5 a cesoly o condritutions and beredio payments. MNet nierest cupense
and vther expenses celued W defined beneliy phans are reeognised in the Swtement ol Profit und Loss.

]
[

Wihen the Denelits ol a plan ae changed o when a plan s cartaled. e resuling clange o heneDt chial relades (o past service {7 past sonacs cost’ "l
servies gain'y ot the rain or loss on cuctailment 15 recegrised immediately o profitor loss The Company reengnises gains and lagscs an the selliement of o
defined henefit plan when the seitfement oceurs

W

Otlrer fomrter cuiplapee benafils

The emplovces can cany Torward a portion of the wibised acerued camppensaled absences and utilise i fulare service periods or receive cash compensanion
dusing servics ar an tenmination of empoyment Sines e compensated absences do pot fall die whally within weelve mongbs afler the eod of the period in
witsch e cimployees vender the related serviee and arg alse not expected (o be wilised wholly wuhin el months alier the end of such penod, the benedil is
classilied as o long-lerm smployer benefit. The Company™s net obligation i respect ol long-tesm employes benetils otlen an posi-empluyneot benetis is the
aerwnml 4l latare Duene cen e curent wnd s periods, St benei s dis
present vale, The oblganon 35 measured on e basas of an ansual independent actum i) vakwaton w
sois o lgses ang 1 gcopnised inthe Stalement of Profitand Loss m e penied ur which 1hey mise

L Lt emplayess Bave carned m

sotnted o determene 115
ke pregected unit credit method, Remceasivemeni

Sirare beseed peneureniy

FEmployecs of the Company receive remuneration in the firm of share-based payments in consideraion of the services rendered, under “Crystat Crop Protection
Limited « Eriployee Stock Chplion Plan 2001 and ~Crystal Coop Prolection Limited - Empleyee Stock Opuon Plan 200187, Under the equity setthed share-based
pavinent, the far value of optrons granted s recoginized as an empluyee henelis espense wilh g corresponding imere
expensesd 15 determined by relerence wothe B valoe of the opuons The wial cxp

cin elher equity The tolal amomd w be
s reropned over Lhe vesting peried, wineh i the penad wver which all
s, e proceeds received are allocated o share capital up Lo the par value of

of the speatlivd vestimg condibons are to he sabished Upon exereise ol shace oplis
Lhe showey issued with any excess benny recarded ar share pramm.

For casheretlled share-based payments, the fanr value of the amuunt pavable w employees is reeognised as “employes benefil expenses” with a currespanding
inereadse 1 Dabslidics, over the perivd of non-market vesting conditions gering fulilled. The Tability is remveasoned at gach cepanting peciod up weand incloding
the selllement date, with chanpges in Lar valug recognised in employes bengl

S KOS,

MCe Csty

ik F

Finanes coss

s congist of interest and other easts that an anfily incwrs e commectian will e larrowing of [unds. Finance cost also neludes exchange dilfercnces 1o
the extenl egmded a5 an adjustiment 1o the Ninnee costs Finance costs Lthat wre direelly adribulable wthe constiuetion or production o development of a
qualifyeny asset are capilalized as part of the cast of that assel. Quaktfving assets are wsgers thal necessuily take a substantial period of time to get ready fo ther
intended wse o sale Adlether finanee casts are capemsed in the penied im whivh they aceur,

Thwestment inenime earned on the iemparary invesiment of specific borrmwangs peadamg ther expendilure on qualifying assets is deducted from the finance costs
cligible o capitalization Any difference between the proceeds (net of wansaction eostsy and the redemption amount is recognised inthe Statement of 'rofit and
Tasss over the perod of the borrgwings using the effective inerest methed, Ancillary cosls incorred in conncclion with e arcangenent of hormewings are
amortised over the penwed of such boouwings,

Interest expense s recounised using the elfective interest method. The eifective interest e’ is e nate that eractly discounts estinaed Tutare cash payments of
receipls theough the cxpected life of the fingncial instrument to;

~ the pross carrying amownd ot the financial i
= the amartssed cost of the Tinaeeial liability.

o1, o
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£ cntaneen s ctee ae R saflieens, urfens atforne statvet)

Iy Incopes Gix

[ingumie fax cxponse cumy

¢ cnnvent el deferced v, T s recopmsed i Staenent ol Profil and Doss cxeepl w the cxlent that i relates toon Dusiness
comhination, of Hems recogsal diregtly mequity orin 001

o Clernend fox

et 1 crampirsas the expected lus

Bl o receivable on the Lasable inceme o lass for the yeus and any adpustinent 10 Uhe 13 payable s
pespuck of previvas years, The ameunt of cwirent Ly payable o peveivable 15 the hest esmake of the tax amowg expeeicd w b pasd v received aller
considering ncertanty related do neenne taxes Cany Dis measared usig N ries apphoatile wnder the acomestax Acl. 1961

Cuzrent ax assels and [diliies are ollset onky i, the Company:
anhas u begalty enfarecable yght w sel off e recopnised auaunes; g
by mbenads either e seltle an a net kasis, a w relise e asset i senle e Labafuy simubtancously
w) Daeforeed tex
Theferred L s reogised in respeet of taxable! deducuble tempovuy dillerncnces hetween the cnrying amewnts of assets ud labilitses o TGl veponting,
purpeses and the amaunes wsed o faxation purpases Tefored tax is alsu revupnised n respect of carreed {orward s Tosses and Lax credits

Theterecd 1a
taxalale’ deduwctible temporary dillerences arising o the initial recagnition of asscls er fabililes i lransaclion thiat 15 nol o business combination ane 1y
alfects oeither accannting nor taxable prolitoe loss at te tme of the transactim,

~ anabled detugtible emporary ditferences related 10 mvestments in subsidiaries, w the extent that the Company i able o cotites] the tning ol the eversal
al the tempeary differerces and 11 probable that they will not reverae in the feresecable futme, and

~ taxahle’ deductible lemporany differences acising on the intial iecogmtion af pooedwitl

is nol recagnised far

Deferned tas wgsets (DTAY paid ur aceordance with the Tacamestax Act, 19671 prevafent m Indi, which 15 Tokeaehy v v Futune cenmomie beneties i the ferm ol
vty of set ol agamat futwee incowse 1 labilice.

Peferred Lax wssets are recogmised fn winsed tax losses. wnused ax credits and Bxabled dedusuble Lempurary ditferenees 1o Wi extent it s proluble U
fitare Laxahle prodies will be aviilable sganst whicl they can be nied. Unrceogniscd delarred fax wssels ure seassessed al cach roporting date and recopnised 1
Ihe sebend dhat it hig Beeame probalile thar e taxable profits will be wvailable againse wiuch (hey can he wsed. Delerrad tas is medswaad al (e L vales that
nre expected (o apply o the panad when the assel s realised or the linbikity is setvded, based un (he s Ut have been enacted o substantrvely enacted by the
repartiny date The measirement of deleared G rellocts the Lo consegueness that would follow from the marie 0 which the Campany expects, al e
repurting date, 1y revever ar seltle the canying amounl vl i assets and labihties,

Peterred tax assets and liahilities are offset only i the Company:
ah has o ewally enloreeable right 1o se1 of 1 th gniascd anuents
1) tnectids cither W seithe on a el basis, o1 o caiise the assetand seile the Teabiluly simultaneeusly.

(m) Le

[l Comypany enters wto g arrangement (o lase of lind, buildingsawarchouses and velucles Such anangements wre penerably o fiaed pooad bul may have
LRIEnSIQIL or Lerminaken opians.

Tty acectdance with Ind AS LL6 | the Cumpmay assesses whether @ contract contams a lease, al inception of o contrach A eontiact s, ar eantaing, A fease 1f the
comleact cunveys the npbt Lo conired the wse of an denniied assel for o period of tioe m exclange far considerabnn To assess whether a contiact conveys the
right Lo contral the use of an adentidicd assct, the Company assesses whether. () the conlact nvolves the use of an identified ssset fu} the Company bas
substantially all ol the ceonomic beneltts fiom use of e asset thoough the perdod of He lease and 1) the Company las the tight w dived the vse of the assel

s a lesser, the Company teoshises o cghl-ol-wse wssel and  lease liabiluy st che lease commencenent date, Thie sight ubeuse wssel 13 outiadly nacastned o cost,
which comprises the witial amount of the lease Tability adjusted for any lease payments made at or befure the commencement dite, pins sy il diveet costs
ncucred and an csimiate of cusls W dismatnte and romose lhe underlying 25860 o1 to 1esiond the undalying ussel er the sie on which 16 s Tocated, loss uny leass
wcetlives reverved

The right-of-use asset 15 subsequently depreciated wiing the straight-ine methad from the commencemens dite to he carher of the end of the wsetiad lile of e
rght-ofagse asset or e end of the lease v, The wsesmated wsefwd lives of nghl-oiose asseis wie dewrmincd o e same basis as thase ab property wnd
yaipment. T addibon, the nght=of-use asset is periadicaily reduced by impairment Losses, il ary, and adpusted for cortain remeasurements o e Tesse lalilivg

The Jease fabalivy is iminally measared a1 the present value of e lease payments tat aee el pasd al M commencemens date. discounted using 1he Company’s
incrementad botrowing e,

Lease pavments ncluded in the measurement of the lease Lability compnse U fixed payments.

The lease liabidity 15 measured 2l amionlsed cost nsing e eitein

interest methed. TLis remeasured when theee s g chaage in fuwre feage poyments ansag fiom
o change inan mdes o e, s e s 2 change n Company's citimils of Uhe aruount expected o be pavable under g cosidual vl gilararee. o 11 the Company
changes il assesamenl of whether towill exercsse & urghase, exiension v lernmatu opion

The Cempany has clecied mal W recagnis
fovi-valoe assets. The Company recog

& ypht-of-use assets and Tease Nabilives for shortterm leases that have a lease 12 of 12 montles an less and leases of
e lease paymenls agsociatzd with these lenses as un ex¥pensy oh a s.

iplit-line hasis over the loase ierm

(ny  Sepnient rep

ing

The operaling sepments used Lo present scpment information are wdentified on the bags of wternal reparts wsed by the Company’s Munagement W aliocale
resuaees 10 the scpments and assess then pafannance. The Board of Thircelors collegtively the Company’s “Chiel Opeiating Decasson baker® ar CODM
st ehe meanmy of Tnd AS 108,
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The Company recogni

il Statements (o the yenr ended 31 Mareh 2022

Governnunl grants

Cioveneal poants lur gy ansels are rocopnised inisally a5 delerred ineame at duir vadoe whes theie s ocusosle asamance Uit they will e ceceivied and (e
Company will comply with {he comdivon:, assocsated with the grone tey ae then ecognised in Sialement of Trofil and Lass as sther apering revopie on a
syRISMtE basis

Ciranits thate compensate U Company o espenses ancuered qd iecog)
periods nwhich sueh expenses are recopnized.

sized i Statement of Prodit und Loss as odha oporating revenue on g systenalic basis in e

Farnings per share

Bhasie carnings per shaee v compoied by dividing the nee profin G the period alnbutble e e eguey sharcholdees ol the Company by the waeighied sverare
numiher ol equivy shares mustanding during the period, The seighted avorge number of cquity shares outsasing during the peréod and dor all periods presented
i odpusted for cvents, such as honus shares, other than the comversion of petential cooity shares that have ch
wilhuul s Conesponding change m resowees.

red the number of cquity shaves owdstanding,

Far the purpose of cajculuting diluted carnings per share, the net prodit for the period stributable 1o cquity sharcholders and the waighled averape number of
shares snttstandiog during e period s adpesied B the efTects ol all delutrve potential cguiy shoes,

Measurement of faiv values

A namber of fhe aceennting palices sad desclosurcs reguire measurcment ol fair valucs, for both finsncial sod non-Tinaneial assets and Babiuliles

Fasr valugs are categorized into different levels i a S vadue hisarcly bused oo the ipuls nsed inthe valnauan weehaniques ag follows:

Lavel T.oguoted prives funadbusted) in active norkets fur identical assets or Jiabilites

Favel 20 dnputs e than quoted prices imcluded in Tevel 1 that are abservable Tor the asset or Hahility cither dircetby 60 e as prices) ar indiveetly (0 ¢ derpved
fhomk o ives),

Level 3+ inputs Tor the assct ar liability Lhat e aot based oo ohservable marker dat (ancdservable soputs).

The Compary has an cstablished condrol frumewsork wilh respect 1o the measmemienl of frih values This includes & finange team that kas an overall respansibility

for avzisceing all significan fan value measwrements, including Tevel 3 fair valozs

The lranve team regularhy reviews significant unobservabbe inputs and valuation adjestments. T8 thisd party anformation 15 used o measure e values, then the
finance team assesses the evidence oblamed from the tied pactics to suppart the conelusion tha tese valuations meat the tegquirements of Tnd A5, includisg Lhe
levied in the fair vabue hicrarchy inowhich the valoations showld he classfied

When measuring U faer value ol's i vibue al’

ed in i entirety in the same level of the fan

1 assel ara Teabilivy, tae Company wses observable market dita as G as possible, 103k iopus used W measure the £
un assel ur i nalling Sl ante differeal levels of the G valoe hiccarchy, then the tadr value measuremcent is o
value hicrarehy as the lowest level impml U g signiticant to the enne measinement

rs dsansfers betwaeen bevels of tee Gair valoe herarchy al the end of the weportiog peried during which the change bas coeurred. Furten.
anfonnatione about the assumptions miade 0 mwasaring G values used in prepuring these Standabone TFin

1l Stztensents s included mthe respeclive noles

Lvesiments im subsidiavivs

Tivestments m sebsicdiieies, jomt veotues and associales are carried al cost dess acewmitloted impainment losses_iCany. Where an indicasion of' impairment exsis.
the canrving amount af the imvestment 15 assessed and wotten down imamedialely ta its recoverable amaunt On dispesal of imvestments in subsidisnes, joam
ventures iand assocales, the dilferenee helween net disposal proceeds and 1he carying amounts e 1ecopnized m the Standalons Stalermenl of Prokiland Tass,

Crivienl estimates and jndgeniencs

e preparation af these Standatone Finaocial Stdemetss iogquies ananag

enl L maky sudpeals s and assumptions that ulTeet the application of
accountng policies and the veported amenis of assets, labilities, iacome and expenses, Avial results maey Jiter from these esimales.

Estinnutes und undetlving assumgptivns ave reviewed on an ongoing bagis, Revisions 0 accounting eslimples te racognized o the penod i whieh the estimates are
revised and oany futuie pericds alfected. T panicular, infarmatian about significant arcas of estimation uncertainey and critical judgmcnts in applying
aceonntng pelueics thae have the mast significant ¢llect on dhe amounts recognized in the Standabone Pimancial Statements s meloded i the following noies

iliea amd estimation o 1ax expense oicluding detered tax — Nete 201), Mote 11 and Nole 38

teatted tmpanment of Jinancial assets sl nen-financial ussels — Nete 20d) ml Note 2o

» Ansussment of uselul lifie of property, plant and equipment and inangible assets — Note 2(c). Nt 3 and Meaie 5
* Pstimation of assels and oblignlions relating o emploves benelits — Nele 201 Nole 23, Kate 33 and Koe 39

= Wulualion of mvenis es — Mole 240

= Recognitivn and measmement ol comtingent Dabilities Mol 2(hyand Nete 414

» Frovisions - Nole 2k

ases — Nole 20m ), Note d, Mole 21 and Mote 47

i witlue measurement — Nole 2{g) and Note 44

Farengn cnrrency Ivansaciinng

Transaclins we foreym curencics are translated into the fanctional carreney st the cxchange rate @t the dates of e tansactions or an avesge rate 15 the e s
rate apgreimates the aciral vate at e date of the Lansacuen,

Monetury assels and liabiliues deneminated i forcipa correncics are transtalcd o te funcional cureney gt the exchange e a0 the reputing dade. Mone
monciary wsscts and habilitics (hat are measured al fur value mea forcign curkeney are wanstated it the lanctional currency al the exchangs rate when B Tain
wabwe was determingd. Mun-meonetaey assels and Balalitees that are measwied based an historival cuslim o foeipn curteney are tronslaed at the exchange rate al
the date ol the tansaction. Exchange ditlerences are recognised in peadi or loass, oecepl cechange diffzrences arising {rom the tanslation of the follivng e
which are recornsed in OCL

- eyuity imvesuments at G vatue thieuph OCT,

e
-t finaral Dab Tty desigmued as 3 bedpe of the net investment in 3 forcign operation w the cxitent that the hedge is affective; -’1 CROP PRO?EE‘-\
- qual cash flene hedges 1o the exient that the hedizes are effective, ’ C;\P‘ T ff’o/[/
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Notes to the Standalane

ited
Finunetal Statements for the yesr ended 31 March 2022

FAN cramcannds wee e R amitfions, b oterinse Stegfand)

{u}

(v)

()

{x)

{¥)

Heseared amd developmicnt
Lixpendiure an research s expensed a1 umder the respective heads o aceount in e period i which it is incuread,

Upenditure mn deyelopien activitjes, wherely cesearcl findings

applicd 1o a plan o design for the production of new ur substantiably npeeved preodicls and
prucesses. is capitilised, of the vost can be iehably measured, the product on pracess i techinically and cemmereially fsasible and the Company bas golficion
resorees o cemlee the developmens aned tight w use the agsel The eependiuee capitdised includes the cost of materials, direct Tabur e an Apprapriate
proportiun of geerheads that are directly attributable 1o prepating the asset for its infended use, Other developmient expenditure is recognised in the Starement of
Prafiv und 1,055 at an expense as mearred

Caprtahsed devclopment ox penditure is stated a1 cost fess gecumutated arnortisalion dud npanmient losses Fived wssets wsed for researeh and develepiment are
deprecied w accardance with the Campany s poliey as stated above

Muterials identificd for use in rescarch and development process are canded as inventuries and charged 1o the Statement of Predit and Toss on cansummion of
such materiads for research and develepmeis activiiics.

Kusiness com ivatipn and oodwill

The Company acconnts for the husiness combinitens, other thaw those under commen contul lrwnsactions, using e acquision method when control 1s
transterved Lo the Company  The cunsidertion transterved in the acquistion is peoerally measured at faiv value as at the date the contol |
date™}, as are the net identifiable assews angible and intangible assetsd acquired and any torr-controfling imtenesy im the acouired busings
aie expenscd as incurred. except (o Lthe exient related (o 4he issue of debt or ULy securitics

acguited {aeguisition
s, i any. Transaciion cosls

Croodwill s it
as

Ty measured al cost, baing the cxeess of the aggiepate of the considerstion lransfered over the net identifable assets aciuinel and liabilines
ned I Lhe fair value of the nel assets acquired is e excess ol the aggregate consideration wanstered, e Company sves whether it hag eorrectly
iderified all of the assets acaunred and all of the liahitities assumed andl revivws the procedwres used (0 measure the ameunts i be recognized b the acquisition
date. 1T the reassessment s6l) sesults in an cxc

8 of the Fain value of netl assers acquired over the apgregate consuleration Lransferred, then the gain is recopmzed in
Other Comprebiensive Income GO and sceumulad 5o aquity as eapital reserve. Hlowever, i there is no clear evidence of bargain purchase, the ety
recognises the gain diccetly 1n equity as capital reserve, without routimg the same Hrongh 001

Ay poodwill thal anscs is tested fut imparment al fewst on an annual basiz, based on a number of faclers, including eperating resulls. business plans and fugwe
cash [lows,

The o

sideration trunsterred dovs not include amounts related o the sewdement ol pre-existing relationshups with the acquirer. Such nmounts are wenerally
ed enthe Standatone Swutement of prafit and loss.

Mividend 1
The Company recognizes a liability 1o make (e payment of dividen! (o owners ot cquity. when the Jisrbunon is authorised and the distribubion 1s e langer at e

diserction of the Comguny. As por the corporate laws en India, @ disiribution is anlhosised when 1 ix appreved by the shateholders. A corresposaling amoent 15
recoghizcd dwectly in cyuily

tributions

Exeeptionul itews
Exceptional items are transacriong which due w (heir
perlormance.

ar or dncidenee are separtely dischsed (o enable o full understanding of the Company's bnancial

Recent Areounting pronvuncements

Minisiry of Corpeaare Afiairs *"MCA™ nolifies new stadard or amendiments o the existing standards unden Companes (Indian Accounting Stndards! Rudes as
tssued from tme o ime. On 23 Maich 2022, MOA amended the Lompantes {Indran Accounting Standunds) Awendment Ryles, 2022 applicable om0 Al
2022, a5 below-

(i) Imit AN V03 — Reference te Comcepinal Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify tor recogmtion an pacl of applying the acquisition method. the identifiable assets acguined and lisdnlines assumed must
meet the defimtions of assets and Labildies v the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting undar lndian Aceounling Sundards (Conceptual Veamewark}
issucd by the [nstitue: of Chartered Accountants of fadia at the acguesition date. These changes do not sign Hizantly change the requirements of Ind A% 103

(1) Ind A% L6 - Proceeds be

2 intemled nse
The amendmeits mamly prohibit an entity fram deducting from the cost of proparty, plant and cquipthl amounts received rom selling wens produced whele he.
cutpany 15 prepanng fhe assel for its intended use. Tnsead, an ey will recognise such sabes proceeds ond related st in profit or logs

(i) dmd AS 109 = Annval Improvements i lugd AS (2021}
The urmendment clanities which fics an entity includes when 11 applics the * [0 percent’ test of lud AS 109 in assessing whether Lo derecognise o linancial lialulity.

(iv Ind AS 116 — Anntal Inprovements to Tl AS {20213
Fhe amendments remove the illustration of the 1cimbuisenent of leasshold improvements by the lessor in order 1o 1esolve any putentiab confisoen reparding the
teeutment of' fease incentives that might arise bacause ol how leass incentives wers described in (ua illustcation

These mmendinents are effeetive for annual reporting penods baginning on o after | Apnl, 2022, The amendmenls are sot expected o bave 8 matenal impact on
the Compriny.
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Crystal Crop Protection Limited
CIN- UBEO3G) ] 904PLCOVT033
Notes to Standatone Financial $tatements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2022 {cont'd)
(A amounis are m Rs. mithons, unless othemvive stettech)

4

Righi-of -use asseis {ROU)

Gross cavrying value
Balance as at 1 April 2020
Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31 Maveh 2021
Additions

LHsposals

Balatee as at 31 March 2022

Accumulated depaeciation
Balance as al | April 2020
Additions

Ihsposals

Balance as at 31 March 2021
Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31 March 2022

Carrying amount {nei)
As at 31 March 2021

Asat 31 March 2022

Leaschold Buildings Vehicles Total
lanl

111.22 35899 2593 496.06

0.30 - 67.80 o810
- (0.77) - (0.77)

111.52 358.14 93.73 563.30

- Y88 13.81 23.09

111.52 308.02 1047.54 587.08

341 15.66 17.2¢ 36.80

386 14.97 15.89 34,72

3 - (0.64) - (0.64)
7.77 19.99 33.18 70.94

3.20 15.41 20.33 38.94

10.97 45.40 53.51 11188

103.75 328.15 60L55 492.45

100.55 322.62 54.03 477.20

(This space has been intentionatly lefi blank)
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Creystal Crop Prodection Timiled
CIN- Y RIAD30GIT90TT COG7033
Notes te Standalone I

ncial Stutements oy the year onded 31 March 2022 {cont'd)
CAIE comarimi aer o Bs mofiions, anless ot sieieed)

5 (Hherintangible assels

Brands Compurer spftware Prduict Lirense Workfnrce “Total
. Tegistration cnablement

Gress carrying valwe

Ralance as ar | April 2020 20258 a6.12 2318 1047 - 309227
Aduditions 2880 £3497 - - - 42,77
Ihspusais - . - U S :
Balance as v 3F Mavch 2021 2893138 T0.459 23,10 1047 - 33504
Addlinions 4170 - - 4220 - -7 5690
Acquisetions thraugh basiness | 62887 - - - 2542 | 65512
combinalion [refir nole 56)

Disposals - - - - e -
Balance a5 at 31 Mavch 2022 4.60-4.85 iy 65,30 i0.47 2642 Al
Accumulated amorksation

Balamee ag at 1 April 2020 43969 3910 1318 880 - ST
Amortisation for the year Pl L 142 0,73 - 304 B7
Frispusalys - - . - - - -
Batance as at 31 March 2021 N 13045 47.86 1780 .53 - 805.64
Amorasation G (e year : 14905 R [ 0.94 441 39 1y
Dspozals - - . - . N
Balance as at 31 March 2022 107950 56,75 2347 163.47 140 1,174.9%
Carrying amount (net)

Asaf 31 March 2027 2,200.93 12,23 5.30 .94 - 222540
Asar 31 March 2022 3,825,145 13,34 ) 41,43 - 2242 300214

(VIbe sgmeree faaax Pt Intesptionrctliy e gt Mout)
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Crystal Crop Protection Limited
CIN- U403 GT 1994 PLOCOY T3S

Notes to Stamdalone Fimaneial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 {cont’d}

(AN amenits ave v Ry, vdlions, unfes,

& Capital worlk-in-prrogress

¢ aferwese stated)

) Asal Asal
Particnlars 31 Miarch 2022 31 March 2021
Halance at the beginning, 27748 177 .06
Addilions 598.84 102,56
Transferred o cost of Property, plant and cquipment {703 800 (9 14)
Write off’ (8.78) -
Balanee al the el 163.74 277,48

6.3 Ageing schedule of capital worleinaprogress as on 31 March 2022

; Amount o capital work-in-progress for a period of -
Farticulars ot
arfletars Lesy than 1 year 1-2 vears 2-3 years|  More than 3 Years ot
I’rojeets in propress 15220 11.54 - - 163.74
Projects wemporarily suspended - - - - -
Apeing schedule of capital work-in-progress as on 3§ March 2021
. Amspunt in capital work-in-progeess for w period of .
Name of CWIP Total
Less than 1 yeny 1-2 vears 2-3 years|  Mowe than 3 Years ot
Projects in propress 109 56 26.13 85.65 56.14 77.48
Projects tempovarily suspended - - . - -

6.2 Capital work-in-progress, whose completion is overdue or exceeded its cost comparved to its original plan

There are no projects as on the reporting, dae under Capital work- in-progress where completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared Lo

its oripmal plan.

7 Intangible assets under development

Particilars Asal Axal
arfieniars 31 March 2022 31 March 202

Balanee at the beginning, 14044 135.48

Additions 3745 29.62

Tramsferred W cosi of Tnlangible asscls (42.20) -

Wrile ol (7.22) {18.462)

Balance af the end 134.51 146.48
7.1 Ageing schedude of Intungible assets umler development as on 31 March 2022

Pariicubies Amountin intangible assets wader development for a_period of Total

) Lass than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years]  More than 3 Years ’

Projecls in progress 36.63 21.77 22.97 344 134.51

Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -

Ageing schedule of Intangible assets under development as on 31 March 2021

Particulars Amount in intangible assels under development Loy a pevied of : Total

booss than 1 year 1-2 vears 2-3 years]  More than 3 Years
Projects in progress 2280 30.08 54.43 39.08 146,48

Projects emporariy suspended

7.2 Intangible assets under developmeni, whose compledion is overdue of exceeded its cost eompared to iis oviginal plau,

There are o projects as on the ceporling dale under Tntamgible asscls under development where comapletion s overdue or has excecded s cost

compared o115 orginal plag,
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w Crope Paoteviion Linised

O L 050197033

Nutes fo Sl Financial & Tow dbe year ended 31 Meoels 2022 (cant’d)
(AW emeearis avee on N nrithiens, wtess otficewise ssoded)

As al -
31 hlareeh 2021

5 luvesdmenis

Tnvesiment in sulsidiavies anl partaership frm

Linopuanigid
Taves ments car

|k cosi
Tn equity instrpments of subsidiaries

= TSO0.000 (31 March 20210 2,500,0000 equity shmes of Rs 10 cach, fully paid- oAl 440
s, i Mewus Crop Science Privaee Laiced

- BOU000 U3 March 20212 30,0007 couety shires o AU T cack, Rilly paid-ng, in E 53 1.53
Crpstal Crvop Protection Cyustraliap ey Tod

- 51000 431 Marcle 202 S1000) equiy shores of Sowh Afifean Rand 25 cach, 470 o 7l
fully paridenp in Crystal Crop Proteetion Sonlic Afiica (%0 Ld,

- JUESSSE {31 March 20210 Ny equity shures of Rs B cach, mlly pad-np, in 503 89 .
Salliwe Crop Sciewce Private Limitsd (el nute 437509

- S00D0 (31 Mach 2021 30,0007 equity shares of Bs | cach, filly paid-up, in 0,50 05D
Crystal Crap Techne Soluhois FPrivate Tisnled

542.52 3463
1o parmership firm
= Shave im Modern Papers [reder nole 433 7 11308 |, 308 87
113.64 1.508.87
Sub-torat (A) 650,20 1,847,530
Mik-cirreni mreent
As Az oad Ax al A oat
34 Mareh 2022 3 Narch 2021 30 Mareh 2022 31 Mareh 20218
Ouanted
Bavesiments cavcied ar amortised cose
LERTTTITEES
S 12248 (A1 Mangh 2021; 12.248) bonds of s L0O0O sach, fedly paid-up. of 12.23 1225 - -
Rural Blectnfication Corporation Linied
= 40000 (] My 20210 46,0000 bonds of 15 L0 s lully pid-p, of ELLC A0 - -
Howsinge aod Ll Tievelopment Compaoration Limied
< BT LI Mwch H210 87000 bonds of Rs, 8000 gach, fully paid-op, of Tidian 830 #70 - -
Ranhwzy Fukanes Corposaion Linmied
- Ml 3 Baech 20200 19,834} Losds ol Bs. J000 eoach, dilly paid-wpy, of - - - 14,83
Mationak Highwuys Authority of India
6195 Gi.45 - 14.33

[ F s sprice faw beed fteiriianaldy left hlaik)
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DNates o Szl

e vear emalad 30 W aveh 2022 qeont'd}
FARE cagmeames aene e By, pithioans, amties s atfoor

vhirieodd

B lvesamends [romtil)

- 3FAM0IE Mavech 2020 0 Vaubly Shates o Sieel Aatbority of lodia Limited

- WS T Maich 2 Tl Lgsuty Shares wf Heewe Matce p Limiled

= LANM ST Mareh 24000 N Eomey Shaves of Weliance Tadustries Fad

— ARPICRL Mgl 20310 M) Lty 5 ol Tals Poswer Comprny Ll

- 2230431 Muwach 2038 Mily 1 Shares nf T Ferge 1d

A BX2RG {31 Manch 24021 Ml 2g af lwdian hadels Caonpauny 1.4

- LASU{EY Maegh 2021 M) Eguity Shares wf Theeph Niline Lid

< 1200 (3 Maeh 202 E N Vawey Shares of indnzian Capper Tad

- 20N L Manch 2O0E T 1 gany Shares of Tnda Cements Lad

- RSO0 {3 Ranch 20T E: MO0)

= 5N 3T Manch 2021 Ml T

= 5,000 §37 Maach 2020, Mily 1,

- 1,400 (37 March 2020 Hily 1

- 1B 4353 March 20

2 RN March 2021

- IR0 (31 March 2021 M) Tau

S 12000 (3F March 202E: MiH)
Services Lid

- 334N EL Mgl 2020 Nl

o 23001030 Mareh 2021 My

Shares wl ladian O Corporaiion 1.4
Iy Shares of Oty Lineen Bank Lid
ol Junlal Breeb & Puswer [g
Shurgs of Zydws Litescionces Limited
s of Shides Planei Scicnce Limiled
hiares of TE Comen 1ad
Shires of TDTC Limdted
ity Shares uh dahindra & BMalwdrs Fin

Ay Shares ol Faslsouecs Solulions Limited
iy Sharcs of Delo Corp Tad

- 2800 {3 Manch 20210 Laguy Slaces of ddahi Compsduy 3adaoge ol

Englia Lid

- G003 Mansh 2021 MHT) Tyuity Shares of Indiabulls sy, F
- A 8 Ml 2020 MY Ly Sheees ol DFC Fopgl k1t
- 2RV dench 2020 NIl) FEquity Shares of Iteeglobe Avintion Limited
- 58400431 March 20, il ooty Shates of RBL Bank Livviled

= ST Mach z02 Frpmdy Slincs ot AT Small Finae
- HRO3E Manch 2021 Nil) Equity Shanes of Adioya Bivla ©
- TAME Maech 2020, NIl Lguity Shures of Hawdhan Bank Limijs)
- MG Mengli 2021 881 Fyuity Shares of Balycab India Laveed

N

Ungquuoied
Tovestments carvied al falr value througls profin or les
Lo preference shares

- NI FE Bdmch 2025 3300000 TAU% cummlaive cphienally convernbls
reufecmalide pooef oo shore of Re 1050 ench, i Saffiee Crop Soence Privice
Linneed daufor naone 43 i

+ 30000050 Mawch 2021 33000003 £.00% comuliive oplonlly conventibie
redecmable preforeace share of B 100 cach, n Bodson Retnd and Reality
Poivace Loaeed

In deheuiure

- RN (3] KMarch 021N 6 G6% apiamally convernble debentuees ol s
Bl each, in Aviral Crop Scienc Prvite Limiled dreder nae 433

Investments carcied al Fsir value thvaugh profic or lpas
In mntoa) tumls

= SHEAE March 2021 369433 16 wnits ol Bs, Nil 15 Macch 20210 32931 cach
fully paid-ups Bl Sun Laie Ligud Funds Ceowth « Kegalan Plas

= LR Sargh HE2L1SAT
cagh tilly paideup, of SR

T4 nts el Bs. Rl (30 Mach 2021 Rs 4257
ving FFund- Regoki FlneGoow

Suh-total (1)

Taral (A1)

@@:GJ-' "T%;Eﬁ_mmh?' presimcnls
m:vl \.':nll‘l?%lt%{i ‘“j":-r sl
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Crystal Crap Protection Limied

O 1da DO G 30T BP0 7073

Noges (- Binilalone Financil Statemenis Cov the year enshel 3 Mavch 2022 (cmitl)
AN engtpeix cobe e fbe i fans, wndess eherize vimecdy

K Duvestooenis (evast il

# Share in Maodern Izepers - Paciaership fiem

Capital ol 8oders Dapers

Narne ol e and share in profivs (%)
- Crystal Crap Prodection Linuted
= Wl Ag

Laarall

< Ak Apgrrwal

Reconciiation of investinent in Madern Papers

Clperg, Daknice

Add. Share of Frody dering the yeae

Al Uhiseiningg of s ke olliganion
Less. Dnvings made during the year

Chsing balanee

*lschides wulaid fanads G Rarch 2020 1064 000} units pledped T e Compamy ag

i Thringe the year cmled 31
Prrvate Limded at Rs 2560 per equaty share,

ey e ders e irnteatienathiy b Dok

161

As

al

31 March 2022

1410 [R5
9 I, LRV
5 M 0%
0 30% [T
o T D0 100004

Asat
31 Morch 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

1.50% 87 LAHL 2
#3092 1h 08
A 2.50
(1AB108) -
113.6% 150887

T

1

&

T

1%

Lexternal cowmseasial Lorowsmts abisined onn HSE3C Bank (hautniog} Timiwed,

darch 2023 the Compaiy Sas comverted 4 500000 Optionally Comvertide Redecnuble Pretereacs Shares af Re 100 each in Saifie Crop Scieinee Mive

Lirmited inte 2 008,555 cquty shares al Ks. 250 pec equity share, Furliee, the Company has also porchased 10000 equty shares Gon the v sharehnlders of Batlirg Ciop Scicnee




Crrstal Crop Proteriion Limited
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Aal Cpop 'radeetlon Limmed
AR LRI
Matcs T Stamdaline Financial 51

FAE enapenatan s g Jed N ogiMianees, eiril

s Jor the year eaded 34 Wl el 2002 fran'dd)
atleewine s

As af 31 Maveh 2022 o Avar 3 Blarch 20t

[l es ~ A ___Mumber ol shares Alrrnt
1K Share capitsl
Arrthorised
Bty shares ol Be. [0cach A1 00 50,00 EARES-L] S 51,000 117050
31,16 50,004 A 00,50 IR 3,L1E50
]
Resued, subcribicn and paid-wp equity shares of Rs. 10 g
Althe begmonisg of The yonr 142K 25 R5* 1,425.24 [d 2825 858 14288 2
Less, Ruyback of shares (R0 344 i: oy - ; .
At the cnd Gl 1he yen 13,39,1%,311 1.3 14,26,23858 i 141824

ia} Fihas, prefereoces amd vestrivlions atiached 1o o
The Compinry has one cliss of cquily shimes Iuivir oay valie o Ra U0 per shane Facl solder of equity shures s gnnbed 1e ane vole per st wiih o vght L eceive per
e dividend declaed by the Company I the svend of liguidation, U eqaily shaeholders s caided o ecsive v i assels of e Cnongrary (e disaibution of all
el al ancamis) in e propnnaes o equity shies held by the sharcholders
O winding up of the Cowpany, the holders of equiry shares will e coitled 1 seceive tie residual assers o the Comyiitny, e s wfiter distrahagion of a3l preserential
matils, in propornlion G the somber ol equoy shares Leld
i) Pasticulars of shavehalders hudcling more Man 3% saves in the Compangy:
As w31 March 2022 As al 31 Blareh 2021
Fumber ¢f shares e lualding Ny of shaues Y4 Il ng
_____ e shuves
Lquity shanes of Bs 10 each, Tally
- Kk Agpanwal 9,41 53,754 T3 o3 Aol REN R
- Komal Aggawnl R FER.: I 1,55315.713 24 B
= Mand Kishore Agparwal, Ka, M Kishore Ansial LRI G 6T 95 24 AR LR
HLw
- Crystal Lrop Pyoneclion Cmployes Wellhre T st T1.00,2450 KEIE 13,78 Tk 531%
[[4] Tarticulars af 5hir chl ding oF (o melurs
As ol 31 MLavels 2022 Az uf 31 Bl _
bev i shares i burldin Muntbes of shares e aluritn,
in the 1he yoar
Mand Kishoe Avyacwal 1930 03K 395 B
- Ankus Aggarenl 44T LRI
- Fanak Ayl A% 53.75% FAT 5 A 53750, -
- Bl Aggreweal LTy bl 24,884 1.55,35.71% 24 88% -
Tatal 11,7R 82,204 K813 13,57,20.507 £BA5% B
) Asmepate nember of shaies issed fin conadertizn other than cash ang shares boaghl back duing the period of Gve yeas immeduney preceding e resrlig dale

Thuimge 1l five=vear period ended 31 Masch 3022

- ML Manch 2001 Nl 3| Murel 20200 M5 Manch 20000 0 e 31 March 30080 50370674 ety shares of Bs. 19 cach, Tully piid-up e heen abamal poosian
S merzen in carkien year wirhant iy Dess b ng ecerved i

- R (A Margh 2001 Mk 31 Mazen
Pl stint Ly merger in carher yeor

153,

20 BUL 3] March 2018 ML and 31 Mareh 2008, 39622031 coquivy shanes of W 10 each, fully i have been caneelled

- Buyhack compleled on 13 Geinber, 2021 Based) e she apprivat Sy Toal ol divectors aeconded in i weeting held on 27 August, 2021 through ofl waket route of up
R4 135272 milliou a4 price Ks 15270 pee slune The buyback veis offered woall aligible equity sharehalders o1 (he Cempany. The buyback of ey shares somiiced
o 29 Seplemher, 2021 el wews completed on 13 Clesiocn 207 |
P this buyback peried, th Compang ha pasclsel and exingnistied 3 wial of 30,04, 544 Uity shares at an by bk price of Rs 352,00 per cquny shacs comprising
G 23% al the pre-luylick paidougp eyt shine capital of the Cempany, The buyback 1esulted in g cash autrlow of Bis. 145952 millign fexeluding vansaclion cosis) The
Company fnded D baylack drom s fee eserves I accordance wits Secion 69 of the Cavapames Aot 2003 duemg Fissioal Year 21-17, e Coampany bas ereaed
HCapital Tedeoptisn Reserve’ of Ws 4905 arillion equal 1o ahe aominal value of e above shares Bewgl Back as an app opaiation from foes reson

(TR apoe B beaad Dueistamietfy Gt k)
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sl o Prplectiog Linsdted
UM L A0 G] e LT
Mies 1o Ntzndalone Fi Hal
LAR comeenids e B Bty R0 wn

nanvial

s Ty e year endedd 31
S tiea nase Siedsaf]

Lol 2022 {eont

in Dl ergbly

Al
3F Mareh 2011

Ceoneral veserve 254

Nevoriy preminm 21

O

il reseryve

31, 359.85)
Capital redemptivn reserve EU N

Ketaimerd ean

Asal
3 ek 2020
2541
AL

40,5608 ey

Bk o the | 1L ad) Gk 1046743
Profil fur the y 2,04 5% 1 A3T AL
Urher compreliensive income fon the yean el ol s () 6k im
Less Toneapm disiden] {300 RE) (% B
Laess Awmanat whlisel fexcludng manacen cosis) i buy-ack o cgity shares (1,270 6%) -
Toess Amount icmsfcied i capital sedemption resevve snbwy-hack al seity shaoes ALY -
Less Tox puid on buy-hack f cquity shares LT0LBE] -
Add: Aanonnt eaeslermed om empalares stock apion 1o retained gueaing dug 1o cancellation o gptivn 217 -
Balance ad the cod of the year EL 008 11, 60KAH

ar 1143

Lesg sanountwanslered fom employee scock opon 1o relimed e g te cameellgon o oplon T
Add. Fmployee sieck compensation expeuse L N
Balaseee a1 e el off ¥ 127

1.0
14.47

Toial 11.078.84

10,567.93

S np B e aiER

The wnutilized scounmlaled gxesss of 1850 prig

{reaceral reserve
This represenis appeopioniem ol prolicy te Corpany and is asailahle for distribution af dividead
Cepritedl Fergare

Capital reserve iepesents the wrnnlized seowmilaesd sanplas Creased a1 the e af’ |

et anmhr Compani

tistriln

o divideed and i egpected woremain invesied pomanemly.

Cigbitced voke ity o Feselre

Capiral recenplive pegerve creited on the Tivback of equity shaves owl of the free veserves, Th
Lmpanies AL 213,

Falgpaderyee Spock egaie peacee

Uhe fair value o 1he oty seoded share based payinent mansicnons with empluyuees is rec
slock oplion reserve.

Hizierierreed i
Vine s Talamee pepresents uncistbwnsd secunmulited earings o the Compsny s o the Bakasee sheer dae.
Hemwaswrenment of oefoed befie ofdgition s
Cher comprehengive o conpriszs em
. wclugial gians and hsse
I the cesors on pleu agsets, exchibing amwunes melwded Do e nedimeresl o the per defined Denetn b
e any chanpe inthe elfect of the aaseceili

i ceend o detined heneldt plane, which epresents the Tollowing as per nd A5 191

ayee Benelits

alaidany dasaenb and

2 e huding among

ncluded e et o he et dedised Beaeriy ability dosten)

(s sparce s bocsr mivesiinafhy Jefi blank)
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eyl £ rop Protection i

[T RN TR D o AT A AR

Muies tn Stamibatune Financial § for the year codled 30 Narch 20022 {eonn'dy
FAN oot e s M peiions sebess R TR SRabedd)

A i
31 March 2022

Asal
3 Murch 2ozl

2 [Nun-rires herriwmgs

Lo fiowm bianks qseciwed o wmorised gant)
Yalnehe Wan®

.“ I aG
Fxteenal commer vkl bovonemgs** EELER] ST ey
Teom loaicd 178750 R
s LAINZH
I ess canerL matinties of long-term detud {72005 [R00 iy
1.374.75 01417
—

Thae Tuzin carrics mlecest e in Wne giage of 0 33% 0 108 per s and rs seconed agamnst lpothecaien of B sespeaticg vehiclos

Eoaternanl conmmerend Bonow ings a5 al yean-end congm ise:

USI» 2 ] ol o HEEC Baok {Mawitiosy 1 el guring Sepember 2010, The sad orvaing
shaurting Tome Brecember 2007 and ciumg i Sepleralen D021 and carrics interest g3 ihreee nanths 1TIMOR ghas 5 W1%
ks o Achiya Bitka S Lafe Ligosd Sad=Cromed-Begnlar Pund Thes loan has e tepaid on 27 Seplember 2021

vilhle fn DG equal guarely ins
et i

LIED 10 mien whizined P The Mongiong wad Shnghai Bavking Comuaanan Limited, Ssgapone T
quenderly mstalments of UET 623,000 cach sunlune fom Februny 2020 and ending in Movembe 2023
secined againsl wanigage ol plud wid wechisery s Lind and building Tocane] at Nawpn 1
A wal M Nand Tostaee Apgaead aml elative af disectoes Mis Kanak Aggansal

b during {hotober 2008, The saal boscewing

of Lhe cismps red by peraongl g

it Torm Lo as stvean edied 31 haoch 2022 gomprises Rs 1500 i Ban obgvined on THTC Bank L
e ey eF R, 75 ko each Stanting Gan Juiace 2009 and enedin.

in Byl 202 amd canties e

R 500 million swipped 1o ETR G390 mikion by a curreney swap mstumen execwed w0 Sugust 249, curying inelest [t 2 3% per ssuury
- R S00wmillinn swepped 10 TR G 320 miEion by carreney senp aveemtad m M. b FUA T, connyineg interest i
< W d0mmwillion swapped 1o U3 76 millon by a carency swap axesterd i ] T 20LD, caninpnng b lerest @

AN e AL,
A4RG ren avmum.

R 1,250 milleon obwined om The Bongkoing ad Sh
Rs 62,50 mllion cincl st 2
el

ing i Novesilar 2020 and cittees inleress i 5 20% G Tl l1ad bps) per aomom Thie Do s g
chapes v FKOM aver Lind and boeddag Incawsd an Dahey Cogarst aed Land and binldung aequived from Rayer Crop Sewoces Limoed and Bayer Bin
Tunther seeuneet by i 82 pavepassu charges over pling and michinery and all oiher fised o
Serienzes and Ruyer Bie Serences Lid and plant and machinees loganal of Bagpun unin.
Agpgarwal and Mrs. Kanale Agearwad Qo Ra | 280 eml .

Ernarene mannmes of lowg-Lesm deln are disclosed under mber corgin Borawangs {refer 1o nete 35).

Vihsation of hormoawin

2 Fhere i ao delah as nn the Halinee Sheet dale weepiane st of Daspom s and interes

Reeler ta e 45 findenmstion g Compans's copussee Woinkeesl itz Toreen encrency and ligudity eislis

Mun-gureent

Current

sels ol tha compaay (beal preaent aod fituned logared al Bahej and neguited Grom Ba
e loan s wnihe secured by peosonnl puaantee of Me Maad Kishare Apgn

vits of A1 125000 eachy
oy aned 15 pledped aganst Sl (31 Rarch 20000 Lad NI

is repavable W Lo equal
gt @ Mg noooghs TIBOR plus L13% pen s, The o is
antee of dircorars M Andan

ited in Mday 201 The sand bareowaig is sepaysile in 20 equak quanterly
pen i The wlerest e now redwced liom § 95% an 7§ d5%. Uhe

bz Bankug Comporatun Limited in Movember 2021 The sand borrowang s repayable in 20 equal quanerly insalment of
wil agamsl firsg min -

| Lease lalvil
Lcaze liabilities (refer to nate 47 39533 400 #4 2540 2o
JY5.13 AL R 1540 .
—ren

Nourpp-i ™ . [T UL
As al A Az al
30 Ml 2022 31 Slarch 2021 3E March 2021

As
3 Nlaveh 2021

T (b lincind linbiliies

Buook overdran

132 L Bl
Pravivieses ot Lt valug e ongh profit or loss
Cuzeney swp - - 3180 d 47
Forengn exchanpy fursand coniacts B - LI ] -
Capmti] credinors - - 5537 15,56
Ewpnyee retarad ppayubles - - 240 70 14102
Cuslomer depysits F3578 l45.20 - -
EE578 14630 el 8 2T1.HG
Mut-vurrem
Asal As at

31 Marvch 202} M March 2021

23 Provigions

Provizion for o

loyee benedii

Geataity {refer nnde 249} 2RIB 2540 14 54 15.03
Campeasaled whseuees - - Ak U Sin 8l
15,24 25,49 uN.52 Thad

Man-gnrrent Civent

A al Asat Asal
Maveh 232 MW pilhE] 31 Mlareh 2022 31 Mawch 2031
F2) hih alilitics
Camgaet hilnkties
Mghaynge Trom custon s LIRRE 5202
Slnlulm'\_':lm&o— . S0h s 06 IR
Dokl e & LRk 17k i AT
217 1.TH 14, 1% LIZ6GK3
SE
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Asa Aoy
30 March 2012 I Mareh 2o
5 Currcnt e ings
T frcan bk s Grecmand )

Ll vedl Gaenly | by 235 L S
IR LR

37181 030

Wocking cipeal B 8 1 Gl i Ll
Terra b 8 - [ v
1303 170047

£ nreng wun i s b et oy gloinn [refos g iore 28] EENNI 04K
15T ED T mnsG

JLRRTRTERN o [T
rhinl Ty shgommbilin

4 Startroen bonmanes fam haoks T piss i el CURGNE A8ECES i el iy T e of the Loy
goreaent s finlees Tt s Dimghen s al and nrevosnlile pevsannl g ases of ceolmn darectons cod st oof decetors ol dhe Comnpan meDndie s poanpazn dunee eole s o ce
sontgagee of rapenty locsed w Paue 85, Bhack A Woenpure Bendeatnl Sclieme Ashok Y, Phase- 1 12l wwned s e Noand Kehane Apacovcl zomd Mig oamdk Agpsnacal

of land and Lol

<l evee il oy i Peeen eblaneed frem Side Baak of lecas 7 U8% 07 Manel 2021 0 M por e
= Pvgndanll faelity e Gl seewncd bnewanof len o fooad deposits: The necedelb Baeality s e ahle on S and ciores mlerest o B 205 30 REch 20200 @800 e annu.

e Bane’s ciodit b e Legmg o, inatad i e

wdhivh e reparidile sithin i of & wnths i g st asessn e o0 RN - AN (3] Bl M0210 00T - 02U por st

W king cipital liws ineluiles iy follasing
b Ly of B 13800 wrillion 431 Wivcl B2 T, MLk an an wteicsl e 4.5
dale ol ki

S hwch 2021 MY por wssn The sivicd Do s e pacalide seithin amsidvom geriesl sl sevon dass 430 Rargh 2021 Mily fiom il

1 won ke copaLe (oan,

Lo cuvwsanding oo TERED 1965 vl e
A0S bkl interest

cnr b Re TR 4 aillien |38 R 20X TISTY 8 55 millinn enuivabonnw B GI0RS nulla) cben for working capital requaremem selweh ar:
e 114 221 e a1 Rawcn 2021 3 gt bs LIROAL 2T Dges el ot T DROR-EDS s e

sl

Fit LIS 3 mitlion cguivabent t Ke. 363 3% nulhon oftamcd (o T 3 bomehag sud Shong v Biding, Copoeston Livced dosiwg she wonth of Jals 20040 The sl barrawig s repavilrbe woathng onc s boller
s UL did savies weeecst i LIBOR plos 1463

pet et The laat bos bugn pepmod inthe et seae

Whene 1w oGl ag o the by

o sheel duez in wpament of bormovings and miercel therean.

Toufior dup i 45 T inBommivee o Canpines®s g3 geosme e el vl koo onmey swd Teusdily vizks.

Asm As at
- A March M1z 3| Mavch 2
T Tradde payahiles
Wzads s aliles *
Tutal utnstonmlan: dves of micae e fl,53 T
*Tural uwkkrding dugs o engdalans 1.2 1,741,717
106357 2 A0E, Tk
Srisn
Vaaude payrlbes ageing schedule
Farticulnes Nt stue Lo Ahan 1 Faal
yedr
1) MSME Egm s - - - E I
iy ehers 1178 B A 103 i 1 | A28 02
ik Daspmned dues-MEME - - - - -
L1 Dras e duss-Chleees - - - - - -
Tabal Tne 1.234.28 M5 15 171 L. | 5055
o3 Limbithod e 1 474.07
Tutul Trade Py 140357 |
N [ uf pay 1 Murch 2021
Tavuculars Nent due Lessithan } -3 veurs Mlore Chan 3 yoa Toal
yoar
ML [ERLE [E R} - - - ITME
u] thers [ 47130 .37 (L5 LRl ] 244224
i ippitecl chivea-MSML - - - - - -
e ducs-Dehers T [T . R = .
Tamal §AL24 44 .32 431 183 132019
31 Uubilbel glug 355,51
ol Tondo I*rrablaes RIS, T
* Tnghides pavable wnaclkated partcg (neter nve 43}
L fen dar noge 3 Tap mnlGsative o Conrzswns's cypasne 1 wurrenicy, amd Hewidity: visks eclated o wade pavabilos
1 Jsclosmee as requercil undes e Mizia Sl and Medinm Eweposes Developanent Ack 006 Uie Sy o an Dhe mfaracson il able slolie ©Cnnpan-
As oA

31 Maueh 20022

= Wl painciysad fkrmg e msamg, sisnd e soppler s al the oo of the vwea

Rln2E 3TU3
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the bnrerest specited wnder e MSME Act 206

The awwang ol wike g

onmgad el sgnzaining unpaicl wthe <nel of the yein
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Crystal Crop Protection Limited

CIN LI ARG TSP 0w 043

MNotes g Standalone il Siatemends fur the vear emded 31 Maveh 2022 (voni'd)
£AIE etmieamary awre o M5 atiffones, sodess etherwixe stoteel}

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
3 Marel 2021

28 Tevenue Trom operations
Sale of prodisets
Manufictured guods RRIVEREY BAD 1
Traded pendy® 12.453.67 12,902 4
21,551.33 21,203.17
Other apersting revennes
Fetund of gosds amd service e Dol wote 37 {434 65 10 6343
Uwinding of delored icome - Governent prants {refer note 57 (b)) 0.73 1.21
.617.22 21,268.21
= Pachides e matersals sold as traded stock amounting te Re 807793 million (31 March 20212 Re. 30127 97 mullion).
8.1 Disclusure nnder Ind A% 115 <1evenne frem contracts with enstomers
IMyaza regation of revenue rom comtsacts with customers
The management deterimines that the sepment infonmation reported under Note 43 Seament reporing s sullicient 1o meel the disclususe olyachive with respect L
disaugregation of revenes under Ind A 113 Revenue lrom contraict wilh Customers Llence, o separate disclosures of disaggregaied revenues are reporied.
The Company™s pafoemance obligation ave satisficd upon shipment or delivery of goocds
8.2 MReconcilialion ol the amonnt al revesue recognised in the Skamilakie Statement of Profit and Foss with the contracted price
For the year ended Tur the yvear ended
31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021
Tevenue s pe confoacl price 28 856,57 P02 32
Rebate/ Iscounts (4.033.5%) {3.284.30)
Sules retuin {3271 65) (2,535 83)
Revenue from camracts wilh cnstomers 21.551.33 21,203.17
283 Contrvact balances
Far the year ended Fuw thae year endded
31 March 2022 3 March 2021
Trade receivabies {reler nete 13) 4356044 198179
Centracl liabiliticy (reler note 24) RETSY 52092
Opeaing balance 53992 51564
Tevenue recopnised Ul was meluded e sbe contrast L ity al e begronog of the vea {51400 {51565
Amoant reeeived durmg she year R £ T 2 52992
Clossng balance LRI . 32692
Far the year énded Lar the year endal
31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021
24 Crher income

Tnterest Ineome
Ui bank deposit al amorised vost
1 hond at amorised cost
O eneoime Las relumd
On financial assels carried at ameontised cost
Mvidend income
O prefirenee share caroed al G value Siegugh prolit o loss (refes notz 43)
TFair value pain
Change in Giir virlue of wnguoted mulual Tinds carried at G vabae through prolil o loss
Clhange in fair value of wnquelad protorence shares carricd an Tt valoe theough prolit or loss
Change in Gair value of quested equaty shines caried s Gur value through prolil er less
TFair viabue income on dervative - Foreign exchange farward contract
Fair vidue meome on derivative - Currency swap

e value aneonie o derivative - Fubne
Exporl incentives
Profi on sale of wvestmenls
Share in prodit of patinership inm
Profit on sale of proparty. plant and equipment (mel)
Met pain an forepn cunency transaction and tanslabon Gother than considered as Tnance cost)
Unwindug of linance guarantes obligation

Lialsilitics no longgeequind ack
el CSHP}E f“.,}_{]."r_ma [T

Miscellancoys IR Eo i
T N R .
Q‘:‘J ! ‘“\Q/L\f\\ i
) X I
i “ [ ‘1 !
kS .

\ :
SCRYSTAL /)
*

-‘“““m,.‘_ ” i S
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36 0R G425
597 6.20
2321 17 05
G 9% {29
a6l [EREY]
1154 4449
11 &7 3006
16 -

- 035
81.14 4] 33
| 06 -
1039 104
L. 2504
#3499 1608
6 50 012
6307 21298
2 a0 2.50
3z 6.57
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Cryvstal Crop Protection Limited
CIN- 1OL403GIT PLOSTO3

Nites 1o Standalone Financial §eagements for she year ended 31 March 2822 {cont' &)
£AN oty are in N5 i, wibass offera e sfoied)

[
[

Casl of materials consmm ed

Ravw matesial inventary ag the beginning ol the year

Add . Purchases

{ess s Raw meterial ioveniory al the ond of the year

Purchases of stock-im-irade

Purchases ol stock-in-tade

Cipening stock
Femshed goods
Stogkein-Lrade
Wenk-in-prapress

Llosing stock
Finished pouds
s trade
Woali-in-progress

Fmployee benelils expense
Salaries, wages, bonas and other allewances

Contribution o proviclent and other Rauds {refor 10 e 3%}
Ehare bazed payment e employees freter to hole 33

Stadl wellire expenses

Fiknnte eosts

[nterest on borrovveiygs
[nterest on lease liabilitics

Exelune diffeeences negandad as an adjustment to borrowing cost
Lesterest on delayed payment of income tax

Oher burrowing custs

Changes in inventories of Tinishen goods, stoclein-trade and worlein-progress

170

Tor the year ended
37 March 2022

Eoi the yeur ended
31 Mareh 2021

283114 151714
L2 4% 26 t4 35737
(2,696 65) (2.831.14)
12,630.75 12,943.37

For the vear ended
31 Mareh 2022

3020010

For the year ended
31 Maureh 2021

3,150 00

3,1240.10

3,152.00

Far the vear ended
3 March 2022

Fur the ycar endes)
31 Mavrch 2021

1,324 42 1,165 77
EXXNR 399 34
424 12 38523

1.904.57 1,324,833

1.047.47 93311
430.01 428.02
{71600 {535.42)

Fer the year ended
31 March 21022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

1,034 17 D350
47 30 44.32
haz 1.04
14.31 Lot
1,006,110 1,546

For the year vended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2021

1252 166.74
3399 3
3539 407
18,45 7.2

371 £1.00

226,75 21hAd




Crysial Crop Proteetion Limited
CTN- U140 3¢ 199411
Nokes 10 Standaiong 1

1T 3

Trepreciation wnd wmortisalion expenge

netal Statements for the vear vaded 31 Marele 2022 {eone'd)
(A oot e o Ky metfenes, mideas otherwise st

Thepreciutinn of property, plant and equipmee greter o nate 13

Ao

Other expenses

Comswmnpion of packing matnrial
Packing expense
Flectncity, powet and focl
Tent expense (reiee o nole 47)
Repairs and nwinlenance

- Planl aned equipment

- Buildings

= Others
[nsurance
Rates and fuxes
Vgl and professional
Frerght and cartaes omsand

Advertisement wid business promaotion

Commission expenses
Trivelling and conveyance
Connmmunicatinn cXnensss
Mroduct regrstratran exy
Thnatinn

Cantract Jnlou

NESE

Andivor’s ranumenalion {reler note below)
Fair value loss on denvative - forward contract
Allowance for doubtiul deibts Defen o asic 45 (1)}

Allowanee far donbtful udvances
Ranl: charges

Leoss om sale of property, plent aned equipment [net)

Lisation of inlangible assets (refer e note 33
Trepreeintian ol tipht of use assels (reler o nte d)

Corporate sacial responsibality cxpendiluee (refer w note 551

Mrscellanceots expenses

Mot Anliton™s verncnerai o
Az audilor
= Statwiory audit and reviews®
- Reimbursement of expenses

For the year ended
F1 March 2022

For the yeay ended

31 Maveh 021

200103 144 31

364,33 34 47

3854 3472

N 609,12 §35.90

For the year ended
3 Muarch 2022

Eur thee vear ended
S0 ALrch 2024

442,03 41704
148,96 1416
85,61 201
3390 41.63
12.51 2261
.32 17,56
12.14 11.23
(5. G() ELR ¥
2237 15.73
147 B3 127,25
035 305,44
49575 462,44
16 08 13,38
21443 16996
721 7.20
32,83 3400
024 12,96
17.37 29.60
.94 5.00
114 .
119,96 120 1h
18,11 221
10,74 13,07
350 4213
120.71 75,30
242834 222111
683 5.65
0.E 0.25
6,94 S90

Recoverubds Lanes which is being claimed for se-off a5 input ceedal has not been inchided n the expelhiture alwne
¢ Includes Bs. 0,13 million paid w erstwhile auditor in previous year 2020221

i sperce frere been Daenttonatiy dgt lonk)
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Crystal Crop Protection Limited

CIMN- L0103 G L0 RS

Netes to swndalone Finwtneisnl Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2022 (cont'd)
[ comonierts arve For B aadtecns, wnless otheruise suped)

37 Raliny
Asat Asat
Pasticulars Tormula 31 Maveh 2022 | 30 Abarch 2021 weoof Resson for variance, if]
: ance,
Ratin Rl Vaviance morve dan 2574
i | Current sane Clorent assetsd conent ladidilies 1.69 191 (E[ S4%0 _
b | Pl equity ritio Total debr’ Shargholdi's equery .37 30 2.0 % ) -
aring availatle o debrservce (net peodit
. aller tax ok non cash operating -
o | Dbt service coverag Hitio : ' peratig o7 .00 (2 R3%) -
eRPiEes Linterest) 4 ebt sevvice (interesl House
paymenl | principal paymenl)
A | Feturm on gyuity catie Mel profi afizr tax/ Average sharehelder equity 16654 t4.56% 14.36%, -
g | Tty lunmoser i Cost ol Gaeds Sold! Averape inventory 2o 344 {23210 -
| Vrawle seecivables turnover sut | Sale of products! Averape Lrade receivables “07 515 0.29% -
o Trade payvables tmover ratia Total pairchase! Averae rade payales 550 4.} 18.83% -
T | Nel capital turnever iatio Sale of products’ Averape workop, capital e 3.96 (5.07%) -
v | NeL it catio Net profiv Sale of products v d44%, 772 2024 .
Farving before interest and Lax! capital
i | Rewrn on capital emploveed employed (tangible net worth 1 watal delit | 11.35% L7687 LG .
deterved tax liability)
ko | Retuns on ovvesinenl Tneon e on fnvestment Lolher thas susidiary and
firmy ¢ averpge investment (other than 4 81% 634%) (M 0% -
Esubsidiary and tinm)

(e apuce e beon patentionity Jefe bkl
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44 Fulr vilue measurem ents

Thie following tabhle shaws the carrymg wmounts i e values ot Dl 3

wl Tnsnenal liatnlves, including thew devels mole Tair vcue huarehy

Asal As al
. 34 March 2022 kT
Nute Level nf F¥PL Vi Amarl

el L rYOCE
hiernrehy gL
Frasucial wisets
Invvrstments il ungds L] 2 - - - 171493 -
Tivestige s i cqualy share L] 3 b ) . . - - -

n preferense share 1) 3 3y A% - . T3k - -

w debenture 1hy k| 300.00 - - - - -
Lvesbaents in bonds [a] - - i) 05 - - s
Lo fa} - - W72 - - AR 4
Trade wecrivalles fad - . 4,356 44 - - 30870
sl and ensh equivalenis Ll - - 305 21 - - 1166 Gy
Otluge ok balanees LE] - - 498,43 - - B3 <3
Derveatives [} 2 . - - 0o - -
Other financial assels {a] - - TP - - ILR ST
Toilal fi al wssels - 25834 B56.15 - 6,88 45
Fingncint fuhilitios
MNo=curent bhoncwmnus () - - 1 A78.75 - . NEET
Current orowngs i) - - JHSZ D - . 328055
Mo corcal Tease babiliies {1 - - 305 33 - B 16, 80
Curnent lease laludies {a} - - 2540 - - AR
Trade pavables [} - - 063,50 - - 1 R05.69
enhet Tianciad habilitics fuh - - 45499 - - 15369
wvatives thi 1 31457 - - 0447 - -
Fautal financial Babil F1.97 - W, 100,22 6d.47 - ,738.H1

Nafe:
) Fair vohisian af finanesil assers and lotubiies wach shorl iorm matuoities woconswoned de approsimale W resppsne
inslroments

g s due 1o the shart em matunies o 3l

Iy The faur valug is determmed by using the valation modselfccheinie wiily absersabhe it and assumplions aecept Tor Level 3

Fair values are categavised inta dilfferent levels in a fair value Rievarchy based an the inpois uged in Ue valuation techiniques as fulliws:
Lawel | guised pices (onadusted ) moactive mackets fon wentical assees o habibitses

Tevel 2 apants anher tian quated prices included o T
Lewvel 3 mpurs (or the asset o hablity that sre nol ey

cveh | that are obses vable for the ossel o laln iy either divectly (ie as prices) or mdincelly (1 <. derived from prses)
11 e alsgeevable ryrket data (unabses vable mpos).

There are no transfers between Level || Level 2 ond Level 3 duning e vear ended 31 Mareh 2022 amb 31 March 2021

Yiluatia

Technigues wsed o determing Girv vaines:
Speeilie valustien weehniques osed o vadue Tinancial instrmments el
~ Fae vabine of dervenlives using dealer quokes Tor simikar mstrumems ton ninked 1o market walue as on balinw sieel dawe of sueldersine RS L.
- Fawr value of nut-densanve Dvancil msioaments ssing present sabie techivgues, which s hsed on dsestnnng expecied cash Qows usimg a rsk-ltsted dieou bt

The lanee departiment of e Company inchuides o 1 that pesforms the walustions of Tinansial assess and habilises required Do fiemenal reporong parpases, mcliding level 3 faw vales
Tl e performs valuation sihen intenally o exeenally Meseh saluers and reports direerly 1o the senior management Thsgusssans o vabuation and results ace held besseen senion
manasgeament and valuation L on sl Dk

Signilicant inputs

Signaficant unobservalde mpt used v Level 3 Fur valees of weeestments measoved at P8 TP o discoum rate which s weighted average cost af bonrwime of the Comgsamy and estimated

cash lows of respeetnos companees inowhich msestment in preference shanes 15 made.

Srgrbicant inguls sedh i Level 2 Tan vibue ol dermnastives measured at FYTEL is markied 10 umkel satue as on balanee sheet date of such derivative transaction

s spaed fres Bowen rensiarmatly Jofi dianky
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45 Fimancial rish management

Risk maanage
T Loy boaned of divectors has overall

pent Teamewsrl

emem Jrmnewsrk The Cwmypame, thrungh thee |

alb gy ees iy

wenl anc oversiaht ol the Comypnsy s nsk ma 15l el lense

it v he oiaba o digeipling] ad Consomczee confrel v

v [ ahe ¢

mam and a4

e

Niwnd tien roles s
ean's, The vl e idesified g bosine,

gy, pebicies angd procehnes, revcw me

ulshigations The Auwdil ¢ ol the Roard weigin oo iananement swessec 1he Sammainn unl wnplementitan uf the sk wmsgement 1=
Fes ol snd nne g ilensilivl, detheraved and revieaed a0 appreprie foomes

1 [l

The Cotupayy hag exposre o the fellowane rskes arsang G Gaocsad ommenls:

i} Mk rek

Credht vish

Credin visk is e sk ol tinaneial Lo ko the Compang i a onstomer of ceiiwe el Le o i
risk ol defuultand the nisl of dederivralion o’ crediworthine: sky
recelvalles, inves R and ondi wiitl st The conyime susosunt ol

mstribmeat fanls e et it contraetd obipatons Credo nst encompasses Teth, e dirce
gl instnzmenrs thal ate sulbyees 1 caneentrations of eredi il srmcplly comsl of o
# the reparting dale

ws wedl a5 cosgenicign of

e, ciih and cash eogavalas anctdl misets represenls the magmmen ceedn nek expasine

Trasde seceivables wnd olher fin b assels
The Llovzany has e

The Campany's review ichudes gl seale

thlaslind i coedin pudicy maler which gaeh dew costomee s Lienhivndually Ton credmwaribiness bedere te pigement acd delivery rerms and conduions

telligence, Sale Dnas e wsiabiahud Tor each enstonmer aod reviswesd manally Any sales exceedmg

cils, sy indirniion and bosiness
& autkority ag pan pobey

Unase Dvings, peamne appn oval Tom e appropi

I mazatar sustomer credit sk, eustemers are oraped acewdme Lo then credil chirsciertes, incliding sdiethze they aee an oadivicdnal ar o legal ety wlurber Gy e o instivnomsal o

a dealer, their geogiaphie [catsan, mdwshy, ade kst wil

e A ey e wXeslence o presigus namcal duiicabies

Fxpreted evedil boss for trade veceivables:

The eompiy uses evpreesed credit loss madel b assess anpatsent Toss o g, The Company esumates it allovaree doc trade recereatile wging bilstioe enpested coodit boss The Compin
|z weed aprone wxpedient Iy compudiap L expeeted eredu [oas allvwames lor e resenadses |
axpericnee and i oadpusted Tor nmvard lokiag inlormsaion

sl o i pros esean nadns, Tlhe provesion mains iakes it acconnt histoneal eoedin loss

The Galanee past due or ware e 6 moamh dnet of expecled eredn loss allaveaner ], eecbiding cocervahle i goamg compsnues is Bs 208 3omillinn (3 Moach 3030 B 355 60 anlhong

Mloveunet in the bess slwvsace of teade receivables e

Tarticulars Asan Asan

3 March 2022 IE March 2021
Halones ot the beziiming o the yea 15131 MaTED
Akl Prossiched oz i, i year [NRERE Y 120 1%
T_ess woritcen o1f duaing the year 11413 1136678

Halames al tee wad of 1he vear 43714

reveivatiles, o wmenl Behigves tiese we be lngh quebiy sssels wath nepliible evedit risk
Uiehves that the pavines one whuch dhese Tinaneisl assels are vecoverable, have steng capacaty fo meel the obligations wmd secordingly
on these Bnane il aasels where he sk ol delaull e neglismle

The manage et
e pravizion T exevpled credn loss b

bzt prannlesd

Lipuidity risk

Pauadhing sk s the visk hal the Company will encounes difficuity in meeting the abligations assogmted with s linaneal hakalies ey we secled by delovenag cosh or anothen lnancial
asgel The Cempany™s appaoacin ka managueg dgusdiny is 10 g, as o oas possible, that o will have suffizient gnidity o meel ns Tialaldies when they are due, wnder Totl voreal Jnd
stressed qunditions, sl isewnmg waceeplable losses or osking Ganmage b e Compuy s reputalio.

The Company mamages Ty sk by medntning sdeg
miatehing U mstarivy peofiles of Tinaoisk agsers and abil

wees, Bk Tacilines anl reserve bonsang Taeshi

5, by contavaously menioeng forecast snd acual cash fows, and by

Lxpasure 1 livgility rish
T folloveing talile shosws e ity analysis o the Comnpny s sl alolives based o comiactlle agreed andisconmad essl Gows alog with 1s caning vaie a2 al the Halanee

el lule

As ol 31 Maweh 222

Gt lmal cast Mows

Talal Withm E year Maore lllsni'iuﬁle.\r'
Nowederiative inacial Lk
Arowings 4, 33004 LML LEIZ W 137875
Lease lamlngs 12072 Ral il ] THIT2
Tade pavabies 290357 2963 37 2137 -
Qihar T s Dakabinnes EEERD +Rd 0l KECRTS 1556l
alive Angncial Tialilities
Ty SR R BT a7 -
T 6,234 231808
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LI D AOIGH90LE
wotes (o Stamdo e

IR R]
il Bealements foe e year codded 3 3Tarcl HEEE {canl s}

FATS comante s m ST iR Refis ST T e vided)

{id) Lig

ial risl

nagemeni

I (rani™d }

Asoat 3 Melarch 2020

{onlrac .
ol Within 1 30 More thpn 1 wear

MNoncderivatree Timancial Lalahities
Rwrimvings 31K AN T4 2K e SR 17
1 ase dinkulines, A3 RO BRG 00 k1 3007
Trade payaldes 2,595 T 2 R05.70 250570 -
Oher linancial babilwics LENF 351469 207 30 11630
Deivadive fimncial habilites
ULy s il 7 ol A7 6147 -

6,853.3% 130854 saizes 1.895.64

Narliet vigh

Market rigk is the Fish that the dain value or More cash flows of g linancial mainment will Qechiae because f changes 1 mackel poces Such chaeges i the values of naneaal instromesitz

e aesull o clemnges inthe Toced

curreney exchange rales, infoest rates, cverli, ligaidice and ather meckel changes, The Companys espomae W nenken sk s pineily an secoom of
Toneien cunency exchange e sk and interest e el

Currency rish

The Cenvprany is subjevt s foreign cechmnge rish prinesly Jdie 1o 50 fureies comency reveimies, edpesses and borowmngs Cwnsidening e counlies sod econuemic covirament in whi
Campany operales, 1 apeations arz subject Dy ol e rfes i Whase countries The nsks primandy relare i flactuntives w LS Doblir (LIS and 13U
AEURY aaunst the Toenwomal carrency of the Campry The Company, as per its risk management policy, uses derivative ustroments primaesly 1o hedae Toreipn excharge. The Company has a
freenuy teann wliely evaluates She migact of i egnoecchangs i
L Coummpaianny

+ fron petuations mogwehar

el

Lwalinms Ty asessing s expuosare Lo exclmpge vate rsks and advises e aranigeient of any matenal sdverse aifect on

B hedes o peanl o dizse ks by weing deivahre fisancial insoomems m hse witloes sk i

Exprogare Lo civreney visl
The detnils of unhedged foreign curreney ot Whe exchange ke 0 reporing dafy arg

wp Dnlicdged esposwre

31 hbarch 2002 Ax

At in Ke Aaail in Fore
milfiuns

31 Muech 2021

At in s

ANt in
Cu

rengy (i
Trale pavablos

LB EL MG 26 lip o 12
CHY - - Gl GH 11

T rowings

LIS 409 1 B25.63 22.77 [REOE
EUR?* E S Ed . ¥

T peveivilcy

LIS (425 3750 L0 &) TR
Taial 3004 234,62 4044

by Earward comtrncis Az oad 31 Mareh 222 As ol 3] March 2021

Aznound in Fore
Cupvency (millions}

Amound i Foreign
Curreney (nillions)

Fomaign exchange forwend contraet

B US1) 419 S A H]
Ohars- 151y 1h% nyz )
Total 6,87 510,71 4,57 LLLA 1

e Comgramy haz wken the cerreney swap rac

inst the Lem Lo of IR LS00 maiblion obamed om TR m ey 2019, trefe nowe 20},

Sensitivity analysis

Towery 1% depreciationd aponceiation s the exchangs e between Uze Indimn Ruapee amd the eespechve currencies Ton e aboste mientioned ossele! alilities wiuld efiee e new profiy bedore
e resulting woa gand loss of s X047 million {31 hMareh 20210 -5 3375 madleony

It is e visk that dhe Tai vadoe s Bine cash Pows of a mciab i ment wall Nuecinae heeaose of change moninken mteees voes The Compary i expoged ook of ciange

un ket smterest vates beciuse o borrows Tunds at heth fised and loatuyg interest rates. The Company mansges s interest rale rsk by havng a balanged podolio of Sxed snd v
losng and butrovangs. Loy G353% decrende! increuse i the mterest rote sk effect e wet proli beloe

bl vane
ax resuilng iooo paind Joss o Rs 105 ooillien 421 Maneh 2020 1.2 5% millign),

A Uve Comapanny Teas e sigonl i inte cad b i assels, 1he wacosme sund operating < ows are substntially mdependent of changes somalel mteress rates,
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£AN rerestrees ane o Je aadlions . uediess ctfurewsse St

a6

a7
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!
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b

c,

Crupital waknd et

The Comnpary > elyeenves when manggiog capial ine o

= sabcguatd 1d iy e conletie s a going concern, Al o ean condmte I peesadle s o g el and Teseln G atlee siakehaldes, and
< mambinn a spiimnal cepial S i eduee e costoof capical

T vruder o stz o0 it e capuad stuctae, e Compinry sy sdinst @e smaent of dividands pad Lo slonbelders, re
reduce debil.

i agital o shareholders, issne new 5 o selt agscls w

Censigtert wall atliers o e iustey, the Compaiy: mendors vapilad on the base o e Tollovang zearnn
St delat fuelal Busrovengs ned ol cash aned cash synecalents and wder bk Balaoees ] deoaled by vl equirg® G sbason o ihe Balanee Sheenp

The geoaun vt 5 s Lallaws,

For ihe year ended Far the year pnded
Particnlars 31 March 2022 o3 March 2021
Mt deb 3,B67.28 ohed
Tokal euly 12.418.03 (PRSTEROY)
Net el 1o cqaity valie 4.5 [(R1]

Lease liabi

T Cormpny g emtered imto cancellable Teases L short-leam i Jeses For vy vab wssets Tor smsows gadewens, oTee premises, and wolucle, The lease rent chioged dusing de cunent
weat K 23 0 iwdlon ¢ 30 Barch 2020 Bs 42 65 mulhon)

For the year ended For U year et

3 Mureh 2m22 3 Mareh 2020
Trterest om bease liabi .
Inlerest v penge 3390

330
Asal At

31 Mok 2022 31 Blavel Z0TH
Anrily analysis of ndiscoonteil bease Talilities:
Repavalile wilhin | vear A 483
Repavable wilhm -5 veins 116 21 13734
Repavilie afier 5y HllE 00 Hd

T YT

Ax ol
ek 22T

Reconcitiation of lease lahilities

Tease abilites al the begiming, ol 1he yeae RRIE L] " T
Add. Lease labdines addiwen Tor leases enteied dunng e yem 138 6760
Add. Tinanee custs chaped on lease linbilicies during dhe yem RERL) T
Tesg: Paymeat af Lease Iinbaliaes . 5760 510K

Leagy linbifivies sl the el &l e yoear - 42073 J30AN

Hepnend reypoarting

Dol oo anation @ preseetled morespeat of e Companny's key apesiing se o

Lhe apesan

sewmnts soe B g the Coempany s alanagement and o B L Sheuchie

Thee Conpran's Bl ol Lneews lave been idendified us the Cliel Operating Decison Mlabes ('€ OTIM"Y, sinee they e responsibie for all major degisosg vk vespect to the meparation and
wll | ca5 [, | o Dudgrel. planting, allunce, ol ventune, me

1Ll i aqui s, and e paam otk nes Gueline

Thaard of Threctors 1eviews the ope
15 Ao actrvines”, wvnlved nores
e

tivities" at Comnpany level 1 asseas ins performance Accordigly, e s only e repo lable scament (o the Company shich
anely, g ctiring and deatiibuton of vaoows poducls rangag Dom agrnchermicals, seeds and L cguipmenn's, 1Tlence, pi speeilic disclosuves Tuve been

iy wily disglosares

Indormatan about products amd sevvices: The Company primanly deals in ane buziness nanely "ame aens ies", thereline plict-sese revenoe diselosu e is novapgtieal e

Tuduemation about gemeraphieal aveas: The Company provides seevces ta ckstomers which ace domieiled in Endi ws well as omlside Tadia Al the naoecinens asses o the Compary e
Iezated et b “The anoung o rewenue Tien essemal costmeds luoken doaven by e Eocanion of e cnstoners i s Tl

Revenue from external enstmngrs

For the year eubed For e yenr ended
31 March 2022 31 Mach 2021

Attribured 1 the Compuny's couatey of domical, agha 200 RO AR
Adlobwmel o fewengi counmes b 15042 24 (Mp
o 61722 21,268,3¢

HRevemie fron Key Castumers: The Company i ool eluud on gvonae from wrinsactions wells any smgle exiemnal cusoomses and does on reecived 10% o0 e of 105 1oy
T e with sy single vistomen

frnm
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Nates tn

) 5eal Tur ghe yeur ended 3 March 2022 (cont"d}

LT ettapgatenats care W O, arifiants, il onfaremnas s futedd)

4%

i

st bivderest Dhevcunt P segss o o' lele
h Personal Ledee gveaunt (19147 95
noeibicr years and =hiveay the sane ns

g e peevious year, Ui Company bes iweeaided a lalabily of K5 25
Supreme eourt aedes dited 22 April 2020 passad for the
ainsd he higher amanw elamed by the Company vide zolifesion ne $e2002 il mberin arde assed by e THgh Cout i Ouluber 20
excrplienl it in i sandalone Tonanial sbatemends. iuning e year, e 8oy Tas paid e 102 A5 milfion and Further acerped et ol By, 22,20 qmbhan on Alee amstanding o
duty Nabiline.

iR millism with repands i Fxese daty payable including edicavion ¢

Lin-hemse eesauech and develogment:

Luring the year. e Cowgmoy lis meurral wvenus expendilure amawnting of s 758 milhen (31 Rlareh 200210 Bs 57,20 milliont and capital expendiee of Bs 176 willion (31 Macch
L Rs 034 mdlliom) wirh vespeet W the veseareh and development fagility st NuGmpur, Soopag Hanana

il

"

During tae e, fhe Conspasy b momned e cpeulituce amousting af 125 AR03 millign (31 Kasch 2071, s 105 milliond nml capalal expenditure of e ML millian (31 March
20714015 nudlion) swith eespect o tbe fncility at Gowean Madab, (Telangsng

Do Uhe year endded 31 vlireh 2013, fre Teoke anan ihe Company®s godavn s Kumlldesneying Company®s skok sggregating e Rs, 22205 milion The Compisneg filed w jparaney
chaine with Mew ladia Assuasce Campany Lammted (e insueanee campany™') wnder the ismance enves faken feom then The Company recogmised e amount of By 162935 million as
recoverahle dming the yen ended 31 Karch 2005 Tasasd on e fest s \JL\OI ||_|\o|| Ulavwever. e wsznee comgsany, vide sy leiter dated 12 March 2004 rejected the Conmpan's ol
on e reppart ol il siveyne appoed by the ey

The Company belwesed thal the rejeetion of G claim by II\(‘ imsmr nncc company was wpslilicd and beoes Gled o complaint wetder section 21 of the Cansuiuer Frotecoon At 3986, apainsl e
sy ramce company on 23 Al 20035 before the Matgunal O Disputes Rewdiessal Cormession {7 CDRETE New el

Alter eultiple hea ¢, MOTIRC passed D15 mader on 13 December 2019 i fvour of the Compuny and dinseted the inssande company 1o pay e claine s ol K5 16245 mallivn ahong
with sumgsle inderest 5 W Do e dale of epudiation al cam GIhe date o paymen . for defciency af service. A swm of Bs. 65 millicn lis also been awanded in Favour of e Cuooprany
towards Tarnssmend Adber teceiving Ui aleresid voden, Uie Cotgarsy fited Tor esecution of the said onden before BURRC, Meanwhide, the insinanec company fled soappenl Before "kl
fuprense Courg agaimst fhe ocder of NCDRC,

The Heo'lbbe Supreme Count bas dingcled U msuranee eompany vide its ocder dated 09 Oaleber 2030 10 deposiy with the Cow 0% o8 e poneipal gnsnt shici is dwe and payalile ander
impugnet judpement and eder of the MOTIRC within sis wecks. w gam a sty of e eveeubon of the deree. pending the duposit ol appeal Ve matter wis fisked o Z0 September 2021,
court b yet nod Lakem wir the waticr amd will e Tisted wheen regula maliers will eome far Teaning, e Company and eousels 2 regulialy moniteiug fhis.

Pased on 11 evaluateans, lepal advece and the arder of SCDIC, e management is estremely eonfiren) af saecessfully defendimg the Compony's Vlaiot of Bs. 16223 million disclosed wides
iher fog-eurnem finanial ass

based

et e Cingmeance clain eceivalile”.

tIn 23 Seplemben 201E 2 fire inedent oecurred at e Cimpany's godown in ] Bederatiad, wherem Compomy's slock sggrepating 10 T 6559 nillivn was destoyed Post compleiivn of sinvey,
T Campany Fas lled an insorange elaim with The thicngal hsovance Company Limiccd oo 1 Mevenber 3008 for oo aesonnl of Rs. 6539 million, which b Deew recopnised s msurane:
clmin reoeivalihe wnder 'Orher Mon-Cwreent Asseis’ i the buoks ol sweoun. e claim is seiled and te amannt has been teceived by the Cormpany i May 2021

Enpluyes shave-bised payment plang
Deseription of share-based payetent arrmgemenis
As ot 31 Manch 2022 ahe Comypany fas the folb
Plane T The plan was approsed by the 13

Uoinp
optn i

re-Fasved payment far its employres:

ard o Directers an 28 Mavomber 2014 amd by the shaveholdens am 17 Deecmber 2008 The plan enlules cartaie sinphvyees wporclase shares in e
1 e stipatated evercise price. subject 1 complimee with vesting caeditiens. A eseromed apticns shodl be senle Ty physical delivers of shaves, As per the plan, halders ol vested
culilled ta poechase one couity she fac eveny oplion.

(g Man 11 The plian was approves] Ly e Buaed of Threetins and Dy e shanchobders on 80 Pelisary 20080 The plan esdides cenain speeilic voployers 1o purchese thares in the Company al the

sipulited eversiss prive, subgect W complumee sl vesting ennditons, AlL evercised oplions shll be seuled by physieal delivery of shaces. A pun the plan. hobdes o vestal ophions e
entstled 10 purzhase ong equiy siane [ 2very aption.

Fhve terms seand comlitivns velaled 2o the 2rant of e sTare optiong are as foflows.
Nugmber of updions Vuesting condidians Canteactual i ol
vranled [UHETIIES

Otz e o0 emplweecs e U yean el 51 LUT6EE haded westing of 0% even year Trom grand I yeir - 140y
Warch 26015 untlee Plin 1

Oplions praneed 10 the empdegees o e Conigs
Lhe seear comled 31 March 2006 nmde Flan

ey 38,307 Cinsulenl westisgt wl 20% every yeen Tom goant dale 1 yoar- |12 yeas

Options mamber] Lo e cmplhogecs ol O Camgany drars, £3409 Lavalty Granty Lyean - 7 yours
bz yen cnebed 31 Darch 2015 uler Plas 11 % af apiinns gramed aften pne year From gra dae
50% ol aptions granted aller two years fom pram
e
lied o the cmployees o Ui Uoespany dunng SERAE Ether by - 9 ey
Al yva enbed 31 March 2008 under ¥l 1t 1O, O, 300 Al 40 aHer st year, oot

yene, Uhind yem and fourih wean fiom grast daie
reapeclively

Iecumeiliation of o

The: tomber and weighicd sverape exercise price al shuce options ader emplovee swock ontion pls for e curend yean me as Fellows:

X Weighted averape
S AW it Ave e "~ o
N al wptions . , exercise e e Plan
exaercise price for Pl |

. 1l
Ohstandimg authe heginnmg of ihe per . . A,56,777 G529 10631
Crramted cdhacine e e b - [y I 36
tance led dhing the yeod o ’ K F8.0060 053 LITONR
Crutstamcknng, ae e end of the yem A - A% 1t 1,31
Fxgreisalle o the emd of : 34K 100,51
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Crystad Ceog Protes
CIN- LRGN0
Netes o Standal
CAR aoponas cove ar By anfhaaes, ey anfierwine sioledb

Financial &

52 FrapFoyee shave-hased payraent plang {eon'rl)

Thes ey aned sweized aver

Culatardmg at che begimaing of e year
Graied during thy year

Caneelled dursg the year
S IE
Exer

ding 2t the end of the yea
sahle a1 the e of the vear

value of spdiots meanded For Blan |

The

volanliey of the anderhving shane, the cxpecied dividend yield s the ris

I - 54.90%
1.62% - 7 6T

Expectedl volanilivy
iTigk lrec iulerest ke

Exereise pice fm 1la) 65,3
Eapeviud dividend 000G - 0,050
Txpected it & Sl yeans

i vasloe of aption granted Gor Pla 3

d 4 '

Fo- the year ended 31 Marel 2022 {cand®d)

exerce price ol shore spisons ander employee slock opison plin fon e pevaons year are s okl

M aof s CXUFCiSEe eice fe Plan

_H

1y
vxergise price for Pl 1

£.00,95F [ Lt 31
- 65 20 L1333

wd 177 &5 1 [T
4,3:.377 520 104 31
131,764 529 106,31

walue al rand date ks detenrmned wang the Black Schobes Model whiel takes mio sccen The exeicise purce, the e of the oplion, The shan: price @t el date and erpucled priee

withte ane a5 Tallows:

Tet mleiesl ile foe the leom of the aplione The inpeis 1 the measuremest of G

The fair value ot grant date 1 wsing he T

and ey andl

1 Cptom Proging: Model whssh tokes wto secow the exercise priee, the tevm of the option, the share price w

expected priee volatility of the underlving share and the sk liee interest ate Tor the weem ol he option. The mpts o fie measvzement of Tair valee pe ag follows

Expected volanlity 3T A3%
[hsk free imerest nate T43%
Tawrerse prive fin Bz} 1G]
Waemuns hils 5.00 years

Thas v o
104 millicny

Tk Tram Share-Tased patment Dansaction eecognased in stlement o grofil and loss as pard of cmpleyec ber

wxpense for the year By 042 malbion (51 Mareh 2031 Ky

Pr D ff;c
CRYSTAL s
- w :

(H e Foos cerd By Jeff auk)
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"Dl Comany bl piven adumee ol Re 44
et sl o hoe isseed Ly e conployees ol
LA0KD i Dilivge i shire pwersianm ol Bs

0 wlhon 1o the Crvstal Diop Thotection Foysloyee Welliee Trus 4" dee Pias™ 3 e emlier vears to pacelase iz ogquiny shares al e 30 zach a3 prage 4 Re, (e
Conpamy wider e Laployees” Sock Optmin Plan 12500 seleme Acoordmugy, 47060 sty shaves ol Ks 100 cact wers ssied 1 the Trast at s o of s
DI e e i 1 yean sandesd 31 March 2002 The s shaces s wothe pacul L T, L0, 2000 eyt s wpon s of bons
h 2004 B che et v 202122, Campang: boughi-bigk AT2508 g shane, cunse Iy, bt s apati] fil SCUCILGS Qe ol 1 | oy
michides Bg VLUE milbon and He 397 85 mllion reseitive] s fhe ity o B I el it e Dot During e yeae araed 31 Manch 2022, the Compang has B30 siaek, apiicns
outstwing and exercisalde i some of s empovees, Funber, M swoek opions Tave Tecn evercised Tyt emplovees ol 31 March 2022 Laan oustanding a5 e 30 Rred J022 15 395,73 milion €34 Maech
2020 Ks 475,34 nuilhany

st vy sulsequemly wbe

shamess i he o o 1S dun wa emded 31N

e fewabls Carporiele Sociad Respanzibilivy (OSSR Activitics -

avce wall the provizions ol sectin 135 o e A1, the Roaed ol Piiectses ol e Comg iy ied consninied o C838 commntee The dzimls fon 51 wmics e as Fobloss

Faw the year ended For the year emied
31 Mewch 2022 M Marche 2021
S UL Tt do D st Dy i Comgany during e s RV 33 h
Iy Arsmont sprent Bunnig, 1l ve,
b Cunstruetisnicgueisicien af g ass - .
W] e g other than {1 alwee R 4111
<) Shonlall al e end o 1he yeatr - -
A1 Tatal of previons years sl _ 127
ch Reaseue Fon shordal < Treriatms Do ongoume Hogects
1) Matore of CRR Actisities Amount of CSE expendivore spont by e Company one health g,

sanitain wneea empevaermenk, education sl ather specited alivites
&b Prernls af velated proy rangsction
Montdd Kishore Bt Chatable

kg 1730

2 e currant yeur, the Comgany bis acquaed seeds Business Trom Buyer Broscience Puvate Limited ["BBPLY) and Bayer Crogeeicnce Lanited 173CLY) thoomgh business prerebise agreemont daigd 30
Howsniher 2027 an slump sale i Gz 3 g s cansideratmm amounting 1o s 2,546,060 aulling plus or minus working capital sdjvsimenl The slyeetive o Bussiess sequisicion i e grovah o seads bus
Ly winy ul acapinsition of ¢siabhshed busiess wovdich the Campany acquned csablished bands. cesearch and devalopment Gaedmes amd other iagsble and inlammble asaels
puichise consderation pad for U acyuined Lengible and intangilile assets st their relalive Tain values

LILE
e Conyparey Tag capiadised e

Tl powrchiase e all 1 bzl ow e <

ol faur values an he date oF acqusiiinm is as ftlwws

Fartic At
]\0;};!I1}_ vt e eguiperwat n::r'Jr' e ) oo SR8
Brands (vefer mote §) 1,628 &7]
Wetkiisree coallomal (pefe nowe 55 Al
Crondwall i 5 fily
| Lavl consideration paid 22,5900 |

Thz excess ol th

e purchase considermtion paid aver e i vdue ol assews acqured
Jeoordvall arsug o the acquisinen iz ol 1% deductible.

been tebmted 1o goodwill, which majorky ineludes estinsed operatonal syienes and expansion ciomarkel shane The

The lamgaction casd ol Ba. 2,06 mallion e been expendel dusmm 1he vean ctided 11 Mareh 2022 and mebuded i "Other 2u i =i
ez imthe stamchitkone stagemznt of cigh Dows

ool Treadit and Lass and e psed ol She gpeewmg cagh

Frown the date of aequisiion, dwning the year ended 31 Macch 20220 acquired seeds business wader busmess combaation contibated e 18036 melhon ol rewenus, Tuss baefore wierest, e, deprociation s
anvariziton of Ba. |38 tulbow asd tanal loss of Ks B26 52 snllhon g ot balore tax Sisce the dotais on evemie and polil of Joss of the condmied Tismess  not svalafile Tom the begimwwng of the o |
tepirrtmg, persal, sech miRaosamion Tas wel been disclosed e the vew ooded 31 Sagh 2022,

Lanvarmmaent prant

Thie Comgriney has peceyved folluwing gusvenment granis:

Refiendl of gowds il service tax
T puniance of the CGEF Refund ender Bwdgerny Suppoin Scbeme, e Cunpmag s omnitled s receiee

el 01" Cirngls ek Service Toav pand By ug wons ao e i sl JTomesu and Keshnn

Deleyved incmme

Thiz relaes 1 grant seesaved lom govement m carlier years e acquistion af catam capital assets, whuch wore cipitalized mothe respective years The g, intially 1ecomizel as dedienee ocome, 15 g
amorhsed over the gselll e of the capal assers in vhicl the selded dopreceatinn expense is recogeed.
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Avlral Crop Scienca Pvk Lid

PROVISIONAL BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31/07/2022

Particulars

L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholdars' Funds
(a) Share Capital
(b} Reserves and Surplus
(c) Money received anainst share warrants

{2) Shara application money pending allotment

{3} Non-Current Liabilitles
{2) Leng-term borrowings
(b) Deferred tax labilitles (Nat)
(a) Gther Long term labllities
{b} Long-term provislons

{4} Current Liabilities
{a) Short-term borrowlings
{b} Trade payahles
(£ Other current liabilities
(d) Short-term provisions

ILAsscts
(1) Non-current assets
a) Property Plant & Equipment & Intangible assats
(1Y Property Plant & Equipment
{17 Intanglble assets

(b) Non-current Invastments
(¢} Defarred tax assets (net)
{d) Long term loans and advances
() Other Non Current Assets

{2) Currant assets
(a) Current Investments
(b) Inventorles
{c) Trade racelvables
(d} Cazh and cash equivalents
(e} Short-term Joans and advances
{f} Other currant assets

U18204KA2009PTCOS 1872

Provisdonal Figures for  AudWed Plguras For the

khe raporting partod
AL/07/3023

reporting pariod
31/03/2023

Provislonal
Flguwres far tha
raporting parkod

Awdhed Flgures for
tha raparting partod

3170773022 {ln 91/03/2022 (In Lacs)

Liasts)
20,000,000 20,000,900 200.00
(521,276,321) {555,858,295) {5,212.76)
A an
5012764 211

Q.00
300,000,000 300,000,000 3,000.00
0.00
0.00
141 917 141.917 1.42

300.141.917 20N.141.
244,418,868 269,618,868 2,444.19
534,713,857 281,011,520 5.347.14
173,857,359 153,461,465 1,738.57
157.458 1.57
Total 468.532 033 7.520.13
260,369 286,763 2.80
3.A3R n.n4d
284,002 280,396 2.84
.00
103,624,171 103,624,171 1,036.24
895,000 895,000 8.95
n.nn
N4 . RNA.173 1Nd A SA7F 1 NdR N3
19,029,247 19,029,247 190.29
97,500,000 0.00
565,024,481 197,733,522 5,950.24
14,225,961 14,124,797 142.26
18,818,219 35,223,743 188.18
112.n87 117

3563.723.
2013

For AVIRAL CROP SCIENCE PRIVATE

185

DIRECTOR

200.00
(5,558.58)
0.00

f5 15R SR

0.00

3,000.00
0.00
0.00
1.42

3.001.4:

2,696.19
2,810.12
1,534.61
1.587

7 D42.49
4. GA%. A3

2,87
0.04
2.90
0.00
1,036.24
8.95
M.
1.0481

190.29
975.00
1,977.34
141.25
352.24
1.12
A7

4.GA%. 3%
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Aviral Crop Science Pvt Ltd

U18204KA2009PTCOS1E72
Provisional  Audited Figures _, FYovisional
Particutars Figures for tha for the ranrting pariad
reporting pariod  reporting period 31':,07?2'0';2 on
31/07/2022 3170372012
Lacs)
{nat} 840,884,925 651,999,233 8,408,685
Gther Income Qd6.726 1.30%.649 9.47
Total Revenua {I +11) B41.831.651 653,308,882 A.418.32
a) Cost of materials consumad G.00
b} Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 558,002,649 479,519,602 5,580.03
¢} Changes In Invantories of Nnished goods, work-In-
progress and Stock-In-Trade 97,500,000 {97,500,000) 975.00
d) Employea banaft axpense 127,456,920 159,612,770 1,274.60
a) Financlal costs 12,150,552 14,859,491 121,51
) Depratiation and amortization expansa 8,394 £7.567 0.06
@) Other expenses 12,130,162 27.488.699 121.30
Total B07.249.677 RA4.O%R 2% B.072.50
Profit bafora tax (111 - IV 24.E81.974 69,.270.673 345.82
»

186

Audited Flpurses
for the reporting
period
31/03/2022 (in
Lacs)

6,519.99
13.10
6.533.

0.00
4,795.20

(975.00)
1,596.13
148.59
0.58
¥74.89
5.840.38

&82 71



Crystal Crop Protection Limited

CIM- DYi40300H 994P LU o703 3

[ odived Conl 1 hiterim Stamdatone Baliee Sheet as at 30 June 2023
(AR ctteataatts e i M bl Lo ophes o stited)

Ak At
JoJane 2022
ASSETS
Nan-current assets
Property, plant and equipment IR
Capital work-in-progress 11134
Right-of-usc assety 48T 34
Cinadwili 1 66
Giher intangilsle assets 348G 16
Imtangible asscts under development 141 30
Financial assels
i} Invesiments 1,033 240
it} Loans 39313
iy Oiher nancial assels 184 5}
Lielzrred lax assels {net) oot
Inceime lax assels (net) 97 73
Qther nan-current assels 13705
Total non-current ausets - ~ B,652.96
Currenl assets
Inventories 4,962 62
Finanrial asscts
i) Inwestrmenis
113 Trade receivahles 744565
iii] Cash and cash equivalenis 25096
v} Other bank balances 493 92
v} T.oang 4.67
vt (ther financial assets 9233
(Mher current assets y 1,228 66
Total eurrent assets 18,478.86
Total assets ) 27.131.82
EQUITY ANP LIARILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 1,336 19
Oither equity | 1,970 00
“Fotal equity 1331018
Linbilitics
Nan-current Labilities
Financial liakilities
i) Borrpwings 1,198 55
i Lease liabihties 403 87
iy Other financial liabilitics 160 8|
Provisions 376
Other non-current Nabilities 205
Total non-current liabilities 1. 800.04
Current linhilities
Financial liabilities
i} Borrowings 5,657 48
it} Lrase liabilitics 3050
i) Trade payahles
Total owstanding dues of micro emerprises and small erierprizes; and 11347
Total autstanding dues of creditors other than miero eoterprises and small eoterprises 4,334 41
iv) Other fnancial liabilitics 41307
Other current liabilities L 89
Provisions 8031
Current tex liabilitics {net) 471 2%
Tuotal current liabitities 12,021.60
Total Tiabilities 13.821.64
Tatal equity and linbilities 313182

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the special purpose | 4 interim

For ewvred or Secheadf of the Beseored af Eireorors of
Crystal Crop Proteelion Limited

For CHYSTAL CROP PROTECTION LIMITED

For CRYS R CTION LIMITED [ A

’orcrwmwpP."e:nECTr-;)N LIMITED
J. 'x-:{'\ﬁ \\

\li;\.f] I\-'ishrlrl" Aggarwai Ankur Agenrwil

Frectiive O Hoaieman Mertergzregys S hrector IR ey Secreseery

DIN: 00674107 DIRECTOR DIN: (0074325 ECTOR Membership No - 111 1620
Place ; New Delhi Place  Mew Delhi Place - New Deth

D . B Augosy 2022 Diare - & August 20223 Craie & Awpost 2022

— o
~022210) ~
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Crystal Crop Protectlon Limled
CIN- U0 1403G)] 904 PLCORTO33
Unaudited Cond ! Interlm Standrlone S of Profit and Loss for the three months perind ended 30 June 2022

Al amovats are in Rs, mitlions, wiless otherwise stated)

For the three months

perind ended
30 June 2022

Revenue from operalions 923807
Other income . = 10011
Total income 9,338.18
Expenses
Cost of materizls consumed 5,808.80
Furchases of stock-in-trade 1,163.92
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and {412.95)
work-in-progress
Employee benefits expense 34135
Finanes costs 30.88
Depreciation and amortisation expense 207.16
Oller expenses 96234
Total expenses 815151
Proiit before exceptlonal items and tax 118567
Bxceptional items 316
Profit before tax 1,183,51
Tax expense

Current tax 366,32

Tax adjustment for earlier year -

Dreferred tax charge (7530
Met profit for the period 80251
Other comprehensive incame
[tem that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of defined benefit obligations {0613
Incoms tax relating to itemns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 0.15
Other comprehenslve income for the perlod, net of tax (0,46}
Total comprehensive lncome for the period 80205
Earnings per equily share {face value of Rs. 10 each)

-Basic (InRs.) 6.66

- Dituted (In Bs.) 6.66
The accompanying notes form an intsgral part of the special purpose condsnsed interim standalene financial stat |
For and on behalf of the Boovd of Directors o

Ak 2 7 QN LIMITED -

Crystal Crop Protection Limlted For CRYSTAL CROP PROTE

For CRYSTAL crO Q o (

For CRYETAL Top PROTEGHON LIMITED

Rf}TECTiON me\gg

Nand Klshore Aggarwal (\\ Ankuar Aggarwal DIRECTOR \'ifjw"n n-l‘-éin |
; M EL MPANY SECRETARY
Executive Chairman Managing Director Cennpihne S
DIN: 00074107 DIRECTOR D 00074325 “Membeksiip Ne.; F11630
Place : New Delht Place : New Delhi Place : New Delhi
Date - 8 August 2022 Date : 8 Augusl 2022 Dale : 8 August 2022
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Crystal Crop Protection Limlted
CIN- D0 1403G) | 9MPLO0ITOR3
1 lited Cond ¢ Interim Slandalone Staty of Cash Flws For the Threet months period endled 30 June 2022

(AN cmenents e i Bx miffions, weless otharwise siofed}

For the threc manths

periodd ended
H June 2022
Cash flows from apernting activities
Nal profTt before 1ax 1,183 51
Adjustreenis for:
DCrapreciation and amorisation sxpense 716
Allowance for doubtful debes 500
Provision for inventory obsalescence 150,42
Liahilities ng longer required written back {0.03)
Share basad payments 1o employess 010
Loss on sale of property, plant end equipment a2
Loss/tProfith on sale of investments 11.82
Change in fair value of unquoted debentur carried at fair value through profit or loss (0.57)
Finance guarantee obligation (0.63)
Tnterest income from financial assets cammisd at amortised cost (0.26}
Dafarred income - Government grans {0.15)
Fair value loss! (income) on derivatives - Foreign exchange forward contract ©.17
Fair value {income)f loss on derivative - Currency swap [17.53)
Unrealised foreign exchange loss/ (gain) .67
Financs costs B0.88
Dividend income (6.48)
Interest income (843
Share in profil of pertngrship finu including profit share of exceptional items {11.07)
1,703,550

Worklag capital edjustments:
Inereaae in inventories {2,976.85)
Increase in teads receivables (3,083.08)
Decreasa in finencial asscts 8.3
Decreaze in oller assets 151.64
Increase in trade payables 1.482.02
Increase in finangial linbilities 104.25
Decrease in other lialilities (472.28)
Increase in provisions 587
Cash from aperating aciivities (3,069.57)
Income iaxes paid {net-off income tax refund) (43.52)
Met cash Mow from operating activilies (A) (3,112,390
Cuash Mows from investlng acilvitdes
Purchase of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and right-of-use assets {196.95)

.57

Praceeds [rom sele of property, plant and equipment
Dividend income 0.3
Pracesd from sefs of preference share 350,00

Procteds from sales of equity shares (net) 60.03
Loan paid (niet} {0.08)
bdovement in bank deposits 6.54
Inrerest received 78
Net eash uaed In investing sctivities (B) 3 12172
Cash ftows from financing activities
Repayment of non current bompwings (182.68)
Proceeds from current borrowings 41515
R of curent b ings (1,302.72)
Paymend of leass ligbiliny-principal payment 13.65
Finance cosis paid [73.001
Net cnsh flow from {used In} Nbanciog activities (C) B _ 24Ta0
Net (Pecrease)increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (414.27}
Cnazh and cash equlvalenis at ihe begionlng of the period 66523
280.96

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period
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Crystal Crap Prateetion Limnifed
Cli- U01403G1 1 994PLE G703

& I Cond I Interim S
CAI cmtonnis ave tie Ry wifliones, walexs aiflerwise stated)

Ial o

ol Cash Floys for the thirce montha perisd ended 30 June 2022

MNotes #o statement of cash flows:

1 Cemponent of cash and cash enulvalents;
= Cash on hang
- Balances with banks
1N CUITenNt BCCOUNis
deposits with original maturity of nat more than three months

Far the year ended
31 March2012

147

Reconailialion belween the upening and closing balances in the standalone balanee sheet For lishilities arising from financing getivitiss

2
Particulars As at 30 June 2022 ]
MNon-eurrent borrowings* Current
hakrowings**
Opening balance 2181 2,111.13
Repayment bortowings {13268} 1,302 72}
Proveeds from borrowings - 401515
Mon-cash changes duc to:
Exchenge DifTerance 10.67 1481
Trierest accrued 042 746
Clozing balance 1.946.21 o 4.906.83 |
* Includes cutrent malurity of non-cument borrowings and interest acorued thereon,
** Inctudes interest acorued therzon.
3 The Standalone Statement of Cash Flows has been prepmed under e indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows"
The decompanying notes form an integral part of Me special purpose cond { interim standalone finaneisl
For and ant behaif of the Board af Directors af
Crystal Crop Protection Limlted
For CRYSTAL CROP PRGTECTION LIMITED

LCROP PROT|

K—.h x : C(/K "‘_I
Mand Kishore Agearwi ‘_Q\

Execuifve Chairmtan
DIN: 0007410

LTION LIMITED

Ankur Aggarwal DIRECTOR
Managing Director

DIN: 00074325

DIRECTOR
Flace : New Delhi
Diate @ B fogust 2022

Place : Mew Delhi
Date : B August 2022

For,C_’i‘;'ﬂTAL CROP PROTECTION LIMITED

Qe
Nz
Ny

lorSings  COMPANY SECRETARY
{vriphpn Secretery
Membigrship Ne.: FL162¢

Place : Mew Delhi
Date : & Augusl 2022
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Crystal Crop Protection Limited
CIN- U0 403G 1994PLCO9T033

Notes to specinl purpose Unaudited cond | interfm dalane fl ial slat Tor the three months period ended 30 June 2022

1.1 Background
Crystal Crop Protection |111i1e0 {"the Company") is a Company domiciled (11 (nd i, witl it registered affice sipnted m Ahmedalnd, Clapat The Compmy wi
incorporated on 13 July | 994 4 a privited limiled company in India and sutseqiently converted (o ptabalie Wonated compimy o 03 January 2008 The Compiny
is engaged in research, manufecturing and distribulion of various praducts tieine (o asprochenials, scods and frm equipasnts, The Canpany hns wide
spectrum of products in fungicides, herbicides, insecticides, PGR's, and seeds treatement products

1,2 Basis of preparatlon
(7} The Company’s management has preparsd the special purpese condensed fnlerim <inrfalone financial which comprise the special purpose

condinsad interdm Halanee Sheet us at A8 fyge 2022, 5 e coniwsed inferim Slatemen! of Profit end Loss (ineluding: Other Comprehensive Income),
spiecinl pirpose condensad mierim Cash Flow Sta i aned the special porpose condensed interim St of Changss in Equily lor the liree months period
Uber erded, mwd seleeted orher explanatony information (logether herenilier referred to as “apecial purpose condensed interim stuncdalone (inancial statements™),

(1) The speeinl purpose condensed mienm stisldone financial staements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the recognibion and
tieasurement pringiples laid down in lndian Aceownting Standard 34, (nterim Financial Reporting (Ind AS 34) specified under ssotion 133 of the Conpuunics Act,
AL [Pthe Aer), However, all the disclosiies as required uadee il AS 34 luve nat been fumished and the rel parative finencial ini ion under Ind
AS 34 (comprising the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the Statement of Profit (1 l.uss, the cash Bow staternent and the statement of changs in equity for
the three months period ended 30 June 2021) has not been presented in these special (nijose condensed inferim <tndyions financial statements.

{iii) The accouting policies used 1o prepare the speciat Ppurpose condensed fnterim standalone financial statements are the same as thase used to prepare the
ainual financiol statements for the year snded 31 Marcli 2022,
(v} The special purpose cond d interim delfone fi ial
of the Company and may not be suftable for another purpose.

have been prepared by the manegement solely for the mternal use by the management

(This space has been inientionaily feft Blank)
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Lrystal Crap Protection Limited

CIN- U0 403G 1994 PLCOS7033

Mates to special purpose Unaudited cond d Interim dalone financial
(AR arrounis are in Rs, miffions, knlexs othernise stared)

2 Earnings per share ('EP5")

Particulars

Proifit for the year streibutable to the equlty sharchoblders
Weightsd average number of equity shares
Earnings per share (face value of Rs. 10 ¢ach)
Basic samings per share in nupees
Crluted eamings por sharc in rupces
] Related party transactions
a} Parties where control exlsts whether or not transactions have taken place:

MNature of relationship
Subsidiary Comparts

Partnership Firm

Truats

Entesprises over which control exists

* The subsidiary, Lotus Glabal Pre. Ltd has been closed during the previous year 2019-20.

Other related parties with whom tvanswetions have takem place:
Nature of relationship
Key menagerial personnel and relativas

=4

=

{

(ii} Enuterprises over which sy person deseribed in (1} above iz able to
oxerciss signifiant inflyenge

for the three months period ended 30 June 2022

For the three monihs
period ended
30 June 2022

83251
12,39.19,31§

666
6.66

Name of the related party

Cryatal Crop Protection {Australia) Pty Ltd.

Crystal Crop Protection South Africa (Pry) Ltd.

Lotus Global Pr. Lid., Singapore®

Newus Crop Seience Private Limited

Crystal Crop Techno Solulions Private Limiled

Seffire Crop Science Private Limited (w.e.f 01 April 2021)

Kkadem Papers (Parmership firm)

Crystal Crop Protection Employses Gratuity Fund
Crysil Crop Protaption Employes Welfare Trust
Nand Kichore Berathi Charitable Trust

Neha & Saffite Crop Science LLP (w.e.f. 01 April 2021)

KSK snd Saffire Crop Science LLE (w.o.f. 01 April 2021)

Trirourt! & Saffire Crop Protection LLP (w.e.£ 01 April 2021)

Jni Shriram Agre & Saffire Crop Science LLP (w.e.f, 01 April 202])
Vineyak Seeds & Saffire Crop Science LLP (w.e.f. 01 April 2021)
Qi Traders & Saffire Crop Sciense LLP (w.e.f. 01 April 2021)
Balgji & Saffirs Crop Science LLP (w.e.£ 01 Apeil 2021)

Kisan KSK & Saffire Crop Seisnce LLP (w.o.f. 01 April 2021)

Shri Prithvl Agro & Seffire Crop Science LLP {w.e.f. 01 April 2021)
Shres bMatikheda & Saffrs Crop Science LLP (w.e.f. 01 April 2021)
Naveen Agro & Seffire Crop Science LLP {w.s.f. (1 April 2021)

Nameg of related party

Nand Kishore Aggarwal - Executive Chirman
Ankur Aggarwal - Menaging Directar

Kanak Aggarwal (wife of Nand Kishore Aggarwal)
Komal Aggarvml {wife of Ankur Aggarwal)
Chetan Desei - Direclor

Sangeeta Kepiljit Singh - Director

SBartaj Sewa Singh - Director

Anfl Iain - Exeautive Dirgator

Mohit Goel - Director

Sumest Sood (Chiaf Financial Officer) {1l 10 Febryary 2022}

Redson Retadl snd Reality Private Limited
Aviral Crop Science Private Limited
Quay Intsch Private Limited

Nend Kishore Aggarwal (HUF)

¢)  Transaetions with velsted partias:
Nature of transaction Nanoe of reluted party For the three mouths
netiod ended
30 June 2022
Sule of producis Modern Papers 38407
3 HNewus Crop Science Private Limited 266.16
Avirzl Crop Seiancs Private Limited 514,38
/o . Saffirs Crop Svience Privare Limited 13648
~.) '\ Nehs & Saffire Crop Soience LLP 309
\ KSK and Saffire Crop Sciznce LLP 0.68
| © [Trinnnn & Snifir Crop Protection LLP -0.28
| L J Vinoval Seeds & Saffire Crop Science LLP 0.23
./ Om Tradets & Suffirs Crop Scisnce LLP 02
— % " Kigan KSK § Saffire Crop Science LLP 0.05
- Shri Prithvi Agro & Saffire Crop Science LLP 13,04
Purchase of goods Modarn Papera 517.78
Mexus Crop Science Private Limited 47140
Logal and profzssional Aviral Crop Scienze Privats Limited 100
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Crystal Crop Proteciivn Limited
CIN- UgL4¢3GI1994PLCOS T3

ts for the three moenths period ended 30 June 2022

Moses to special purpose Unaudited cond d interim standalone financial

FAN amonts b i Ry millicns, wilcss offeivwise seaned)

3 Related party transaclions (cont'd}

¢} Transactions with related pardes (cont'd):

-

Nawre of iransaction

Field work charges
Jab wark charges

Rent expense

Sale of property, plant and equipment

Lean given

Sales of preférence share

Dividend received {including provision taken i June 22}
Interest income on foan (gross of 1ax deducted at source)
Share in profit of partiership finn

Fingnee guarantee obligation

Reimbursemeant of ¢xpenses incurred by related party on hehall™
of Commpany

Reimbursement of exponses incurted by Company on behalf of

Director silling fees &

Remuneration *

| at as Lthese are d

Name of related pariy

Aviral Crop Science Prvate Limited

Nexus Crop Science Private Limited

Ankur Aggarwal

Kanek Apgarwal

Namd Kishore Aggarwal

Redson Retail and Reality Privale Limiled
Komal Aggarwal

Nexus Crop Science Private Limired

Hexws Crop Seicnce Private Limiled

Crystal Crop Techng Solutions Private Limited
Redson Retail and Reality Private Linited
Redson Retail and Reality Private Limited
Crystal Crop Techno Selutions Private Limited
Modem Papers

hModem Papers
Sariaj Sewa Singh

Axiral Crop Science Private Limited

Chetan Desai
Sangeera Kapiljit Singh
Sartej Sewa Singh

Mand Kishore Aggarwal
Ankur Aggarwal

Anil Jain

bohit Goel

Yikram Singh

¥ excludes pravision for graluity and o
vartable pay.

# excludes provision for commigsion of Re. nil million {21 March 2022: 5.08) made ducing the year.
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period ended

Fur the three months

&1.97

[ 04

023
037
019
TEC
0.1
026

o)

0.01

350,00

648

13.00

2.50
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002

| £6
1 84
[§:53

046
1105
264
LE:E]
.34

d on the basis ol actuarisl valuation For the Company as a whale and provision for incentive 7



Crystal Crop Protection Limired
Clid- UG [403G) 15934 PLCOY7033

Motes to special purpase L

d interim standalone fi ial stab for the three months period ended 30 June 2022

(A caeants are i s, miflians, nsless otherwisye siated)

3 Related party transaclions {coni'd)

d} In addition 1o the aforesaid relaled party trenzactions, cerlain direclors and relative of dircclors of the Company have given their L and i [e personal g
ineluding first pari-passu charge in the form of equitabl gagn of property located a1 Plat no 88, Block A, Wazirpur Residential Scheme Ashok Vihar, Phase-1 Delhi, owned by
bir. Nand Kishere Aggarwal and brs. Kanak Aggarwal for shert-term borrowing facilities availed by the Campany

e} Outstanding balances ny at year-end
Nature of balance outstanding Name of velated party As af

30 June 2022

Remuneration payable Nand Kishore Aggarwal ol
Ankur Aggaresl 298
Anil JTain 058
Mohit Goel @20
Vikram Singh ape
Trade payables kodern Fapers 21790
Mand Kishore Aggarwa) 0.3

Ankur Agghrwal =
Kanak Aggarwal 044
Komal Aggarwat (wile ol Ankur Aggarwal) 414
Saffire Crop Seience Private Limited 1.29
Aviral Crop Science Privale Limited 3598
Dircctor sitting fee payable Chatan Dresai 152
Sangecta Kapiljit Singh 132
Sartaj Sews Singh L 52
Advance to trads vendors Quay Intech Private Limited 259
Aviral Crop Scignes Private Linited 22.52
Trade receivable iNexus Crop Science Privets Limited 9.67
Saffire Crop Science Privare Limired 193,03
Moha & Saffire Crop Science LLP 16.42
K5K and Saffire Crop Science LLP 6.06
Trimurti & Saffire Crop Pralection LLP 0.41
Tai Shriram Agra & Saffire Crop Science LLP 127
Oun Traders & Saffire Crop Science LLP ENK]
Shri Prithvi Agro & Saffire Crop Science LLFP 339
Shree Metikheda & Saffire Crop Science LLFP 225
Meveen Agro & Seffire Crap Science LLP Q.60
Advanse received from crefomers Balaji & Saffire Crop Scienee LLF L1
Mehs & Saffire Crop Science LLP 005
Kigan KSE & Saffire Crop Seignee LLP .01
Vinayek Seads & Salfice Crop Science LLP 1.90
Lonns cutstanding (asaei) Crystal Crop Frotection Employes Welfare Trust 39313
Crystel Crop Techno Solutions Frivate Limiled 4.67
Leter of comfort Maderm Papers 250,00
Security deposit given Redson Ratadl and Realiry Private Limied 234
lavestments Crystal Crap Protection (Australia) Pry Lid. 1.53
Crystel Crop Protection South Africa (Pry) Lrd. &7
Moxus Crop Scionce Private Limitcd 29,940
Crystal Crop Techno Solutiona Privaic Limiled .50
Wadem Papors 129.25
Saffire Crop Seience Private Limited 503,89
Aviral Crop Seience Privare Limiled 300.57

fy  The Company hes established a 1y system of »f inf: ien and d a3 required by the transfer pricing legislation under sections 92-92F of the

Tncome-tax Act, (981, Sincoe tho law requires xislence of such infonmation and d
ions ontered into with the

d ion for the fr

gl o he

d ises during the fi

poransaus in natore, the Company continuously updates its
ial year and expects such records to be in existence before the due date of filing of

inceme tax retern. The management is of the opinion that such transections with essocisted enterprises are nt arm's length so thet the atoresaid legislation will not have any impact on

(1his spoce has been sicrtiovatly left Blank)
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Crysted Crap Proteciion Limiced
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Notes v speelal purpose Uispdited

cbvdlensed interim Lalure el o the thoee orenths peviod ended 3¢ Jnoe 2022

CAI eomiemattts e b dedions Begioes sdfon, meess e ooty

4

N

1]

LY

Cunang the vea 200820 the Conmpany iecerved nonce? mauines vegarding the receipt of Termnal Exese Duty TED b preswos scaus The delails are ag follows

Show vavse nebces 4 SCs ) oo the Deeectonane General ol Foreign Teade (" DGET™) wnder dhe Forengn Teode (Prevelopmen & Fegolanan) Age, 1992

Varows SCNsletiers have Deen ssued by Addnonal DGET Aledabad, statme thar the celunds of TED ecerved by U Cormgany on e basts of Adsange Belease Ordes ¢ AROs™
m the vears encled 31 Marcl 2005 and 2014 have been aroneously made since the supplics pemnst the AROs were pror b the Jites of ssuance o ARG Lastly. the Company
received 2 SCW dared 5 November 2009 lram ihe (ee o Add 1 DIGFT, At Tabad. d ing 10 jpav back TED refunds amountng 10 Bs 1094 17 million Company recerved
Far the pencd of Slay 2007 10 May 2005 m pevions yems. along wih mierest ¢ 15% pa from the date of receipt of TEIY refumls 0l the date the Cormpany pays back the same

The Company had fled o won petiton before Hun'ble Hgh Court of Gugaral challengmg the legality of atoresmd Show Cause Notices The Hlon'ble Figh Copun was pleased w stay
the operation of the SCMs wide arder dated 17 December 2014 The siay order passed by the FHigh Count has been exiended an vanuus oceasions and 15 contininmg as on dale

First Infermation Repon 4711 E7) Tiled by the Cental Burean of Investyation ("CB1")
An FIR was regrsiered an |8 lanuary 2020 under the previsions of the Indian Penal Cade, 1360 ¢1PC ) and the Prevennon ol Coreuprion Act, 1938 by CBI Gandhinagar CO! has,

inler alia, wnpheated the Company and thiee of 11s Direclors. the former Joint Director, DGEL, and ather unknown persons The FIR 15 an off dhoot of 1he SCMs 1ssued by the
Additional DGFT, Ahmedabad As such, in addilion 10 1he concéing rised in the STNs, the CR1 has also alleged that the Compary was not entitled to TED refinds becavse the goods
aaingt which the TED cefunds were claimed were boughi by the Company from one of as sister concems Accarding 10 CBI, these poods were oxernpled from paymeni of Excise

Dty and, thus. na TED 1elunds could have been granicd 19 the Company Further, were raised reparding the validuy of TED refimds granted to the Company by DGFT
Ahmedabad, while the AROs were 1ssued i favour of the Company by DGFT Mumbai The FIR alleges thal the Company hias covsed wrongful loss of Rs 202 66 mullign 10 the
exchequer

Further the CBI las filed chapeesheet in this case aod proceedings s peading a1 CBI Count Almedabad  The Company and two directors were sommoned in the matter an 21 Apnl
2022, malter was fixed for heming in CBI Courl on 30 April 2022 on which Company has obiained the copy of chargeshest The amount alleged wider dispute s Rs 755 31 nullon
which is relatmg to spplies made picor to the dale of issue ol ARG Nest date of hearing wn the maiter is 25 August 2022

The Company cooperated with the CBI in the investigation In domng so, the Company had disputed the allegations in the FIR and produced all the relevan evidence in support ¢f s
case The Company had made all necessary disclosures while filing applizanons seeking TED relunds from (he suthonnes The Company has necessary documentaiion and legal
epmions Lo subslaniiate its stand  Accordingly, the Company is of the view that 1here has been no financial relation between the officials of DGFT and the Cumpany or its directors
The allegalions levelled m the FIR! Charpeshert are based on enongous cansiruchion of the Fereion Trade Pehey and Handbook of Practice The Company is confident of receiving

favourable culcome on this matter

Investigatian by ihe Enfgicement Duecioale (“CO™)

The ED issued summons dated |1 August 2020 to one of he ditectors of the Company, Mr N K Aggarwal seeking production of documents relalng 1o TED refunds issued by the
DGFT alnnedabad w the Company The case registered by EDF also finds it basis in the CBI's FIR and SCNs. as all enquines’ investizaton pertain 1o the TED refunds issued by the
DGIT Abmedabad 1o Ihe Company The required d have been submilled and the officials of the Company aie ding Full eony ian o the ED On 07 January 2021, ED
wssued 4 provisional altachment order and atlached a Nixed deposil of the Company worth of Rs 202 66 wmillien This provisional aitachment order has besn eonfirmed by the
adjudicating authorily on 6 September 202 | auainst which a writ pention has been by the company with the Hon'hle High Court Delhi an 16 Seprember 2021 Mext date af hearing is
15 September 2022 Parallelly, the Company filed appeal belore Appellaie Trbunal, PMLA {(ATMPLAY, on dated 10 May 2022 chailenging the order dated & Seplember 202| passed
by the Ld Adjudecating Authorily under Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002

Based on the legal spinion thal the management has cbtamed, the management is of the view that the Company/ ns directors have a very strong <ase and have sufficient evidonce o
fident thal hese mallers would aot be lenable a1 higher Junsdiclions or before the courts of law Accordingly, managemaent believes that no

riee thear i M. is
p s
dj w the Jalgnes i ] A rey

Exceptionnl item

Exceptional ilem peitans 1o piovision for fhe excose duty labdity, meluding sducannon vess aind Intecest thereon carned by the Company on sccount of the Hon'ble Supreme count
arder dated 22 April 2020 passed for the vald calion 1942008 which provide the credit of the excise duty at 34% paid through Personal Ledeer Account (PLAD s against
the higher amount claimed by the Company wde nonification ne 36/2002 and inienm order passed Iy the High Court in October 2012 v earlier years

Segmenl reporling

bt infi is p I respeet of The C *5 key operali The aperating sog are based on the Company’s managewent and internal reporing
structure

The Company's Beard of Directers have been idennfied as the Cluel Operaling Decision Maker {{CODM'), since they are respansible for all magor decisions with respect o the
preg ion and ion of husi plan, preparation of budget, planning, alliance, joint venlure, merger and acquisition, and expansion ol any new lacilily

Boad of Directors revicws ihe eperating resulls of its "Agro activines” at Company lovel to assess its perfarmance Accordingly, there 15 only onc reponable segment for the Company
which 15 "Apre activities”, mvelved in h, fz ine and distnb of varous products rangiog rom agrochemicals, seeds and Farm cquipments Llence, no speific

disclosures have been made

Entity wide disclozsures

Jigel o is ot

Information about products and serviees: The Company primarily deals in one business nanely "agro activities”, therefors produet-wise

d iciled i Indiz as wall as ouiside Incdia AN The non-euent assets of (he

Information abont geographicnl nrens: The Company provides services to 5 whrch are d
Company are locmted in India The amotnt of revenoe from exlernal customers broken down by the location of the custemers is as follows

Revenuy Mrpm paternal cnslomers
Far the theec saonths
peviod ended
30 Juwe 2023
Altiibuted 10 the Company s country of demicile India a05T 03
Altnibutenl to Foreign colmlries 18014
9,138.07

Revonue lrow key enstomers: The Company s ol seliant on revenues rom transactions wilh any sigle external customen and docs nol vecerve 1% or more of 115 revenues from
ransactions wilh any sinele edemnal customer
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For und on behalf of the Board of Diveciors of
Crysial Crop Protection Limited For CRYSTAL CRO

During the year ended 31 March 2013, & fire broke oul al the Company’s wodown at Kundli desireying Company's stock aggregating to Rs 222 15 millian The Company fled an
cover tgken from them The Company recosnised the amaunt of Rs

insurance claim with Mew [ndis Assurence Company Limited ("the pany”) under the |

162 95 million as recoverable during the year crded 31 March 2013 based on the first surveyor report. However, the insurance company, vide its letter dated 12 March 2014, vejected
the Company’s claim based on the report of encther surveyor sppoanted by the i p b )

The Company believed that the rejection of the claim by the insurance company was wnyistiled and hence filed 2 complaint under sechion 21 of 1he Consumer Pratechion Act | 5840,
againsl the insurance company on 22 April 2015 befors the National C Disputes Red I C (“NCDRC"Y, Mew Delhi

Afier multiple hearings, NCDRC passed i1s order on 13 December 2009 in favour of the Company and dirested Ihe insurance company to pay the ¢laim amount of Bz 162 35 mullion
along with simple interest @ 5% from the dute of repudiation of claim il the date of payment, for deficiency of serviee A sum of Rs 0 3 million hes alse been awarded in favour of
1he Company lowards b Adter receiviny the id order, the Company filed for execution of the said arder befare NCDRC M hils, the | pany fled an
appeal before Hon'ble Supreme Coun against 1he order of NCDRC

The Hon'ble Supreme Cour has directed the insurence company vide its ardsr daed 04 Ociober 2020 10 depesit with the Courl 40% of the pringipal amount which is dee and payable
under impugned judgsment omd order of the MCORC within o weeks, 10 wrant a stay of the execulion of the deces, pending the disposal of appeal. The matter was listed an 30

Seplember 2021, court hes yel nol laken up the malter and will be listed when regular maiters will come for heating, the Company and |5 are repularl ing this
Pased on iis evaluations, legal advice and the order off NCDRC, the s is Iy Jemt of fully defending the Company’s claim of Rs |62 %3 million
disclosed under eiher t fi ial aseels as i claim Tvable”
Thers: are no significant evenis afber the reparting pariod, that would require adjusinents or disclosurss in the special purposs condensed Lnlenm Jalone fi ial ag on
the Balamce Sheet date

The accompanying notes form an intagral part of the speciel purpose condensed interim standalone financial

ForC ROP PIZFT CTION LIMITED
Ny o i .."zl r Ak =
Neand [Kihore Apgarwil Ankur Aggnrwal ol Vil .‘iim:lu
Execnive Chalranan Managing Director RECTOR Coprfiy S WeRMPANY SECREIARY
DTN, 0074107 DIRECTOR DIN: COD74325 Membedsbip Mo : F1 1620
f F
Place - tew Delhi Place : Mew Delhi Place : New Delhi
Diate ; 8 August 2032 Date : 8 August 2022 Date : 8 August 2022
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y €S 0.
Chartered Accountants

To,

Th

Ay vate Limited

32 _K.H Ranganatha Colony.

Opp. BHEL, Mysore Road Bangalore, Karnalaka 560026

1 This Cartificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 04" August 2022 with
fvira! Crop Science Private Limited {'the Company’ or 'the Demergad Company’}.

ing Principles

The draft Scheme referred to above is subject to approval of National Company Law Tribunal ('NCLT") and
statutory and regulatory autnorities, as may be applicable.

Managemenis’ Responsibility

Auditor's Responsibility

4

he Company.

. We carried out our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates
for Special Purpases, issued Dy the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India {"ICAI"} and
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143010} of the Companies Act, 2013, in so far as
applicable rot the purpose of this cerlificate This Guidance Note requires that weé co with the
ethical requitements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI

H.0.: D-d, Naveen Shahdora, Delhi - 110032
infa@cavme.nel, vijay@cavme.nel, mkesh@cavmy.nel
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We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1,

6.
"Quaiity Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other
Assurance and Related Services Engagements”. Further our examination did not extend to any other parts
and aspects of a legal or Proprietary nature in the aforesaid draft Scheme.

Opinion

7. Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the

opinion that the proposed accounting treatment in the books of Demerged Company specified in clause 19.1
under Part - B of the Draft Scheme is in compliance with alt the applicable Accounting Standards as specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule made there under, and Other Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles.

For ease of reference, clause ne.19.1 under Part - B under the draft Scheme in respect of the accounting
treatment in the books of Demerged Company, duly authenticated on behalf of the Company, is reproduced
as an Annexure 1 to this Certificate and is signed by us only for the purpose of identification.

Restriction on Use

8.

This certificate is issued at the requast of the Board of Directors of the Company solely for the purpose of
filing with NCLT along with the draft Scheme pursuant to the provisions of Section 232 of the Act and relevant
rules thereunder. This certificate should not be used for any other purpose without our prior consent.
Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care or for any other purpose or to any
other person to whom this certificate is shown ar into whose hand it may come without our prior consent in

writing

For Vijay Mukesh & Co.
Chartered Ac
FRN ;- 0145

{CA Mukesh Ja
Partner
M. No.: 094199

Place : Delhi
Dated: 05/08/2022
UDIN:- 22094199A0KAP52102
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ANNEXURE-1

EXTRACT FROM THE DRAFT SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT (UNDER SECTION 230 TO 232 AND OTHER
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE CCMPANIES ACT, 2013) BETWEEN AVIRAL CROP SCIENCE PRIVATE
LIMITED “DEMERGED COMPANY”) AND CRYSTAL CROP PROTECTION LIMITED ("RESULTING
COMPANY”} REGARDING ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR DEMERGER,

PART-B

19. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR DEMERGER

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, Demerged Company shall
account for the Demerger in accordance with applicable accounting standard and Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles as applicable and notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued

thereunder such that:

{a) All the assets, liabilities and allocated reserves of the Demerged Undertaking as appearing in the
books of accounts of the Demerged Company shall stand transferred to and vested in the Resulting
Company pursuant to the Scheme and shall be reduced from the respective book value of assets,
habilities, and reserves of the Demarged Company.

(b) Inter-company loans and advances, receivables, payables, and other dues outstanding between the
Demerged Company and the Resulling Company relating to the Demerged Undertaking will stand
cancelled and there shall be no further obligation / outstanding in that behalf.

(¢} The difference, if any, between the book value of assets of the Demerged Undertaking of the
Demerged Company transferred to Resuiting Company less the book value of the liabilities of the
Demerged Undertaking of the Demerged Company transferred to the Resulting Company, shall be

recognized in Capital Reserve Account

For Vijay Mukesh & Co.
Chartered
FRN :-0

DELHI
{CA Mukesh
Partner
V1. No.: 094199

Place : Delhi

Dated: 05/08/2022
UDIN:- 22094199A0KAPS2102
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Walker Chandiok & Co LLI

20 Pleew, DL square
Jacaanckt 3acg, A Phase 1
Ciurugrnm — {22 1H)2

Tl

(BRI b 3 e L

[ 491 124 40280010

Independent auditor’s certlficate on the proposed accounting treatment included in the draft scheme
of arrangement pursuant to sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, and the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016

To,

The Board of Directors,

Crystal Crop Protection Limited
B-95, Wazirpur Industrial Area Road
Block B, Phase 2, Ashok Vihar
Delhi - 110052

1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 24 August 2022 with
Crystal Crop Protection Limited {‘the Company’ or ‘Resulting Company’).

2. We, the statutory auditors of the Company, have examined the proposed accounting treatment specified
in Clause 18.2 of Part B of the draft scheme of arrangement between the Company and Aviral Crop
Science Private Limited {'the Demerged Company’} and their respective shareholders and creditors
{hereinafter referred to as the ‘Draft Scheme’) as approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting held
on 21 June 2022, in terms of the provisions of the Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions aof
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016 ('the rules’) with reference to its compliance with the accounting standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder (the ‘applicable accounting standards')
and other generally accepted accounting principles in India. A certified true copy of the Draft Scheme, with
the proposed accounting treatment specified in Clause 19.2 of Part B of the Draft Scheme, as attached
herewith in Appendix |, has been initialed and stamped by us for identification purpose only.

Management’'s Respensibility

3. The responsibility for the preparation of the Draft Scheme, and its compliance with the relevant iaws and
regulations, including the applicable accounting standards and other generally accepted accounting
principles in India, is that of the management/ Board of directors of the companies invoived. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant 1o the
preparation of the Draft Scheme and applying an appropriate basis of preparation; and making estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

4. The Management is also responsible for ensuring that the Company complies with the requirements of
the Act and the rules, and the applicable accounting standards, in relation to the Draft Scheme, and for
providing all relevant information to the relevant National Company Law Tribunal{s},

CERT“:‘ED TRUE COPY For CRYSTAL CROP PROTECTION LIMITED

L
‘Q/"
ot
~=20F PROTEC Y

s — L ™ J ¥
/—‘T/‘T';\' D e ——— {1 P . DIRECTOR
= / NN
Chartered Acoountants /4‘(/ ( h LRI et sl bl
[ [ ) » o nTer 02085 enl e
Cfipes In Beng. Chandigarh Chenna, o .Hyderahad.'}'.n..-r.l(n ofeln N‘Sﬁjt\é{l\lm\}uh %lr.,dc!uml‘unu / el B0 s Ui, S
* \ e _':.__,.'ﬂ T2 1ML 12D JIu0geL, D
1‘( \'\ = .
\\* — ~
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Auditor's Responsibility

5.

Pursuant to the requirements of the relevant laws and regulations, it is our responsibility 10 provide a
reasonable assurance as to whether the proposed accounting treatment specified in Clause 19.2 of Part
B of the Draft Scheme complies with the applicable accounting standards and other generally accepted

accounting principles

We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for
Special Purposes {Revised 2016) (the Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ('the ICAI"). The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code
of Ethics issued by the ICAI.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1,
Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other
Assurance and Related Services Engagements, issued by the ICAL

Opinion

8.

Based on our examination as above and according to the information and explanations given to us, along
with the representations provided by the management, in our opinion, the proposed accounting treatment
specified in clause 19.2 of Part B of the Draft Scheme, attached herewith and stamped by us for
identification only, is in compliance with the applicable accounting standards and other generally accepted

accounting principles in India.

Restriction on distribution or use

9.

10.

Cur work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance
with the requirements of the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act
read with the rules, for onward submission along with the Draft Scheme to the relevant National Company
Law Tribunal(s). Our obligations in respect of this cerificate are entirely separate from, and cur
responsibility and liability is in no way changed by, any other role we may have as statutory auditors of
the Company or otherwise. Nothing in this certificate, nor anything said or done in the course of or in
connection with the services that are the subject of this certificate, will extend any duty of care we may
have in our capacity as statutory auditors of the Company,

This certificate is issued at the request of the Company’s management for cnward submission along with
the Draft Scheme to the relevant National Company Law Tribunal(s). Accordingly, this certificate may not
he suitable for any other purpose, and should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose
or to any other party without our prior written consent. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any
liability or any duty of care or for any other purpose or to any other party to whom it is shown or into whose
hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 001076 N/N500013

Nitin Nitin Toshniwal /

Digitally signed by o

Date. 2022.09.01 ! I .If

Toshniwal 775 o0 \«\ ICRYSTAL

Nitin Toshniwal N S —
Parther . T
Membership No. 507568

UDIN: 22507568AQ0NEIS267

Place: Gurugram

Date: 01 September 2022

Chartered Accountants
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Extract from the Draft Scheme of arrangement for demerger of Aviral Crop Science Private Limited
(“Demerged Company™) into Crystal Crop Protection Limited (“Resulting Company™)

Accounting treatment in the books of Resulting Company:

19.2. Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the Resulting Company shall account for the amalgamation of
Demerged Undertaking in accordance with “Pooling of interest method” as laid down under Appendix
C of Indian Accounting Standard — 103 on Business Combinations notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, such that:

a)

c)

d)

All the assets, liabilities and allocated reserves of the Demerged Undertaking as appearing in the
books of the Demerged Company shall be accounted in the books of the Resulting Company at
their respective carrying values in the same form as appearing in the books of the Demerged

Company.

All inter-company loans and advances, investments, receivables, payables, and other dues
outstanding between the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company relating to the
Demerged Undertaking will stand cancelled and there shall be no further obligation / outstanding

in that hehalf.

The Resuiting Company shall credit to its Equity Share Capital account with the aggregate face
value of the Equity Shares, issued, and allotted by it to the shareholders of the Demerged
Company pursuant to Clause 17.1 of this Scheme.

The difference, if surplus, arising between the carrying value of the assets, liabilities and allocated
reserves of the Demerged Undertaking, after taking the effect of clause 19.2(b), acquired pursuant
to this Scheme by the Resulting Company, and amount credited to the Equity Share Capital under
clause 19.2(c} above shall be credited to the Capital reserve in the books of the Resulting
Company and would be presented separately from other capital reserves with disclosure of its
nature and purpose in the notes to the financial statements of the Resulting Company. If such
difference is a deficit, then the same shall be adjusted with existing revenue reserves of the
Resulting Company in absence of any capital reserves.

In case of any differences in accounting policies between the Demerged Company and the
Resulting Company, the accounting policies followed by the Resulting Company shall prevail and
the impact of such differences shall be adjusted in the revenue reserves of Resulting Company,
to ensure that the financial statements reflect the financial position on the basis of consistent

accounting policies.

The financial information in the financial statements of Resulting Company in respect of prior
periods should be restated as if the business combination had occurred from the beginning of the
preceding period in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination.
However, if the common control has been established after the beginning of the preceding period
in the financial statements, the prior pericd infarmation shail be restated only from that date.

For Crystal Crop Protection Limited

Nand Kishore
Aggarwal T

Name: Nand Kishore Aggarwal

Director

DIN: DOD74107
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